

Programme des Nations Unies pour l'environnement Distr. Restreinte

UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/40/16 15 juin 2003

FRANÇAIS ORIGINAL: ANGLAIS

COMITÉ EXÉCUTIF DU FONDS MULTILATÉRAL AUX FINS D'APPLICATION DU PROTOCOLE DE MONTRÉAL Quarantième réunion Montréal, 16 - 18 juillet 2003

## **RAPPORT PÉRIODIQUE DU PNUE**

Ce document contient :

- ? Les observations et les recommandations du Fonds du Secrétariat
- ? Le rapport périodique et financier du PNUE dans le cadre du Fonds multilatéral (1<sup>er</sup> janvier – 31 décembre 202)

## **OBSERVATIONS DU SECRÉTARIAT DU FONDS**

## Introduction

1. Ce document présente les observations et les recommandations du Secrétariat du Fonds sur le Rapport périodique du PNUE pour les activités menées jusqu'au 31 décembre 2002. Le rapport périodique est joint en annexe.

## État de la mise en œuvre

2. Le PNUE a achevé 67% (458) des projets approuvés (686) pour sa mise en œuvre jusqu'en 2002. Il a décaissé 68% (44,6 millions \$US) des ressources approuvées par le Comité exécutif à cet effet jusqu'en 2002 (65,3 millions \$US). Le PNUE avait un solde de 227 805 \$US provenant de fonds de préparation de projet non utilisés, à la fin de 2002. Les fonds de préparation de projets approuvés pour le PNUE sont destinés à l'élaboration de plans de gestion de frigorigènes (PGF).

3. En 2002, le PNUE a achevé 10 programmes de pays, 15 programmes d'assistance technique et 18 programmes de formation; il a entamé 18 nouveaux projets de renforcement des institutions et renouvelé 19 projets de renforcement des institutions en cours.

## Progrès au niveau des pays

4. L'Annexe I contient une évaluation, par pays, des activités du PNUE en 2002. Le PNUE avait prévu des décaissements dans 103 pays. Il a décaissé plus de 85% des fonds qu'il avait prévu décaisser dans 13 de ces pays. Le PNUE a eu des décaissements négatifs dans 10 pays, ce qui témoigne d'ajustements des "fonds décaissés" sous le niveau indiqué dans son rapport périodique de 2001.

5. Le PNUE a achevé tous les projets qu'il avait prévu achever dans 30 des 92 pays où il prévoyait achever des projets en 2002. Il est difficile d'associer l'incidence de ces activités aux efforts directs d'élimination des pays puisque le PNUE met en œuvre uniquement des projets ne portant pas sur des investissements. La communication des données des programmes de pays par tous les pays visés à l'article 5 aurait permis une évaluation complète puisque ces données doivent parvenir au Secrétariat du Fonds, le 1<sup>er</sup> mai de chaque année. Parmi les indicateurs de rendement du PNUE figure l'amélioration de la communication des données qui est un des objectifs majeurs du Programme d'aide à la conformité (PAC) du PNUE. Soixante des 132 pays visés à l'article 5, admissibles au soutien du Fonds multilatéral, ont transmis au Secrétariat du Fonds des données sur la mise en œuvre de leurs programmes de pays pour 2002.

## Activités dans les pays en situation de non-respect

6. Le Secrétariat a examiné l'état des projets dans tous les pays trouvés en situation de nonrespect par la XIVe réunion des Parties. Les décisions portaient sur le non-respect de l'obligation de communiquer des données au titre de l'article 7, aux fins d'établissement des niveaux de référence et du gel sur les CFC.

7. Le PNUE encourage aussi la communication des données surtout par des réunions de réseau et des contacts avec les bureaux régionaux dans le cadre de son Programme d'aide à la conformité et dans les cas où il a des projets. Le Comité exécutif pourrait fixer comme objectif au PAC du PNUE, la communication complète des données, incluant les données manquantes nécessaires pour établir les niveaux de consommation de référence.

## Non-respect de l'obligation de communiquer des données au titre de l'article 7

8. Parmi les pays qui ne respectent pas l'obligation de communiquer des données (Décision XIV/14), Vanuatu a communiqué ses données de consommation pour 2002 au titre de l'article 7, en mai 2002. Le Cameroun et Palaos n'ont pas communiqué de données au titre de l'article 7 pour 2002, comme l'exigeait la Décision XIV/14, toutefois, ils ont transmis leurs données de consommation pour 2002 au Secrétariat du Fonds dans le cadre des données sur la mise en œuvre des programmes de pays. Les pays suivants qui ne respectent pas l'obligation de communiquer des données, n'ont pas transmis de données : Cap-Vert, Djibouti, Liberia, Nauru, Rwanda, Sao Tomé-et-Principe, Somalie, Surinam et les États fédérés de Micronésie.

Non-respect de l'obligation de communiquer des données aux fins d'établissement des niveaux de référence

9. Parmi les pays qui ne respectent pas l'obligation de communiquer des données aux fins d'établissement des niveaux de référence (Décision XIV/16), le Cambodge, les États fédérés de Micronésie, Palaos et Vanuatu ont communiqué des données de référence. Aux pays qui n'ont pas communiqué de données pour 2002, s'ajoute Haïti qui n'avait pas fourni de données de référence, d'après les données reçues en date de mai 2002. Par ailleurs, la RD du Congo, la RPD de Corée, les Maldives, le Nigeria, Saint-Kitts-et-Nevis et la Sierra Leone n'ont pas communiqué de données de référence pour les substances de l'Annexe E uniquement. Aucun de ces pays n'a communiqué de données de référence pour l'Annexe E, d'après les données reçues en date de mai 2002.

## Non-respect du gel sur les CFC

10. Le PNUE met en œuvre des activités dans 11 des 14 pays trouvés en situation de nonrespect. Il convient de noter cependant que le PAC du PNUE a pour but de fournir une assistance à tous les pays visés à l'article 5 pour respecter le gel.

11. D'après les données communiquées en 2002, 7 de ces 14 pays respectent désormais le gel sur les CFC, notamment le Bangladesh, le Belize, la Bolivie, le Cameroun, l'Éthiopie, le Népal et le Nigeria. Cette section porte sur les pays qui n'ont pas communiqué de données pour 2002 permettant d'établir s'ils respectent le gel.

## Albanie (DécisionXIV/18)

12. Le PNUE met en œuvre le projet de renforcement des institutions en Albanie (ALB/SEV/38/INS/04), approuvé en novembre 2002. Ce projet fut approuvé pour une durée d'un an avant l'achèvement du programme de pays et pour faciliter sa préparation. Par la suite, le programme de pays fut approuvé comme plan national d'élimination, avec l'ONUDI comme agence principale, et le renforcement des institutions a été prolongé à la 39<sup>ème</sup> réunion, avec mise en œuvre par le PNUE. Le PNUE a indiqué qu'en raison de changements dans l'UNO ainsi que dans son équipe, la mise en œuvre avait connu un ralentissement. Il signale que l'UNO est maintenant opérationnelle, avec la dotation requise; elle est impliquée dans la préparation d'une loi sur les permis d'importation/exportation et dans des activités de sensibilisation du public.

## Bahamas (Décision XIV/19)

13. Le PNUE met en œuvre le projet de renouvellement du renforcement des institutions aux Bahamas (BHA/SEV/31/INS/11) et a achevé ses activités de PGF en 2001. Le PNUE était l'agence d'exécution pour le renforcement des institutions aux Bahamas depuis novembre 1993. Il a indiqué qu'il avait organisé deux réunions sur la conformité avec les Bahamas. Le PNUE a précisé que l'UNO participait aux réunions de réseau.

## Bosnie Herzégovine

14. Le PNUE ne met en œuvre aucune activité en Bosnie Herzégovine. Il a indiqué qu'il avait informé l'UNO des conséquences de la décision sur le non-respect et, par la suite, le pays a fourni les informations requises. Le PNUE a indiqué qu'aucune autre action n'était requise de sa part pour l'instant. Toutefois, le PAC du PNUE a été adopté pour aider tous les pays visés à l'article 5 à respecter le Protocole et, à la 39<sup>ème</sup> réunion, le PNUE a reçu une approbation pour un réseau d'Europe orientale dont la Bosnie Herzégovine est membre.

## Éthiopie (Décision XIV/34)

15. Le PNUE met en œuvre le projet de renouvellement du renforcement des institutions en Éthiopie (ETH/SEV/29/INS/07) et agit comme agence d'exécution pour le projet de renforcement des institutions dans ce pays depuis octobre 1996. La Phase I de l'activité de PGF qui consistait à former des techniciens en réfrigération (ETH/SEV/29/TRA/09) est terminée et elle a permis de former 28 formateurs locaux en technologie de réfrigération.

## *Libye (Décision XIV/25)*

16. Le PNUE ne met en œuvre aucun projet en Libye mais ce pays est membre du réseau régional africain qui fait partie du PAC du PNUE. Le PNUE a indiqué qu'il a tenté en vain de communiquer avec l'UNO. Il n'a reçu aucune réponse à ses invitations répétées aux réunions de réseau. Le Gouvernement de la Libye a transmis au Secrétariat de l'ozone, le 22 mai 2003, un plan d'action précis, avec un échéancier, pour ramener le pays en situation de respect.

## Maldives(Décision XIV/26)

17. Le PNUE met en œuvre le projet de renouvellement du renforcement des institutions aux Maldives (MDV/SEV/37/INS/04) et agit comme agence d'exécution du projet de renforcement des institutions dans ce pays depuis mars 1994. Le PNUE met aussi en œuvre le PGF, approuvé en novembre 2002 et qui, selon la Décision 31/48, devrait permettre aux Maldives de respecter le Protocole d'ici 2007. Le PNUE a indiqué qu'avec l'aide du PAC, le Gouvernement des Maldives avait envoyé une lettre au Secrétariat de l'ozone, en mai 2003, en réponse à la Décision XIV/26, incluant un plan d'action avec des repères précis pour respecter de façon durable le Protocole.

## Namibie (Décision XIV/22)

18. Le PNUE est l'agence d'exécution du projet de renouvellement du renforcement des institutions en Namibie (NAM/SEV/31/INS/07) et agit comme agence d'exécution du projet initial de renforcement des institutions dans ce pays depuis septembre 1996. Le PNUE a précisé qu'il avait organisé des rencontres bilatérales avec l'Administrateur du Bureau de l'ozone durant les réunions de réseau en 2002 et que le pays avait reçu un appui massif du PNUE et du GTZ pour les activités d'élimination. L'équipe régionale du PAC prévoit une visite dans ce pays en 2003 pour discuter de l'exactitude des données communiquées avec divers intervenants.

## Saint-Vincent-et-les-Grenadines (Décision XIV/24)

19. Le PNUE est l'agence d'exécution du projet de renforcement des institutions à Saint-Vincent-et-les-Grenadines (STV/SEV/25/INS/04) depuis juillet 1998. Le renforcement des institutions, renouvelable 3 ans après l'approbation initiale du projet, si le projet se déroule comme prévu, n'a pas eu lieu. Le PNUE a précisé qu'aucun montant n'a été versé à l'UNO en 2002 car aucun rapport (provisoire ou financier) n'a été remis en 2002. Le PNUE a indiqué qu'il avait informé l'UNO des conséquences du non-respect mais le Gouvernement n'a toujours pas transmis de données pour 2002, prouvant un éventuel retour à une situation de respect. Le PNUE met aussi en œuvre un projet de surveillance et de contrôle dans ce pays (STV/REF/25/TRA/03). Il a signalé que la législation concernant les règlements sur les SAO n'avait pas été adoptée en 2002. Le PNUE a achevé le projet de formation des techniciens en réfrigération qui faisait partie du PGF de Saint-Vincent (STV/REF/25/TRA/02).

## **Projets individuels**

20. Cette section porte sur les retards de mise en œuvre et contient des observations sur des projets spécifiques qui ne figurent pas encore sur la liste des projets avec des retards de mise en œuvre mais qui semblent avoir des difficultés de mise en œuvre.

## Retards de mise en œuvre

21. On dénombre 15 projets avec des retards de mise en œuvre, si l'on tient compte des projets retirés de cette liste par décision du Comité exécutif. Trois de ces projets étaient déjà dans cette catégorie l'an dernier. Conformément aux procédures d'annulation de projet

## UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/40/16

(Décision 26/2), ces projets feront l'objet d'un rapport à la 41<sup>ème</sup> réunion afin d'identifier d'éventuels progrès vers l'élimination des obstacles à l'origine de ces retards.

## Projets avec des difficultés de mise en oeuvre

22. D'après l'étude du rapport périodique du PNUE par le Secrétariat, quatre projets semblent connaître des difficultés de mise en œuvre, en plus de ceux déjà identifiés avec des retards de mise en œuvre bien que deux de ces projets soient ajoutés à la liste des projets avec retards de mise en œuvre à la présente réunion.

## Système mondial de repérage des SAO

23. Les remarques ne signalent aucun progrès dans l'élaboration d'un système de repérage des SAO et des équipements à base de SAO (GLO/SV/34/TAS/232) mais la date d'achèvement prévue de décembre 2002 n'a pas été modifiée. Le rapport de l'an dernier indiquait que la recherche de base était faite, le mandat défini et des consultants identifiés, avec la mention que le projet serait livré selon l'échéancier prévu. Le PNUE a signalé que le projet était au point mort à cause de retards internes au sein du PNUE mais il prévoit son achèvement en 2004. Ce projet est désormais traité comme un projet avec un retard de mise en œuvre.

## Traduction des publications du PNUE

24. Le PNUE a deux projets de traduction pour des documents existants. L'un a été approuvé en novembre 1999 (GLO/SEV/29/TAS/198) et l'autre (GLO/SEV/36/TAS/238) en mars 2002. Le PNUE a indiqué que la raison du retard dans la traduction française était reliée aux difficultés politiques en Côte d'Ivoire. Il a souligné que les communications avec ce pays étaient difficiles et que tous les fonds du projet avaient été engagés. Toutefois, on comprend mal comment les difficultés politiques peuvent affecter la traduction quand l'accès à des moyens de communications par téléphone et par Internet est presque universel et puisque le PNUE/DTIE opère à partir de Paris où il dispose d'un accès illimité à des services de traduction en français. Le projet est traité désormais comme un projet avec des retards de mise en œuvre.

25. Pour l'autre projet de traduction, le PNUE a recu 93 000 \$US en mars 2002 mais il a indiqué que le projet implique non seulement la traduction mais aussi la vérification, la conception, l'impression et la diffusion. Le PNUE a ajouté que le projet de traduction était régionalisé et non centralisé au bureau du PNUE à Paris. Il convient de souligner que même si la conception de ces publications requiert davantage de travail, il ne faut que quelques semaines pour traduire, imprimer et diffuser les documents des réunions du Comité exécutif. La régionalisation de cette activité n'a pas accéléré son achèvement. Le Comité exécutif a été informé des retards dans les projets de traduction précédents mais n'a pas pris de mesures puisque les traductions étaient jugées nécessaires. Toutefois, le Comité exécutif pourrait envisager des moyens plus rapides pour la traduction des documents existants afin de les rendre disponibles le plus tôt possible pendant la période de conformité, sinon les renseignements contenus dans les documents traduits risquent d'être désuets lorsque les documents parviendront à leurs destinataires.

## Activités de dialogue sur la politique en Chine

26. Un montant de 27 213 \$US sur les 275 000 \$US approuvés pour le projet de formation des autorités locales sur la politique en Chine (tranche 2001) (CPR/SEV/34/TRA/377) a été décaissé jusqu'en 2002. Le PNUE a déjà reçu des fonds pour la tranche 2002 (CPR/SEV/37/TRA/392) mais n'a fait aucun décaissement. Le PNUE n'a signalé aucune activité pour la seconde tranche en 2002 mais a indiqué qu'il dispose à présent d'un concept et qu'il a élaboré le mandat d'une démarche de formation en ligne qui constitue la principale activité de la seconde phase.

## Formation sur la technologie à base d'hydrocarbures en Uruguay

27. La formation sur la technologie à base d'hydrocarbures dans le secteur de la réfrigération en Uruguay (URU/REF/34/TAS/36) a été approuvée en juillet 2001 et devait être achevée en août 2002. Toutefois, l'achèvement de ce projet est prévu désormais pour mars 2004. La banque de données du rapport périodique du PNUE révèle que 48 400 \$US sur les 65 000 \$US approuvés pour ce projet ont été décaissés mais selon les indications de la banque de données, un projet de mémoire d'entente a été transmis au Gouvernement pour approbation. Le Secrétariat a interrogé le PNUE sur le décaissement et le PNUE a répondu qu'aucun accord n'avait été signé en 2002 quoique des engagements aient été pris pour 2003. Ce projet n'est pas classé comme projet avec des retards de mise en œuvre mais à la 41<sup>ème</sup> réunion, le Comité exécutif pourrait placer le projet sur la liste des projets à surveiller.

## Renforcement des institutions, plans de gestion des frigorigènes, préparation de programmes de pays et activités sur le bromure de méthyle

28. Ces projets ne sont pas assujettis à une surveillance par des rapports sur les retards de mise en œuvre et ne sont donc pas assujettis à des procédures d'annulation.

## Renforcement des institutions

29. Le PNUE a joint à son rapport périodique des informations détaillées sur le renforcement des institutions par pays, à savoir, l'état de la mise en œuvre et les activités entreprises par les Unités nationales de l'ozone en matière de réglementation et de législation, le degré d'avancement du système de permis, les activités de la Journée de l'ozone et de sensibilisation et la situation de certains projets en cours de mise en œuvre.

30. Il n'y a eu aucun décaissement de fonds en 2002 pour les projets de renforcement des institutions suivants puisque les pays n'ont pas remis de rapports :

- ? Dominique (DMI/SEV/26/INS/24) où il n'y a eu aucun décaissement depuis août 1999. Le PNUE a mené une mission en 2003 pour réactiver le projet;
- ? RPD de Corée (DRK/SEV/32/INS/13) en dépit des rapports reçus, mentionnés dans un rapport périodique précédent, le PNUE a signalé le transfert du projet à la région pour sa mise en œuvre, mais il n'y a toujours pas eu de décaissement de fonds;

- ? Cambodge (KAM/SEV/36/INS/03) où le document de projet a été signé en septembre 2002 mais les fonds ont été engagés fin 2002/début 2003;
- ? Grenade (GRN/SV/30/INS/02) qui n'a transmis aucun rapport mais dont l'UNO participe aux réunions de réseau. Le PNUE a ajouté que l'Administrateur de l'ozone est aussi l'administrateur principal pour l'énergie dans ce pays et qu'il ne se consacre pas uniquement à la protection de la couche d'ozone;
- ? Mozambique (MOZ/SEV/15/INS/03) où une mission du PNUE en 2002 a réactivé l'UNO mais aucune activité n'a été signalée pour 2002;
- ? Myanmar (MYA/SEV/29/INS/02) où il n'y a eu aucun décaissement de fonds depuis novembre 1999. Le PNUE a mené une mission en février 2003 pour expliquer la cueillette de données à l'UNO et une autre mission est prévue pour juillet 2003;
- ? Saint-Kitts-et-Nevis (STK/EV/21/INS/02) qui n'a transmis aucun rapport mais dont l'UNO participe au réseau. Le PNUE a ajouté que l'Administrateur de l'ozone est aussi le directeur intérimaire de l'environnement et qu'il ne se consacre donc pas uniquement à la protection de la couche d'ozone; et
- ? Zambie (ZAM/SEV/30/INS/11) où le renouvellement a été approuvé en 2002 mais le PNUE a signalé que les fonds ne seraient pas nécessaires en 2003.

31. Au sujet de l'UNO en Tanzanie (URT/SEV/20/INS/07), le projet a été approuvé en octobre 1996 et 2 975 \$US sur les 66 000 \$US approuvés ont été décaissés. Le PNUE a envoyé, prévoyait et prévoit envoyer une équipe en Tanzanie pour relancer le projet, tandis que la section développement signale que l'UNO a participé à une réunion de réseau en 2002. Le PNUE a indiqué qu'il avait conclu une entente avec l'UNO sur les activités à entreprendre.

32. Après examen du rapport périodique remis à la  $31^{\text{ème}}$  réunion, le Comité exécutif a décidé d'exiger des rapports de situation additionnels sur les projets de renforcement des institutions qui ont connu une mise en œuvre le nte ou insatisfaisante (Décision 31/7 f)). Cette pratique s'est poursuivie après le dépôt du rapport périodique de l'an dernier. Le Comité exécutif pourrait demander au PNUE de fournir des rapports de situation additionnels sur ces projets à la  $41^{\text{ème}}$  réunion ainsi que sur toute activité entreprise par le PNUE et l'UNO depuis la  $40^{\text{ème}}$  réunion.

## Plans de gestion des frigorigènes

33. Le PNUE est l'agence d'exécution pour 74 activités de PGF, en date de fin 2002, à savoir : règlements/législation/politique (14), sensibilisation/alternatives (5), formation aux bonnes pratiques en réfrigération (21), formation des agents de douanes (26) et projets de surveillance (8).

34. Le PNUE prévoit achever 9 projets de règlements/législation/politique en 2003 mais ne prévoit pas achever les cinq derniers projets avant 2005 lorsque la réduction de 50% sera réalisée dans les pays suivants : Djibouti, Géorgie, Guatemala (2) et Guyane. La finalisation des règlements empêche parfois la mise en œuvre des autres activités de PGF.

35. Le PNUE prévoit l'achèvement de 15 projets de formation de techniciens en réfrigération en 2003, 4 en 2004 et 2 en 2005 (Togo et Viet Nam).

36. Le PNUE prévoit l'achèvement de 15 projets de formation des agents de douanes en 2003, 3 en 2004, 2 en 2005 (Pérou et Yémen) et 6 en décembre 2007. Dans les pays suivants, l'achèvement des projets est prévu pour 2007 : Guinée, Koweït, Kirghizstan, Maldives, Mali et Paraguay. Il convient de signaler que les Maldives ont été trouvées en situation de non-respect.

## Projets de formation de techniciens en réfrigération

37. Le PNUE signale que plusieurs projets sont retardés dans l'attente de législation nationale. Historiquement, cette cause de retard était associée aux projets de formation des agents de douanes puisque les systèmes de permis réglementant les importations de SAO doivent être en place avant de donner la formation aux agents de douanes. Cependant, le PNUE signale maintenant que la formation de techniciens d'entretien en réfrigération est retardée dans l'attente de législation. C'est le cas dans la Phase III du programme de formation pour le sous-secteur de l'entretien en Argentine (ARG/REF/32/TRA/115). Dans ce projet, il convient de noter que le mémoire d'entente n'a pas été signé et que les modalités de décaissement restent à déterminer. En réponse aux points soulevés par le Secrétariat, le PNUE a indiqué que "l'institution technique responsable de la mise en œuvre de ce projet avait décidé de donner la priorité au projet de système de permis puisque le pays risquait de se retrouver avec des niveaux de production non conformes et de fixer les modalités de décaissement pour les autres projets à une date ultérieure."

38. La même explication, attente de l'adoption de la législation, a été fournie pour le projet de formation des techniciens à la Grenade (GRN/REF/30/TRA/03) en dépit du fait que le rapport périodique de l'an dernier signalait l'achèvement de la Phase I du projet. Le PNUE a précisé que le système d'accréditation des techniciens en climatisation et en réfrigération est un des volets du projet de loi. Il convient de noter cependant que la phase II visait la formation de techniciens tandis que la phase I portait sur la formation de formateurs. Le PNUE n'a pas indiqué clairement s'il prévoit, avec les fonds limités qui restent dans le budget, redonner une formation aux formateurs de la phase I sur l'aspect de la législation portant sur l'accréditation des techniciens.

39. Dans le projet de formation des techniciens en réfrigération au Paraguay (PAR/REF/32/TRA/07), le PNUE a signalé l'absence de progrès. L'an dernier, le PNUE mentionnait qu'un projet de mémoire d'entente avait été remis au pays pour signature et commentaires au cours du premier semestre de 2002. LE PNUE a indiqué qu'il avait décidé de donner la priorité, en 2002, à la signature d'un accord avec le gouvernement sur les deux autres projets de PGF en Uruguay, projet de dialogue sur la politique et projet de surveillance, puisque le pays risquait de ne pas respecter le Protocole. Cependant pour les deux autres projets, le PNUE a signalé dans ces trois derniers rapports périodiques que des contrats avaient été mis en place. Il a indiqué que les rapports périodiques précédents étaient erronés mais n'a pas précisé si le mémoire d'entente avait été signé en 2002.

## Retards dans les PGF, dus à des changements dans les UNO

40. Les projets de PGF sont retardés aussi à cause de changements d'administrateurs dans les Unités nationales de l'ozone. C'est le cas du projet de formation aux bonnes pratiques de gestion en Dominique (DMI/REF/26/TRA/03) et du projet de formation des agents de douanes au Niger (NR/REF/27/TAS/05). Toutefois, ces deux projets ont été approuvés fin 1998 ou début 1999.

## Retards dans les PGF, approuvés avant 2002, dus à la régionalisation du PNUE par le PAC

41. Le PNUE a ajouté que la régionalisation de ses opérations avait entraîné des retards dans certains projets alors qu'elle visait à accélérer la mise en œuvre des projets. C'est le cas du projet de surveillance et de législation du PGF au Panama (PAN/REF/29/TAS/14) et du projet de dédouanement au Panama (PAN/REF/29/TRA/13). Ces deux projets ont été approuvés en mars 1999, avant la mise en place du PAC. A l'instauration du PAC, le Comité exécutif avait décidé que le budget et les services des employés du PAC ne devaient pas être utilisés pour la mise en œuvre de projets approuvés avant 2002 (Décision 35/36).

## Préparation de programmes de pays

42. Le PNUE signale qu'il prévoit finaliser en 2003 les programmes de pays dont il assume la préparation, incluant ceux des pays suivants : RPD de Corée, Haïti, Iran, Libéria, Sao-Tomé et Surinam. Les programmes de pays pour Haïti et Sao-Tomé ont été approuvés à la 39<sup>ème</sup> réunion et la mise à jour de celui de la RPD de Corée est présentée à la 40<sup>ème</sup> réunion.

43. La préparation de la mise à jour du programme de pays de l'Iran (IRA/SEV/36/CPG/145) devait être achevée en avril 2003 mais aucun montant n'a été décaissé jusqu'en 2002 et d'après les remarques, le PNUE est à la recherche d'un consultant. Le PNUE a signalé que depuis 2002 il avait nommé des consultants nationaux et internationaux, organisé deux missions et mené des consultations avec l'intervenant. Le PNUE a l'intention de coordonner son action avec l'agence principale, l'Allemagne qui prépare le plan d'élimination pour l'Iran, et de déposer la mise à jour du programme de pays à la 41<sup>ème</sup> réunion.

44. La préparation du programme de pays/PGF pour le Libéria (LIR/SEV/27/CPG/01) a été approuvée en mars 1999. Le PNUE a signalé des difficultés en raison de la situation politique dans ce pays qui a depuis empêché l'élaboration d'un programme de pays. Le Secrétariat a informé le PNUE avant la 39<sup>ème</sup> réunion du fait que l'Allemagne avait signalé qu'elle avait élaboré un PGF pour le Libéria même si elle n'avait reçu aucun montant pour la préparation du PGF. Le PNUE a indiqué qu'il avait procédé à l'élaboration du programme de pays et embauché un nouveau consultant, qu'une UNO était en place et le projet en cours. Aucun montant n'a été approuvé pour le renforcement des institutions, ni pour aucun autre projet, dans l'attente de l'achèvement du programme de pays. Les difficultés politiques perdurent dans ce pays. Le Comité exécutif pourrait inviter l'Allemagne à présenter le PGF comme un programme de pays à sa 41<sup>ème</sup> réunion et annuler le projet du PNUE.

45. Pour la mise à jour du programme de pays au Surinam (SUR/SEV/30/CPG/01) qui est un projet avec des retards de mise en œuvre, les remarques du PNUE indiquent "absence d'UNO". Toutefois, dans la section de son rapport périodique sur l'élaboration de programmes de pays, le

PNUE mentionne que le programme de pays/PGF est en attente de stabilité institutionnelle et politique. Il convient de signaler que le Surinam ne respecte pas les exigences de communication de données, tel que déjà indiqué. Le PNUE a signalé que le projet serait achevé en juin 2003 mais aucun document n'est déposé à la 40<sup>ème</sup> réunion dans ce sens.

## Activités sur le bromure de méthyle

46. Un des objectifs de l'atelier d'activités sur le bromure de méthyle en Afrique (AFR/FUM/34/TRA/28) est d'aider les pays à respecter le gel de 2002 et, au départ, le projet devait se terminer 12 mois après son approbation de juillet 2001. Les observations révèlent que la mise en œuvre a été reportée à 2003, en raison du transfert à l'Administrateur régional du bromure de méthyle. Le Secrétariat a demandé une explication au PNUE, à la lumière de la Décision 35/36 citée au para. 41 du présent document. Le PNUE a répondu que les préparatifs pour l'organisation de l'atelier avaient été amorcés en 2002 par l'ancienne équipe OzonAction et le coordinateur régional du réseau et que le processus de compilation des informations requises pour le projet de démonstration avait démarré à l'époque mais il avait été ralenti par la régionalisation des activités. Le PNUE a précisé que le coordonnateur régional du réseau est toujours responsable du projet mais que le nouvel administrateur pour le bromure de méthyle au sein du PAC sera impliqué dans la formation.

## Questions financières et données incohérentes

47. Cette section des observations du Secrétariat porte sur les projets achevés avec des soldes et compare les données du PNUE avec celles des Comptes du Fonds et de l'Inventaire des projets approuvés.

## Projets achevés avec soldes

48. En date de mai 2002, il y avait 56 projets achevés avec des soldes totalisant 977 865 \$US qui n'avaient pas été remboursés. Le PNUE continuera à faire rapport sur ces projets jusqu'à la conciliation ou au remboursement des soldes.

## Comptes 2002 du PNUE et les données du rapport périodique

49. Le format de rapport périodique exige que les données sur les Comptes du Fonds, remises chaque année au Trésorier, concordent avec les données transmises au Comité exécutif dans les rapports périodiques annuels. D'après les rapports périodiques, le PNUE a reçu 72 980 206 \$US au titre des approbations de projet, avec frais d'appui, après ajustement des soldes et des annulations. Il a décaissé 50 208 139 \$US, y compris les frais d'appui.

50. A ce jour, le Trésorier n'a pas reçu les comptes vérifiés du PNUE pour 2002. Par conséquent, il est impossible d'établir la concordance des données pour l'instant mais elle sera évaluée dans la conciliation annuelle des Comptes à la  $41^{\text{ème}}$  réunion, conformément à la Décision 38/9 para. d.

## RECOMMANDATIONS

Le Sous-comité de la surveillance, de l'évaluation et des finances pourrait recommander au Comité exécutif de :

- 1. Prendre note du rapport périodique du PNUE, contenu dans le document UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/40/16.
- 2. Fixer comme objectif au PAC du PNUE, la communication complète des données, incluant les données manquantes, nécessaires pour établir les niveaux de consommation de référence.
- 3. Surveiller la formation sur la technologie à base d'hydrocarbures dans le secteur de la réfrigération en Uruguay (URU/REF/34/TAS/36), à titre de projet avec des retards de mise en œuvre et constater ses lents progrès.
- 4. Demander le dépôt de rapports de situation additionnels à la 41<sup>ème</sup> réunion, incluant les mesures prises par le PNUE et les UNO depuis la 40<sup>ème</sup> réunion dans les projets de renforcement des institutions suivants :
  - a) Dominique (DMI/SV/26/INS/04);
  - b) RPD de Corée (DRK/SEV/32/INS/13);
  - c) Cambodge (KAM/SEV/36/INS/03);
  - d) Grenade (GRN/SEV/30/INS/02);
  - e) Mozambique (MOZ/SEV/15/INS/03);
  - f) Myanmar (MYA/SV/29/INS/02);
  - g) Saint-Kitts-et-Nevis (STK/SEV/21/INS/02);
  - h) Tanzanie (URT/SEV/20/INS/07);
  - i) Zambie (ZAM/SEV/30/INS/11).
- 5. Annuler le programme de pays/PGF du Libéria (LIR/SEV/27/CPG/01) mis en œuvre par le PNUE et inviter l'Allemagne à présenter le PGF comme un programme de pays à la 41<sup>ème</sup> réunion.
- 6. Prendre note que le PNUE compte 15 projets dans la catégorie des projets avec des retards de mise en œuvre dont 3 figuraient déjà dans cette catégorie l'an dernier et qu'un rapport sur ces projets devra être déposé à la 41<sup>ème</sup> réunion.

- 7. Prendre note qu'en date de mai 2002, le PNUE comptait 56 projets classés comme achevés depuis plus d'un an, avec des soldes totalisant 377 865 \$US.
- 8. Prier le PNUE de résoudre toutes les incohérences financières entre les données de son rapport périodique et ses comptes vérifiés, dans le cadre de la conciliation des Comptes, conformément à la Décision 38/9, para. d, en rappelant que les chevauchements ne sont pas autorisés, suite à la Décision 17/22.

## Annex I

Country	Estimated Funds Disbursed in 2002 (US\$)	Funds Disbursed in 2002 (US\$)	Percentage of Funds Disbursed over Estimation in 2002 (%)	Percentage of Planned Projects Completed in 2002
Albania	90,030	16,820	19%	100%
Algeria	56,878	14,251	25%	100%
Angola	0	0		
Antigua and Barbuda	20,826	20,522	99%	100%
Argentina	245,000	3,941	2%	0%
Bahamas	82,514	39,200	48%	100%
Bahrain	45,429	41,519	91%	100%
Bangladesh	70,000	44,800	64%	
Barbados	79,534	1,000	1%	0%
Belize	30,000	44,539	148%	
Benin	19,056	24,867	130%	
Bolivia	45,000	26,917	60%	100%
Botswana	6,050	0	0%	0%
Brunei Darussalam	71,000	10,646	15%	0%
Burkina Faso	20,000	26,600	133%	
Burundi	55,689	32,287	58%	100%
Cambodia	60,000	0	0%	
Cameroon	61,000	11,892	19%	0%
Cape Verde	40,000	0	0%	
Central African Republic	27,800	20,200	73%	100%
Chad	137,125	35,000	26%	50%
Chile	291,400	3,782	1%	0%
China	201,900	62,063	31%	0%
Colombia	39,100	0	0%	0%
Comoros	126,000	62,548	50%	0%
Congo	52,267	58,299	112%	
Congo, DR	57,270	20,000	35%	50%
Costa Rica	12,000	2,608	22%	
Cote D'Ivoire	49,675	-6,975	-14%	0%
Croatia	35,000	39,022	111%	100%
Cyprus	0	0	111/0	100/0
Djibouti	51,200	17,000	33%	100%
Dominica	36,000	-5,350	-15%	0%
Dominican Republic	123,598	60,440	49%	0%
El Salvador	49,300	42,676	87%	0%
Ethiopia	54,179	27,404	51%	0%
Fiji	59,728	81,087	136%	33%
Gabon	42,500	24,130	57%	100%
Gambia	64,931	28,893	44%	75%
Georgia	88,800	38,906		0%

## UNEP PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION BY COUNTRY

## UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/40/16 Annex I

Country	Estimated Funds Disbursed in 2002 (US\$)	Funds Disbursed in 2002 (US\$)	Percentage of Funds Disbursed over Estimation in 2002 (%)	Percentage of Planned Projects Completed in 2002
Ghana	19,308	9,505	49%	
Global	7,143,752	4,396,551	62%	44%
Grenada	73,200	-4,000	-5%	0%
Guatemala	136,648	62,684	46%	100%
Guinea	87,300	56,783	65%	100%
Guyana	30,400	-14,026	-46%	50%
Haiti	26,359	11,359	43%	0%
Honduras	20,000	33,784	169%	
India	109,500	40,000	37%	0%
Iran	,	0		
Jamaica	36,878	29,031	79%	100%
Kenya	18,870	9,980	53%	
Kiribati	10,000	3,000	30%	100%
Korea, DPR	126,104	0	0%	0%
Kuwait	1,000	-2,750	-275%	100%
Kyrgyzstan	7	0		
Lao, PDR	40,000	0	0%	
Lebanon	0	0		
Lesotho	15,000	0	0%	0%
Liberia	40,000	23,000	58%	0%
Madagascar	25,000	-7,442	-30%	0%
Malawi	38,756	6,519	17%	0%
Malaysia	0	0	1170	0,0
Maldives	30,750	24,629	80%	100%
Mali	101,614	46,939	46%	100%
Malta	0	0		
Marshall Islands	35,000	10,000	29%	100%
Mauritania	47,500	1,905	4%	0%
Mauritius	10,000	0	0%	0%
Micronesia	10,000	0	070	0,0
Moldova	97,875	30,848	32%	33%
Mongolia	31,330	21,646	69%	33%
Morocco	102,960	3,000	3%	0%
Mozambique	16,390	54,220	331%	0%
Myanmar	55,000	0	0%	570
Namibia	30,000	17,325	58%	0%
Nepal	72,750	50,550	69%	33%
Nicaragua	27,819	16,889	61%	0%
Niger	56,026	38	0%	100%
Nigeria	8,000	1,000	13%	0%
Oman	0,000	0	1370	070
Pakistan	0	0		
Palau	0	0		
Panama	105,000	85,147	81%	100%

Country	Estimated Funds Disbursed in 2002 (US\$)	Funds Disbursed in 2002 (US\$)	Percentage of Funds Disbursed over Estimation in 2002 (%)	Percentage of Planned Projects Completed in 2002
Papua New Guinea	40,000	-15,000	-38%	0%
Paraguay	142,020	3,251	2%	0%
Peru	129,056	25,608	20%	80%
Philippines	101,007	20,000	20%	
Region: AFR	433,968	185,327	43%	0%
Region: ASP	268,094	77,070	29%	50%
Region: LAC	338,315	170,000	50%	0%
Rwanda	50,000	0	0%	
Saint Kitts and Nevis	15,000	-3,300	-22%	0%
Saint Lucia	14,000	5,779	41%	100%
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	41,309	1,000	2%	50%
Sao Tome and Principe	· · · · ·	0		
Senegal	47,193	48,692	103%	67%
Seychelles	12,400	8,224	66%	0%
Sierra Leone	40,000	0	0%	0%
Solomon Islands	10,000	3,000	30%	100%
Somalia	60,000	0	0%	0%
Sri Lanka	75,000	46,786	62%	0%
Sudan	76,764	60,460	79%	
Suriname	38,000	5,500	14%	0%
Swaziland	21,923	5,555	25%	0%
Syria	95,000	0	0%	0%
Tanzania	60,100	-2,925	-5%	0%
Thailand	8,090	0	0%	100%
Togo	94,332	29,344	31%	100%
Tonga		0		
Trinidad and Tobago	7,000	5,000	71%	100%
Tuvalu	35,000	10,000	29%	100%
Uganda	42,515	0	0%	0%
Uruguay	57,722	41,122	71%	0%
Vanuatu	10,000	3,000	30%	100%
Venezuela	117,068	2,670	2%	0%
Vietnam	144,500	69,364	48%	100%
Western Samoa	36,000	54,501	151%	50%
Yemen	90,796	48,415	53%	100%
Zambia	23,000	-11,854	-52%	0%
Zimbabwe	88,751	4,875	5%	
Grand Total	14,387,791	6,891,112	48%	44%

\_\_\_\_\_

## UNEP

## PROGRESS AND FINANCIAL REPORT UNDER THE MULTILATERAL FUND

1 JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2002

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	4
I. PROJECT APPROVALS AND DISBURSEMENTS	4
A. ANNUAL SUMMARY DATA	4
B. INTEREST	
C. SUMMARY DATA BY TYPE	5
II. PROJECT COMPLETIONS SINCE LAST REPORT	6
A. ODP PHASED OUT SINCE LAST REPORT	
B. NON-INVESTMENT PROJECT COMPLETIONS SINCE LAST REPORT	
III. GLOBAL AND REGIONAL PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS	9
A. GLOBAL PROJECTS	9
1. Compliance Assistance Programme (CAP)	
2. Information Clearinghouse	
B. REGIONAL PROJECTS	
1. Africa Networks	
2. Asia Pacific Networks	
3. West Asia Network	14
4. Latin America & the Caribbean Networks	15
5. Europe Region (EUR)	15
IV. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	15
A. AGENCY'S BUSINESS PLAN PERFORMANCE GOALS	15
1. Weighted Agency Performance Indicators	
2. Non-weighted agency performance indicators	
3. Other performance indicators	16
B. CUMULATIVE COMPLETED INVESTMENT PROJECTS	18
C. CUMULATIVE COMPLETED NON INVESTMENT PROJECTS	18
D. CUMULATIVE ONGOING INVESTMENT PROJECTS	18
E CUMULATIVE ONGOING NON-INVESTMENT PROJECTS	18
V. STATUS OF AGREEMENTS AND PROJECT PREPARATION (WHERE APPLICABLE), BY COUNTRY	
A. AGREEMENTS TO BE SIGNED/EXECUTED/FINALIZED AND WHEN THEY WILL BE READY FOR	
DISBURSING	
B. PROJECT PREPARATION BY COUNTRY, APPROVED AMOUNTS, AND AMOUNT DISBURSED	19
VI. ADMINISTRATIVE ISSUES (OPERATIONAL, POLICY, FINANCIAL AND OTHE ISSUES)	R 19
MEETINGS ATTENDED 1. Regional Network meetings	
<ol> <li>Regional iverwork meetings</li></ol>	
B. IMPLEMENTING AGENCY AND OTHER CO-OPERATION	
D.       Implementing Agency and other Co-operation         1.       Under the Multilateral Fund	
2. Outside the Multilateral Fund	22
C. OTHER ISSUES	
1. Targeted compliance assistance	
· ·	

#### **ANNEX I: TABLES**

CLOSED AND TRANSFERRED PROJECTS

#### AGENCY

TOTAL FUNDS ANNUAL SUMMARY DETAIL ANNUAL SUMMARY AGENCY COMPARISON SUMMARY DATA BY PROJECT TYPE CUMULATIVE COMPLETED NON-INVESTMENT PROJECTS CUMULATIVE ONGOING NON-INVESTMENT PROJECTS PROJECT PREPARATION SPEED OF DELIVERY – NON-INVESTMENT PROJECTS

#### ANNEX II COUNTRY DEVELOPMENTS BY REGION

AFRICA REGION (AFR) ASIA PACIFIC REGION (ASP) WEST ASIA REGION (WA) EUROPEAN REGION (EUR) LATIN AMERICA & THE CARIBBEAN REGION (LAC)

#### ANNEX HISTATUS OF CAP OUTPUTS AS PER DECEMBER 2002

ANNEX IV: CAP PRIORITIES AS OUTLINED IN UNEP'S 2002 BUSINESS PLAN

### ANNEX V: STATUS OF PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT RELATED OUTPUTS

#### UNEP PROGRESS AND FINANCIAL REPORT 2002 (1 JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2002)

#### INTRODUCTION

UNEP implements capacity building activities (i.e. non-investment projects) and provides compliance assistance services to Article 5 countries to:

- Help countries achieve and sustain compliance with the Montreal Protocol and its Amendments;
- Promote a greater sense of country 'ownership'; and
- Implement the agreed Executive Committee framework for Strategic Planning.

UNEP accomplishes this through the Compliance Assistance Programme (CAP), which was initiated in January 2002 and operates primarily through expert teams based in UNEP's Regional Offices and in DTIE Paris. Overall, in 2002 the CAP provided significant and enhanced advisory and project support assistance to Article 5 countries that resulted in an overall high rate of compliance<sup>1</sup> with the Montreal Protocol and its Amendments by those countries. Details about the specific progress and achievements of the 2002 CAP is provided in Section III, *Global and Regional Project Highlights* as well as Annexes II, III and IV.

Specific to the approval of the 2002 CAP budget, Executive Committee Decision 35/36 required UNEP to take certain actions during 2002 for which UNEP responded as follows:

- Reported to the 37<sup>th</sup> and 38<sup>th</sup> Meetings of the Executive Committee on the progress made in the implementation of the CAP and on the lessons learned during the initial stages of CAP implementation.
- Submitted a preliminary report on the use of programme support costs (UNEP/Ozl.Pro/ExCom/38/22) to the 38<sup>th</sup> Meeting of the Executive Committee and a detailed report is being submitted to the 40<sup>th</sup> Meeting.
- Submitted the UNEP 2003 Work Programme, and 2003 Business Plan and 2003 Work Programme Amendments for approval to the 38<sup>th</sup> and 39<sup>th</sup> Meetings of the Executive Committee, with consideration of the benefits of developing a unified budget for CAP 2003 to the extent feasible. The Executive Committee approved UNEP's Work Programme (Decisions 38/36), endorsed its Business Plan (Decision 39/8), and approved its first Work Programme Amendment (Decision 39/25).
- Finalised and returned to the Multilateral Fund all funds approved for CAP in 2002 that were not spent for reprogramming. Out of the US\$ 5.3 million approved for the year 2002, UNEP is returning US\$ 1,265,686 plus programme support costs of US\$ 105,255 to the 40<sup>th</sup> Meeting of the Executive Committee, which corresponds to about 25% of the approved funds.

## I. PROJECT APPROVALS AND DISBURSEMENTS

#### A. ANNUAL SUMMARY DATA

From its inception in June 1991 until the end of December 2002, the Executive Committee of

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Compliance is achieved when a Party demonstrates through its reported data that it fully meets a specific legal obligation under the Protocol according to the agreed timetable.

the Multilateral Fund has approved 686 projects for implementation by  $UNEP^2$ . The total funding approved for UNEP until December 2002 was US\$ 64,092,376 plus US\$ 7,540,006 programme support costs, representing some 5% of the total funding approved by the Multilateral Fund for the four Implementing Agencies<sup>3</sup>.

During 2002, the Executive Committee approved 72 projects for UNEP to implement. The total value of UNEP's approvals in 2002 was US\$ 10,050,787 not including programme support costs which includes the 2003 CAP approved by the 38<sup>th</sup> Meeting of the Executive Committee, but not the 2002 CAP approved at the 35<sup>th</sup> Meeting. *Annex 1:Annual Summary* provides details.

#### B. INTEREST

The interest accrued during the reporting period was US\$ 632,720. The total accumulated interest until December 2002 was US\$ 3,948,091 broken down by year as follows:

Year	Interest in US\$
1991	24,172
1992	75,848
1993	117,320
1994	296,439
1995	339,902
1996	305,567
1997	288,029
1998	-301
1999	834,561
2000	417,490
2001	616,344
2002	632,720
Total	3,948,091

#### C. SUMMARY DATA BY TYPE

Of the 686 activities implemented by UNEP from June 1991 until December 2002, 167 are time-sensitive Institutional Strengthening (IS) projects and 519 objective-sensitive activities, including 253 technical assistance projects, 143 training projects, 91 Country Programme (CP) preparations and 32 Refrigerant Management Plan (RMP) preparations.

The above data include 72 activities that the Executive Committee approved in 2002 to be implemented by UNEP. Out of those 2002 approvals, 37 are time-sensitive IS projects and 35 objective-sensitive activities including 16 technical assistance projects, 14 training projects, 4 CP preparations and 1 RMP preparation.

During the same period, UNEP reported 74 projects as completed as follows: IS (24), training (19), technical assistance (17), CP preparation (10) and RMP preparations (4). Out of these, 10 have completion dates before 2002.

The overall cumulative completion ratio is 67% and increased compared with that of the previous year (i.e. 62%) and exceeds the approved performance indicator target (i.e. 60%). The cumulative completion ratio by project type is 93% for CP preparations, 81% for RMP

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Excluding 3 transferred and 1 cancelled projects

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> As per the Treasurer's report of 31 March 2003.

preparations, 75% for technical assistance projects, 56% for training projects and 46% for IS projects. For details of all completion ratios, please see the following *Annex 1: Summary Data by Projects Type*.

## **II. PROJECT COMPLETIONS SINCE LAST REPORT**

A. ODP PHASED OUT SINCE LAST REPORT

The Peru refrigeration training (PER/REF/21/TRA/21) was completed in December 2002 and phased-out 44.8 ODP tons.

The cumulative phase-out achieved as a result of all projects completed by UNEP was 180.9 ODP tons as follows:

- Previously completed projects (see section B footnote) contributed an ODP phase-out of 136.1 ODP tons: 23.0 ODP tons in Burkina Faso (BKF/REF/11/TRA/03), 68.3 ODP tons in Guatemala (GUA/REF/21/TRA/13) and 44.8 ODP tons in Argentina (ARG/REF/21/TRA/51).
- B. NON-INVESTMENT PROJECT COMPLETIONS SINCE LAST REPORT

During 2002, UNEP reported 74 projects<sup>4</sup> as completed, the majority of which were IS (24), followed by training (19), technical assistance (17), CP preparation (10) and RMP preparations (4).

The regional distribution of these completed projects is: Africa (22), Latin America & the Caribbean (19), Asia Pacific (15), Global (8), Europe (5) and West Asia (5). The following tables provide details about the completed projects by region.

Region	Туре	Project title	Inventory code:	Date of actual completion
AFR	CPG	<ol> <li>Djibouti preparation of country programme</li> </ol>	DJI/SEV/30/CPG/01	Jul 02
AFR	INS	2. Algeria institutional strengthening (Phase II)	ALG/SEV/27/INS/32	Dec 01
AFR	INS	<ol> <li>Burundi establishment of an Ozone Unit (Phase I)</li> </ol>	BDI/SEV/26/INS/06	Jul 02
AFR	INS	4. Central African Republic institutional strengthening project (Phase II)	CAF/SEV/26/INS/06	Dec 02
AFR	INS	<ol> <li>Congo DR creation of an Ozone Office (Phase I)</li> </ol>	DRC/SEV/27/INS/02	Dec 00
AFR	INS	6. Gabon institutional strengthening (Phase II)	GAB/SEV/32/INS/08	Dec 02
AFR	INS	7. Senegal institutional strengthening (Phase II)	SEN/SEV/29/INS/13	Dec 01
AFR	INS	8. Togo establishment of the National Ozone Office (Phase I)	TOG/SEV/23/INS/02	Jul 02
AFR	PRP	9. Togo development of a refrigerant management plan	TOG/REF/35/PRP/03	Oct 02
AFR	TAS	10. Gambia implementation of the RMP: Policy development and related	GAM/REF/29/TAS/08	Oct 02

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Ten of the projects were completed prior to 2002, but were inadvertently omitted from UNEP's 2001 Progress Report. The Multilateral Fund Secretariat agreed that UNEP could retroactively report the actual date of completion in this 2002 Progress Report.

#### MAY 2003

Region	Туре	Project title	NANCIAL REPORT		MAY 2003
Region	турс	na an chuir a Martaire anns an stàitean		Inventory code	Date of actual completio
			n dissemination		
AFR	TAS		ementation of the RMP: in drafting ODS-related	MLI/REF/29/TAS/06	Jul 02
AFR	TAS	Train the trefrigerati		NER/REF/27/TAS/08	May 02
AFR	TAS		nplementation of the RMP: for supporting and g the RMP	SEN/REF/33/TAS/15	May 02
AFR	TRA	14. Burundi ir	nplementation of the RMP: or customs officers	BDI/REF/26/TRA/03	Jul 02
AFR	TRA	15. Burundi ir Training t	nplementation of the RMP: echnicians in good ent practices	BDI/REF/26/TRA/04	Jul 02
AFR	TRA	16. Chad impl Training t	ementation of the RMP: he trainers of refrigeration s in good service practices	CHD/REF/29/TRA/05	Aug 02
AFR	TRA	17. Chad impl	ementation of the RMP: rogramme for customs	CHD/REF/29/TRA/06	Aug 02
AFR	TRA	<ol> <li>Gabon im Train the t refrigerati</li> </ol>	plementation of the RMP: rainers programme in the on sector	GAB/REF/26/TRA/04	Sep 02
AFR	TRA	19. Gambia in Training p	nplementation of the RMP: rogramme for technicians in geration practices	GAM/REF/29/TRA/09	Oct 02
AFR	TRA		aining of customs officers	GAM/SEV/19/TRA/03	Oct 02
AFR	TRA	21. Guinea im Train the t	plementation of the RMP: rainer programme in the on servicing sector	GUI/REF/30/TRA/07	Sep 02
AFR	TRA	22. Mali imple Train the f	ementation of the RMP: rainers programme in the on servicing sector	MLI/REF/29/TRA/08	May 02
ASP	CPG	23. Kiribati co preparatio	ountry programme	KIR/SEV/17/CPG/01	Mar 02
ASP	CPG	24. Marshall I preparatio	slands country programme n	MAS/SEV/21/CPG/01	Mar 02
ASP	CPG	preparatio		SOI/SEV/17/CPG/01	Mar 02
ASP	CPG	26. Tuvalu co	untry programme preparation	TUV/SEV/21/CPG/01	Mar 02
ASP	CPG	27. Vanuatu c preparatio	ountry programme n	VAN/SEV/17/CPG/01	Mar 02
ASP	INS	II)	tional strengthening (Phase	FIJ/SEV/29/INS/05	May 02
ASP	INS	the phase-	institutional strengthening for out of ODS controlled under eal Protocol (Phase I)	MDV/SEV/12/INS/02	May 02
ASP	INS	30. Mongolia		MON/SEV/28/INS/02	Aug 02
ASP	INS	(Phase 1)	blishment of an Ozone Unit	NEP/SEV/26/INS/03	May 02
ASP	PRP		development of RMP	MDV/REF/30/PRP/03	Sep 02
ASP	PRP	33. Samoa RN	AP preparation	SAM/SEV/25/PRP/05	Dec 00
ASP	TAS	34. South Eas	t Asia the Pacific and South onal Networks (2001)	ASP/SEV/32/TAS/48	Jun 02
ASP	TAS		mhancing the capability of	THA/FUM/30/TAS/126	Oct 02

#### MAY 2003

		GRESS AND FINANCIAL REPORT		<u>Y 2003</u>
Region	Туре	Project title	Inventory code	Date of actual completion
		local agricultural organisations and non-governmental organisations in methyl bromide communication		
ASP	TAS	<ol> <li>Vietnam implementation of the RMP: Workshop for finalisation of regulations</li> </ol>	VIE/REF/34/TAS/33	Jan 02
ASP	TRA	<ol> <li>Samoa implementation of the RMP: Training of refrigeration service technicians</li> </ol>	SAM/REF/32/TRA/04	Oct 02
EUR	CPG	<ol> <li>Albania preparation of country programme</li> </ol>	ALB/SEV/30/CPG/01	Jun 02
EUR	CPG	<ol> <li>Kyrgyzstan country programme preparation</li> </ol>	KYR/SEV/37/CPG/07	Jul 02
EUR	INS	40. Albania establishment of the Ozone Unit (Phase I)	ALB/SEV/35/INS/02	Dec 02
EUR	INS	41. Croatia institutional strengthening (Phase II)	CRO/SEV/29/INS/11	Mar 02
EUR	INS	42. Moldova establishment of a National Ozone Unit (Phase I)	MOL/SEV/25/INS/01	Jul 02
GLO	CPG	43. Preparation of refrigerant management plans/country programmes for VLVC/LVC	GLO/SEV/22/CPG/132	Mar 02
GLO	TAS	44. Translate and print three guidelines and training modules into Arabic, Chinese, French and Spanish	GLO/SEV/23/TAS/153	Dec 02
GLO	TAS	45. Develop fact sheet describing win-win technology options relative to Kyoto and Montreal Protocols	GLO/SEV/27/TAS/182	Dec 02
GLO	TAS	46. Organising a Global video competition on ozone layer protection	GLO/SEV/30/TAS/206	Nov 02
GLO	TAS	47. Preparation of a booklet on data reporting for methyl bromide	GLO/SEV/33/TAS/229	Nov 02
GLO	TAS	48. Compliance Assistance Programme: 2002 work programme	GLO/SEV/35/TAS/237	Dec 02
GLO	TRA	49. Training modules for national training courses on good practices in refrigeration	GLO/REF/19/TRA/97	May 02
GLO	TRA	50. Global enabling activity for customs training	GLO/SEV/32/TRA/218	Mar 02
LAC	INS	51. Antigua & Barbuda establishment of an Ozone Protection Unit (Phase I)	ANT/SEV/26/INS/03	Dec 02
LAC	INS	52. Bahamas institutional strengthening for the phase-out of ODSs under the Montreal Protocol (Phase I)	BHA/SEV/19/INS/02	Mar 00
LAC	INS	53. Bolivia institutional strengthening project (Phase II)	BOL/SEV/26/INS/08	Dec 01
LAC	INS	54. Guatemala institutional strengthening (Phase III)	GUA/SEV/28/INS/22	Dec 01
LAC	INS	55. Guyana creation of the National Ozone Action Unit (Phase 1)	GUY/SEV/23/INS/04	Aug 01
LAC	INS	56. Jamaica institutional strengthening (Phase II)	JAM/SEV/29/INS/13	Dec 01
LAC	INS	57. Panama institutional strengthening (Phase II)	PAN/SEV/31/INS/15	Dec 02
LAC	INS	58. Peru institutional strengthening (Phase II)	PER/SEV/29/INS/27	Jun 02

UNEP 2002	PROGRESS AND	FINANCIAL	REPORT

MAY 2003

	<u>704 I RC</u>		1937	11 2003
Region	Туре	Project title	Inventory code	Date of actual completion
LAC	INS	59. St Lucia institutional strengthening (Phase II)	STL/SEV/30/INS/05	Jun 02
LAC	TAS	60. Guatemala implementation of the RMP: Code of good practices in refrigeration	GUA/REF/27/TAS/19	Aug 02
LÀC	TAS	61. Guatemala implementation of the RMP: Licensing system	GUA/REF/27/TAS/20	Aug 02
LAC	TAS	62. Peru implementation of the RMP: Support for a licensing system	PER/REF/27/TAS/25	Feb 02
LAC	TAS	63. Peru implementation of the RMP: Code of good practices in refrigeration	PER/REF/27/TAS/26	Feb 02
LAC	TRA	64. Bahamas implementation of the RMP: Training the trainers of technicians in the refrigeration sector	BHA/REF/23/TRA/06	May 02
LAC	TRA	65. Guatemala implementation of the RMP: Custom officers training programme	GUA/REF/27/TRA/18	Nov 02
LAC	TRA	66. Peru national train the trainer programme on refrigeration management plan and good practices in refrigeration	PER/REF/21/TRA/21	Dec 02
LAC	TRA	67. St Vincent & the Grenadines implementation of the RMP: Training of trainers for good practices in refrigeration	STV/REF/25/TRA/02	May 02
LAC	TRA	68. Trinidad & Tobago implementation of the RMP: Training the trainers of technicians in the refrigeration sector	TRI/REF/23/TRA/07	Sep 02
LAC	TRA	69. Trinidad & Tobago implementation of the RMP: Training in monitoring and controlling of ODSs	TRI/REF/23/TRA/10	Apr 02
WA	CPG	70. Kuwait preparation of country programme	KUW/SEV/30/CPG/01	Jul 02
WA	INS	71. Yemen establishment of a National Ozone Unit (Phase I)	YEM/SEV/25/INS/02	Dec 01
WA	PRP	72. Yemen preparation of a refrigerant management plan	YEM/REF/27/PRP/05	Apr 02
WA	TAS	73. West Asia Regional Network (2001)	ASP/SEV/32/TAS/40	Dec 01
WA	TRA	74. Bahrain implementation of the RMP: Customs training	BAH/REF/26/TRA/06	Dec 01

## **III.** GLOBAL AND REGIONAL PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS

#### A. GLOBAL PROJECTS

#### 1. COMPLIANCE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMME (CAP)

As per Decision 35/36, UNEP reported to the 37<sup>th</sup> and 38<sup>th</sup> Meetings of the Executive Committee on the progress made in the implementation of the CAP and on the lessons learned during the initial stages of CAP implementation. The following presents highlights from those reports plus additional developments after the 38<sup>th</sup> Meeting.

In 2002, the main objectives of the CAP were:

- Initiating the re-orientation: Identify and initiate administrative and operational adjustments required for regionalisation for UNEP's programme under the Montreal Protocol;
- Forming the Regional teams: Initiate and complete the recruitment of Paris-based and regional CAP teams;
- **Operating the system:** Develop and operationalize a management system that was suited to a regionalized programme implementation.
- Delivering Compliance Assistance Services: Provide direct and indirect policy, technical and information assistance to help Article 5 countries achieve, sustain or return to compliance, with special attention being paid to countries in actual non-compliance or danger of being in non-compliance.
- Improving implementation and measuring performance: Improve the efficiency of implementation of existing projects, and address the causes of delay in project implementation; and

By the end of 2002, UNEP had achieved the following progress towards meeting the abovestated objectives:

#### Initiating the re-orientation

- <u>Getting CAP running</u>: The start up of CAP took place in broad consultations with National Ozone Officers, Members of the Executive Committee, the Informal Advisory Group, the Multilateral Fund Secretariat, UNEP's Regional Directors, the Regional Network Co-ordinators and existing UNEP staff, as well as DTIE and UNON senior management and external advisors.
- <u>Regionalising</u>: The programme was successfully regionalised by the end of 2002. Significant administrative changes and operational adjustments were conducted to facilitate project implementation.
- <u>Communicating CAP</u>: UNEP developed a set of communication tools including a slide presentation, an information leaflet as well as articles in the OzonAction Newsletter and UNEP's website. The CAP was formally presented to high-level officials of the countries through letters and to each of the Regional Networks.

#### Forming the Regional teams

- <u>Recruiting new staff</u>: The recruitment of CAP staff was done in accordance with UN rules and procedures. As of the end of December 2002, CAP teams in Paris, the Regional Office for Africa and Regional Office for Asia and the Pacific were in place while those of the Regional Office for Latin America and the Caribbean and the Regional Office for West Asia were near completion. In addition to the 12 existing professional staff, UNEP recruited 8 new professional staff. As of 31 December 2002, 3 positions were waiting for the candidates to join, one had to be re-advertised, and one was waiting for selection.<sup>5</sup>
- <u>Transition period</u>: As the new Regional CAP team members were being recruited, key tasks related to CAP implementation in 2002 such as Networking, Information Clearinghouse and Institutional Strengthening were performed by existing staff with support from consultants.
- Training CAP staff: About half of the CAP staff is new to UNEP and require specific

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Regional Network Co-ordinator (LAC), Policy and Enforcement Officer (LAC), Methyl Bromide Phase Out Officer (LAC) Halon Phase-out Officer (WA), Help Desk Officer (Paris).

training. The needs and approaches have been elaborated and the trainers contracted.

#### **Operating the system**

- <u>Monitoring</u>: The internet-based OzonAction Management Information System (oMIS) was developed, tested and de-bugged. This system serves as an important tool for project monitoring, reporting and management. During the second half of 2002, UNEP used oMIS primarily for project assignment and tracking. It is expected to become functional by early 2003.
- <u>Procedures</u>: Internal procedures and guidelines were revised to facilitate effective CAP implementation including monitoring, reporting and approval procedures, guidelines for compliance assistance, guidelines for the transfer of projects to UNEP's Regional Offices and the corresponding sub-allotment of funds.
- CAP performance indicators: A review of the performance indicators has been undertaken in consultation with the Multilateral Fund Secretariat as set out in UNEP's 2002 Business Plan, with a view to upgrading its existing framework for monitoring project and agency performance. Details about how CAP performed in relation to those proposed revised performance indicators is presented in detail in Annex IV, CAP Priorities as Outlined in UNEP's 2002 Business Plan. With additional resources provided by the Government of Finland, UNEP organised an expert group meeting to review and identify useful performance indicators for non-investment activities, in which the Multilateral Fund Secretariat participated.

#### **Delivering Compliance Assistance Services**

- <u>Compliance assistance</u>: Continuous monitoring of the compliance situation of countries in
  potential or actual non-compliance is the basis of an "early warning system" and allows
  providing early compliance assistance as required. Details about CAP activities in
  specific Article 5 countries are presented in *Annex II Country Developments by Region*.
- Compliance sessions: Compliance sessions for countries in potential or actual noncompliance organised back-to-back with Regional Network meetings. The participation of the relevant Implementing Agencies and Secretariats proved extremely useful in resolving problems related to compliance and data reporting in the short term, and in helping the concerned countries achieve compliance with the 2005 targets.
- Networks: UNEP ensured that Regional Network meetings were held in countries in potential or actual non-compliance to raise awareness of high-level decision-makers in those countries about the urgency of returning to compliance. Additionally, UNEP adjusted the approach and structure of the Network meetings compared to those of previous years. The Networks continued to use regional dectronic discussion forums to exchange information and experience between NOUs, implementing agencies and bilateral country members. Annual meetings of the Regional Network Co-ordinators and telephone/video conferencing contributed to the sharing of information and expertise inbetween the regions. All of these measures served to make the Network meetings more effective and focused on specific subject areas of critical importance.
- <u>Ratification</u>: Ratification efforts have been be initiated and supported by the Regional Offices in co-operation with the Ozone Secretariat.

#### Improving implementation and measuring performance

• Expediting project completion: UNEP took considerable efforts to accelerate the

completion of projects approved before 2002 using non-CAP resources for their implementation. In 2002, UNEP reported 74 projects as completed, compared to 66 projects previously reported as completed in 2001 (as per the Inventory of Approved Projects).

- <u>Reducing delays</u>: There was some progress in addressing projects with implementation delays and significant reduction in the backlog of Projects Completion Reports.
- Positive trends in speed of delivery: the average project implementation time has decreased since 1999 from 30 month in 1999 to 21 months in 2002. This is a significant achievement resulting from UNEP's efforts to closely monitor the schedules and to work closely with the regions and the countries. Details are provided in Annex 1: Speed of Delivery.

#### 2. INFORMATION CLEARINGHOUSE

During 2002, UNEP developed and submitted to the Executive Committee the *Global Communication Strategy for Compliance with the Montreal Protocol*, a major milestone in promoting national compliance through information, education and communication (IEC) activities. This document will guide UNEP and inform others about how to design actionoriented awareness activities in the current triennium and beyond. Related to the implementation of this strategy, in 2002 UNEP continued to support regional and national efforts to develop awareness projects and conducted outreach at 20 international, regional and national ozone protection events to promote awareness about Multilateral Fund successes and the Montreal Protocol.

The Information Management team provided information and support services to CAP team management and staff to support their work with NOUs by developing, testing and debugging the prototype web-based OzonAction Management Information System (oMIS). UNEP also contributed to the ongoing work to develop performance indicators for the Compliance period for non-investment activities by organising an Expert Group Meeting on Performance Indicators.

During 2002, UNEP provided direct compliance assistance to countries through:

- <u>Query response</u>: Paris responded to 86 queries during the period with an average response time less than 5 days. Regional CAP teams also responded to a large number of queries as part of their direct assistance to countries.
- <u>Document dissemination</u>: dispatched over 42,800 documents in response to requests received from individuals, distribution to workshop participants, and dissemination during outreach events.
- <u>E-news services</u>: Provided the latest ozone protection news to NOUs and other stakeholders via "direct delivery" email news services (OzoNews, 48 issues; RUMBA, 5 issues; CLIO3, 1 issue)

UNEP also provided indirect compliance assistance to countries through:

- <u>Halontrader Web Site</u>: maintained on a monthly basis. The site contained 118 listings of available or sought halon submitted by 110 members. The combined quantities of halon listed during the period were 994 MT halon 1211, 3299 MT halon 1301, and 1770 MT halon 2402.
- <u>OzonAction Web Site</u>: maintained on a weekly basis, and included 208 substantive updates to the site during the period, including addition of 34 publications in PDF format.
- <u>MultiMedia Information Use</u>: obtained, processed, catalogued and used in the

clearinghouse 646 reports/articles and other items, and developed and made available a new on-line, searchable version of the MultiMedia Collection (www.uneptie.org/ozonaction/library/mmc/main.asp).

#### B. REGIONAL PROJECTS

#### 1. AFRICA NETWORKS

During 2002, the regional CAP team organized 3 Network meetings and one sub-regional workshop on technology transfer. The main issue in all four meetings was compliance with the 1999 freeze and 2005 50% reduction in CFCs and the 2002 freeze for methyl bromide and halons. The CAP team was also involved in preparation of Regional Meetings for Environment Ministers (AMCEN), where the ozone issue was given good attention by African Ministers and experts. Two ozone side events (exhibitions) were successfully organized during one AMCEN meeting (in Kampala) and during the WSSD in Johannesburg. Both exhibitions were run by NOUs of the host countries supported by other NOUs attending the events.

The Africa CAP Team also co-organized the Regional Workshop for African Environmental Journalists during which ozone issues were given the highest attention. A regional journalist Network was created and journalist promised to cooperate with the ODS Officers Networks.

Details about CAP activities in specific African countries are presented in Annex II Country Developments by Region.

#### 2. AS1A PACIFIC NETWORKS

The South Asia Network met twice during 2002, and the first two meetings of Ozone officers and customs officers from SEAP countries were organised during 2002. These meetings were successful in enhancing national level co-ordination between the ozone and customs officers. The SEAP Network, which continues to be financially supported by the Government of Sweden, celebrated its 10th Anniversary (Stockholm, October 2002).

To address the increasing illegal trade issues through a regional co-operation approach, an innovative project was initiated in the SEAP region to strengthen customs ozone officers network for better national level co-ordination to tackle the increasing menace of ODS illegal trade. Since the major producers of ODS are in the South Asia region, a complimentary bilateral project "Regional co-operation for monitoring and control of ODS consumption in the SEAP region" was prepared for the South Asia region with assistance from Sweden.

Another innovative project on assisting countries on strategic planning exercise through country consultations was initiated on a pilot basis in Sri Lanka with assistance from Japan. After a series of country consultations with all stakeholders in Sri Lanka, a National Compliance Action Plan was prepared and endorsed by the country. Similar projects for Iran and Mongolia werer prepared and they were approved in the 38th meeting of the Executive Committee. Preliminary discussions with the two countries to finalise the action plan were held.

Compliance assistance on methyl bromide at the regional level was provided as an important output of CAP services through a Regional Workshop on the Use of Methyl Bromide Alternatives (Pattaya, Thailand, September 2002) evaluated under the Multilateral Fund's demonstration projects for Asia and the Pacific.

Raising high-level political awareness on ratification and Montreal Protocol issues was an important initiative taken in the region. Through the implementation of the two methyl bromide phase out assistance projects in China, and two national workshops held with UNEP's assistance

in Beijing and Yuxi City in early September 2002 went a long way in raising awareness on methyl bromide-related issues. These efforts of UNEP and the Multilateral Fund raised stakeholder and high level awareness on understanding the implications of ratification of the Copenhagen Amendment and will help China in future ratification. Similar efforts were made in India to enable national stakeholders understand the implications of ratification of Copenhagen and Beijing Amendments. CAP's efforts in this regard in two of the largest global producers and consumers of ODS is an important initiative taken up in collaboration with the MLFS, Ozone Secretariat and the IAS.

The CAP team also initiated similar efforts to support ratification of the Protocol in LVCs and other countries, i.e. Afghanistan and Bhutan. This effort symbolizes UNEP's efforts for 100% ratification and its commitment to working with the remaining non-Party countries.

Details about CAP activities in specific Asia-Pacific countries are presented in Annex II Country Developments by Region.

#### 3. WEST ASIA NETWORK

The RNC visited Yemen, Oman and Qatar to help them return to compliance. During the main meeting of ODS officers, each country's officer met the RNC and representatives of Ozone Secretariat and Multilateral Fund Secretariat and discussed non-compliance issues. The RNC facilitated the participation of ODS officers of these countries in the 28<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Implementation Committee. As a result of the above, three countries are aware on the correct procedure to avoid the situation of non-compliance.

As part of the effort to convince Iraq to join the Montreal Protocol and its Amendments, as well as other countries to ratify remaining amendments, a senior Iraqi representative with support provided by the Ozone Secretariat attended the main meeting of ODS officers and promised to convince his ministers to ratify within 2002.

Since the Gulf sub-region countries either received limited financial support (in most cases only ISP and RMP i.e. Bahrain, Kuwait, Qatar and Oman) or other countries did not receive any financial support from the Multilateral Fund (Saudi Arabia and U.A.E), the Network gave special attention to these countries by establishing good contact with the secretariat-general of GCC and organised a very successful workshop on ODS alternatives, which was attended by 80 participants from all GCC countries. The central role of Network in the ODS phase-out in GCC countries was acknowledged and therefore the GCC secretariat decided to invite the RNC in the future to all senior officer meetings that include ozone issues. At the same time the GCC Secretariat will attend all activities of the Network.

The West Asia Network translated, reproduced and disseminated training modules 3 and 4 and 1,200 copies of each were distributed to stakeholders in Arab countries. In addition, awareness materials and press releases about the ozone treaties were translated into Arabic and circulated during 2002.

The agendas of the Network meetings in 2002 were in line with the recommendations of the Network evaluation - the main meeting was dedicated to update the ODS officers on new decisions of the Meeting of the Parties and Executive Committee, and explore the possibility benefits of the Rotterdam Convention in control and monitoring of ODS. The follow-up meeting was organised as an informal meeting to exchange experiences among West Asia countries and was held back-to-back with the regional Halon Management Workshop (to be technical in nature and cover specific issues requested by the Network members).

A regional awareness project was discussed with Network members through the e-forum and it was decided that Syria should implement it. The RNC followed-up with ODS officers through e-forum, emails, faxes and telephone calls to submit required reports to Ozone Secretariat, Multilateral Fund Secretariat and UNON, and as a result all reports were submitted on time.

Details about CAP activities in specific West Asia countries are presented in Annex II Country Developments by Region.

#### 4. LATIN AMERICA & THE CARIBBEAN NETWORKS

Twenty-two projects were completed in the region and progress achieved in the implementation of delayed projects (Argentina licensing system, Venezuela legislation review, Nicaragua Recovery and Recycling and custom training, MOUs cleared with Panama and Paraguay). Starting up of the direct implementation of project management for CAP members reaching MOUs drafted for Guatemala, Chile and Colombia RMPs. 10 countries in potential non-compliance situation were assisted to draft a plan to entry in sustainable compliance. One new Party (Haiti) was assisted with ODS data collection, first submission of IS project to MF, and its CP/RMP was drafted. Peru and St. Lucia have helped colleagues in other countries to adopt successful approaches to by means of experience and/or good planning schemes. Regional public awareness activities have begun including the Ozone Day celebration in Chile by the Latin American and Spanish-speaking Caribbean Network members. Ozone Layer information was included in UNEP/ROLAC's children webpage. The RNC participated in the Latin American and Caribbean Forum of Ministers to raise political awareness.

Details about CAP activities in specific Latin America & Caribbean countries are presented in Annex II Country Developments by Region.

#### 5. EUROPE REGION (EUR)

UNEP was implementing projects in four European/Central Asian A5 countries during 2002: Albania, Croatia, Kyrgystan and Moldova. For Albania, UNEP collaborated with UNIDO to prepare the National Phase Out Plan. Furthermore, UNEP was assisting the country in implementing the Phase I of its institutional strengthening project. For Croatia, UNEP assisted the country with the implementation of its IS project. For Kyrgystan, UNEP assisted the country in implementing its IS project and collaborated with the relevant stakeholders to prepare for customs and refrigeration training. For Moldova, UNEP assisted with the implementation of the IS project and provided policy advise to assist the country in updating its licensing system as a prerequisite to the customs training.

Details about CAP activities in specific European countries are presented in Annex II Country Developments by Region.

#### **IV. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS**

#### A. A GENCY'S BUSINESS PLAN PERFORMANCE GOALS

As described below, UNEP met 4 out of 5 the weighted performance indicators approved as part of its 2002 Business Plan, resulting in a weighted agency performance of 70%. In addition, UNEP met 8 out of 8 non-weighted and other performance indicators.

#### 1. WEIGHTED AGENCY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Weighted performance indicators (weight)	Target set by UNEP	Achievement in 2002	Assessment
The number of non-investment projects completed, expressed in percentage of total approved projects (45 percent)	49 projects, i.e. 60% of total approved projects	57 projects completed in 2002 or 66% of total non- investment projects approved excluding PRP.	Target exceeded
Disbursement, expressed in US\$ million (30 percent)	73% of approved funding	US\$ 6,776,217 disbursed in 2002 or 69% of Total Funds approved for non-investment projects (excluding PRP)	Target not met
Speed of first disbursement, expressed in number of months (10 percent)	6 months after approval of project	Cumulative speed of 7.1months after project approval for all non- investment projects (excluding PRP)	Target not met
The speed of project completion, expressed in number of months (10 percent)	26 months	Cumulative speed of 29.7months after project approval for all non- investment projects (excluding PRP)	Target not met
Submission of the Progress Report 2001 (5%)	Timely submission	Progress report 2001 submitted on 30 April 2002	Target achieved

## 2. NON-WEIGHTED AGENCY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Non-Weighted performance indicators	Target set by UNEP	Achievement in 2002	Assessment
The reduction in ODS consumption over and above that effected by investment projects	44.8 ODP tonnes	44.8 ODP tonnes (PER/REF/21/TRA/21)	Target met
Appropriate and timely policies initiated by countries either as a result of Networking, training, information exchange, country programme development and /or institutional strengthening	10 countries to adopt policies during 2002	<ul> <li>11 countries adopted policies during 2002, as follows:</li> <li>China, Sri Lanka and India issued notifications strengthening their existing legislation</li> <li>Vietnam issued joint circular letter on control and monitoring of CFC import and use</li> <li>Bahrain, Jordan, Kuwait, Oman, Syria, Saudi Arabia, UAE enacted legislation for ODS phase out.</li> </ul>	Target exceeded

#### 3. OTHER PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Other performance indicators	Target set by UNEP	Achievement in 2002	Assessment
Number of newsletters	Тытсе	Three issues of the OzonAction Newsletter were published in 2002.	Target achieved
Number of joint/regional activities in which Network members are involved	2 per region	Network meetings: In total, 14 Network meetings took place in 2002, 3 in Africa (French and English), 5 in Asia Pacific (SA and SEAP), 2 in West Asia and 4 in Latin	Target exceeded

MAY 2003

	MAY 2		<u>MAY 2003</u>
Other performance indicators	Target set by UNEP	Achievement in 2002	Assessment
		America & the Caribbean.	
		Other regional activities:(a)	
		Two customs-ozone officers	
		coordination meetings for	
		SEAP. In one meeting China	
		and India participated (b)	
		<u>Iran:</u> (own initiative):	
		Establishing a regional co- operation framework with	
		neighbouring countries	
		(Pakistan, Afghanistan,	
		Uzbekistan, Azerbaijan)	
Improvement over previous	80 percent of all	Of the 116 Article 5 countries	Target
years in data reporting	Network member	belonging to the Networks in	partially
	countries	2002, 83 (72%) reported their	achieved
		2001 data as of 31 Dec 2002.	uumoveu
		Of these countries:	
		<ul> <li>22 (19%) countries</li> </ul>	
		improved their reporting	
		in 2002 compared to	
		2001 (i.e. reported 2001	
		data before end of 2002,	
		whereas they had not	
		reported 2000 data before	
		end of 2001).	
		• 61 (53%) countries	
		reported data on time both in 2001 and 2002.	
The extent of awareness	Qualitative, but can	Five countries translated or	Target
raising activities initiated by	be expressed in the	adapted publications	achieved
the countries as a result of	number of	developed by UNEP (Egypt,	(qualitative)
UNEP's activities	brochures,	Romania, Tajikistan,	(quunturit)
	awareness raising	Uzbekistan, Vietnam) and 6	
	products produced	countries produced UNEP-	
	by countries	inspired materials for Ozone	
		Day 2002 (Egypt, Georgia,	
		Indonesia, Moldova,	
		Mongolia, Romania).	
The extent to which experience	Qualitative	Asia Pacific:	Target
achieved through UNEP's		<ul> <li>Sector plans were</li> </ul>	achieved
activities is used in the		prepared in China, India,	(qualitative)
adoption and adjustment of		Philippines, Malaysia,	
ODS phase out strategies by Network Countries		Thailand, Sri Lanka	
THE REAL COUNTES		based on experiences	
		gained in Networking	
		meetings. Africa:	
		<ul> <li>Arrica:</li> <li>Mauritius decided to take</li> </ul>	
		an accelerated phase out.	
The extent to which the	Qualitative	Asia Pacific:	Target
Networks are used by the	- Canton to	<ul> <li>All Network meetings</li> </ul>	Target achieved
Implementing Agencies and			(qualitative)
		had special sessions	
the Ozone Secretariat in		had special sessions where representatives of	(quamative)
the Ozone Secretariat in developing their work or		where representatives of	(quantative)
the Ozone Secretariat in		where representatives of Multilateral Fund	(quantative)
the Ozone Secretariat in developing their work or		where representatives of Multilateral Fund Secretariat and Ozone	(quantative)
the Ozone Secretariat in developing their work or		where representatives of Multilateral Fund	(quantative)
the Ozone Secretariat in developing their work or		where representatives of Multilateral Fund Secretariat and Ozone Secretariat explained	(quantative)

UNEP 2002 PROGRESS AND FIN	ANCIAL REPORT	<u>MAY 2003</u>
Other performance indicators	Target set by UNEP Achievement in 2002	Assessment
	Parties. Special sessions	;
	on Decision 35/57 were	
	organized with the	
	cooperation of the	
	Multilateral Fund	
	Secretariat.	
	West Asia:	
	UNIDO used the	
	Network to implement	
	the IS and RMP projects	s
	in Oman.	
	<ul> <li>UNDP used the Networ</li> </ul>	k
	to develop and	
	implement the recovery	
	and recycling project in	
	Yemen.	
	Africa:	
	<ul> <li>Ozone Secretarjat</li> </ul>	
	attended the Cameroon	
	Network meeting and	
	used the occasion to me	et
	with the Minister.	·

Additional CAP outputs and how UNEP addressed the CAP priorities as described in its 2002 Business Plan are included in the Annexes III, IV and V.

B. CUMULATIVE COMPLETED INVESTMENT PROJECTS

(Not applicable to UNEP)

#### C. CUMULATIVE COMPLETED NON INVESTMENT PROJECTS

During the period from June 1991 until December 2002, UNEP completed a total of 432 projects (not including preparation projects), with a total funding of US\$ 43,888,747 (not including programme support costs). The total overall disbursement ratio for completed non-investment projects (excluding PRP) is 92% of total funds approved, with a cumulative speed of 29.7 months after project approval for the same projects.

#### D. CUMULATIVE ONGOING INVESTMENT PROJECTS

(Not applicable to UNEP)

E. CUMULATIVE ONGOING NON-INVESTMENT PROJECTS

As of December 2002, UNEP has a total of 222 ongoing activities (not including preparation projects), with a total level of funding of US\$ 20,535,130 (not including programme support costs) and an overall disbursement rate of 17%. See Annex 1: Cumulative Completed Non-Investment Projects for details.

# V. STATUS OF AGREEMENTS AND PROJECT PREPARATION (WHERE APPLICABLE), BY COUNTRY

A. A GREEMENTS TO BE SIGNED/EXECUTED/FINALIZED AND WHEN THEY WILL BE READY FOR DISBURSING

As of December 2002, UNEP implemented 167 IS projects in 88 countries. During 2002, the Executive Committee approved new IS projects for 19 countries and IS renewals for 18 countries.

The breakdown of countries supported by UNEP is as follows:

Textus Western and the state of the second sta	Countries	Number of New IS Projects Approved in 2002	
Africa	4]	6	8
Asia Pacific	20	9	3
West Asia	3	1	0
Europe	5	2	2
Latin America & Caribbean	19	1	5
Total	88	19	18

UNEP established a corresponding number of UNEP project documents (i.e. the agreements required between UNEP and the countries to implement the IS projects) for new IS approvals and revised the existing implementation agreements for the IS renewals.

B. PROJECT PREPARATION BY COUNTRY, APPROVED AMOUNTS, AND AMOUNT DISBURSED.

CP/RMP in Preparation	Number of Projects	Funds Approved (US\$)	Funds Disbursed (US\$)	Percentage
To end 1999	27	884,000	387,616	44%
To end 2000	30	974,000	518,500	54%
To end 2001	22	1,154,000	274,210	24%
To end of 2002	6	195,000	28,000	17%

# VI. ADMINISTRATIVE ISSUES (OPERATIONAL, POLICY, FINANCIAL AND OTHER ISSUES)

MEETINGS ATTENDED

#### 1. **REGIONAL NETWORK MEETINGS**

See.	Title	Venue	Date
	AFRICA		
1.	Main Meeting of the ODS Officers Network for English- Speaking Africa (ODSONET/AF-E)	Swaziland	7-10 May
2.	Main Meeting of the ODS Officers Network for French- Speaking Africa (ODSONET/AF-F)	Chad	21-24 May
3.	Joint Follow-up Meeting of the English-Speaking and French- Speaking African Networks of ODS Officers (ODSONET/AF)	Cameroon	1-4 October
	ASIA PACIFIC		
1.	Follow up Meeting of the Regional Network of ODS Officers, South Asia	Thailand	30 March-6 April

<u>MAY 2003</u>

TitleVenueDate2. Main Meeting of the South Asia Network of ODS OfficersThailand1-4 April3. Follow-up Meeting of the SEAP Network of ODS OfficersThailand22-26 April4. Main Meeting of the SEAP Network of ODS OfficersSweden7-11 October5. Joint Meeting of the South Asia and SEAP Networks of ODS OfficersThailand28-29 October6. Follow-up Meeting of the South Asia Network of ODS OfficersThailand30 -31 October7. Joint Main Meeting of the Central America, Spanish- Speaking Caribbean and South America Networks of ODS OfficersDominican Republic21-26 April1. Joint Follow-up Meeting of the Central America, Spanish- Speaking Caribbean and South America Networks of ODS OfficersDominica Dominica2-8 June3. Joint Follow-up Meeting of the Central America, Spanish- Speaking Caribbean and South America Networks of ODS OfficersChile16-18 September4. Follow-up Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS OfficersGrenada9-11 December4. Follow-up Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS OfficersGrenada9-11 December2. Main Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS OfficersGrenada9-11 December3. Joint Follow-up Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS OfficersGrenada9-11 December4. Follow-up Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS OfficersGrenada9-11 December2. SourceWEST ASIA1.Main Meeting of the West Asia Network of ODS OfficersOman28-30 May2. Follow-up Meeting of the West Asia Network of ODS OfficersOman	-			
3.       Follow-up Meeting of the SEAP Network of ODS Officers       Thailand       22-26 April         4.       Main Meeting of the SEAP Network of ODS Officers       Sweden       7-11 October         5.       Joint Meeting of the South Asia and SEAP Networks of ODS Officers       Thailand       28-29 October         6.       Follow-up Meeting of the South Asia Network of ODS Officers       Thailand       30 –31 October         6.       Follow-up Meeting of the Central America, Spanish-Speaking Caribbean and South America Networks of ODS Officers       Dominican       21-26 April         7.       Joint Follow-up Meeting of the Central America, Spanish-Speaking Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Dominica       2-8 June         3.       Joint Follow-up Meeting of the Central America, Spanish-Speaking Caribbean and South American Networks of ODS Officers       Dominica       2-8 June         3.       Joint Follow-up Meeting of the Central America, Spanish-Speaking Caribbean and South American Networks of ODS Officers       Chile       16-18 September         8.       Follow-up Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Grenada       9-11 December         4.       Follow-up Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Oman       28-30 May         4.       Follow-up Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Oman       28-30 May <th></th> <th>Title</th> <th>Venue</th> <th>Date</th>		Title	Venue	Date
4. Main Meeting of the SEAP Network of ODS Officers       Sweden       7-11 October         5. Joint Meeting of the South Asia and SEAP Networks of ODS Officers       Thailand       28-29 October         6. Follow-up Meeting of the South Asia Network of ODS Officers       Thailand       30 -31 October         LATIN AMERICA AND THE CARIBBEAN         1. Joint Main Meeting of the Central America, Spanish- Speaking Caribbean and South America Networks of ODS Officers       Dominican       21-26 April         2. Main Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Dominica       2-8 June         3. Joint Follow-up Meeting of the Central America, Spanish- Speaking Caribbean and South America Networks of ODS Officers       Dominica       2-8 June         3. Joint Follow-up Meeting of the Central America, Spanish- Speaking Caribbean and South American Networks of ODS Officers       Chile       16-18 September         4. Follow-up Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Grenada       9-11 December         4. Follow-up Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Grenada       9-11 December         WEST ASIA         1. Main Meeting of the West Asia Network of ODS Officers       Oman       28-30 May	2.	Main Meeting of the South Asia Network of ODS Officers	Thailand	1-4 April
5.       Joint Meeting of the South Asia and SEAP Networks of ODS Officers       Thailand       28-29 October         6.       Follow-up Meeting of the South Asia Network of ODS Officers       Thailand       30 -31 October         LATIN AMERICA AND THE CARIBBEAN         1.       Joint Main Meeting of the Central America, Spanish- Speaking Caribbean and South America Networks of ODS Officers       Dominican Republic       21-26 April         2.       Main Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Dominica       2-8 June         3.       Joint Follow-up Meeting of the Central America, Spanish- Speaking Caribbean and South American Networks of ODS Officers       Chile       16-18 September         4.       Follow-up Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Grenada       9-11 December         WEST ASIA         1.       Main Meeting of the West Asia Network of ODS Officers       Oman       28-30 May	3.	Follow-up Meeting of the SEAP Network of ODS Officers	Thailand	22-26 April
Officers       10 D D Officers         6. Follow-up Meeting of the South Asia Network of ODS Officers       Thailand       30 -31 October         LATIN AMERICA AND THE CARIBBEAN         1. Joint Main Meeting of the Central America, Spanish- Speaking Caribbean and South America Networks of ODS Officers       Dominican Republic       21-26 April         2. Main Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Dominica       2-8 June         3. Joint Follow-up Meeting of the Central America, Spanish- Speaking Caribbean and South American Networks of ODS Officers       Chile       16-18 September         4. Follow-up Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Grenada       9-11 December         WEST ASIA         1. Main Meeting of the West Asia Network of ODS Officers       Oman       28-30 May	4.	Main Meeting of the SEAP Network of ODS Officers	Sweden	7-11 October
Officers       LATIN AMERICA AND THE CARIBBEAN         1. Joint Main Meeting of the Central America, Spanish- Speaking Caribbean and South America Networks of ODS Officers       Dominican Republic       21-26 April         2. Main Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Dominica       2-8 June         3. Joint Follow-up Meeting of the Central America, Spanish- Speaking Caribbean and South American Networks of ODS Officers       Chile       16-18 September         4. Follow-up Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Grenada       9-11 December         WEST ASIA         1. Main Meeting of the West Asia Network of ODS Officers       Oman       28-30 May	5.	-	Thailand	28-29 October
1. Joint Main Meeting of the Central America, Spanish- Speaking Caribbean and South America Networks of ODS Officers       Dominican Republic       21-26 April         2. Main Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Dominica       2-8 June         3. Joint Follow-up Meeting of the Central America, Spanish- Speaking Caribbean and South American Networks of ODS Officers       Chile       16-18 September         4. Follow-up Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Grenada       9-11 December         VEST ASIA       1. Main Meeting of the West Asia Network of ODS Officers       Oman       28-30 May	6.	1 5	Thailand	30-31 October
Speaking Caribbean and South America Networks of ODS Officers       Republic         2. Main Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Dominica       2-8 June         3. Joint Follow-up Meeting of the Central America, Spanish- Speaking Caribbean and South American Networks of ODS Officers       Chile       16-18 September         4. Follow-up Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Grenada       9-11 December         WEST ASIA         1. Main Meeting of the West Asia Network of ODS Officers       Oman       28-30 May		LATIN AMERICA AND THE CARI	BBEAN	
3. Joint Follow-up Meeting of the Central America, Spanish- Speaking Caribbean and South American Networks of ODS Officers       Chile       16-18 September         4. Follow-up Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Grenada       9-11 December         WEST ASIA         1. Main Meeting of the West Asia Network of ODS Officers       Oman       28-30 May	1.	Speaking Caribbean and South America Networks of ODS		21-26 April
Speaking Caribbean and South American Networks of ODS Officers       Image: Caribbean Network of ODS Officers       Grenada       9-11 December         WEST ASIA         1. Main Meeting of the West Asia Network of ODS Officers       Oman       28-30 May	2.	Main Meeting of the Caribbean Network of ODS Officers	Dominica	_2-8 June
Officers         WEST ASIA           1. Main Meeting of the West Asia Network of ODS Officers         Oman         28-30 May	3.	Speaking Caribbean and South American Networks of ODS	Chile	16-18 September
1. Main Meeting of the West Asia Network of ODS Officers Oman 28-30 May	4.		Grenada	9-11 December
		WEST ASIA		
2. Follow-up Meeting of the West Asia Network of ODS Officers Kuwait 28-30 October	1.	Main Meeting of the West Asia Network of ODS Officers	Oman	28-30 May
	2.	Follow-up Meeting of the West Asia Network of ODS Officers	Kuwait	28 - 30 October

#### 2. OTHER MEETINGS

The following list does not include national training courses implemented by UNEP.

	Title	Venue	Date
1.	Regional Symposium On ODS Alternatives In The Gulf Co- Operation Council (GCC) Region	Dubai	15-17 January
2.	India solvent and servicing sector meeting and Supervision mission	India	14-18 January
3.	Workshop on "Solar / Greenfreeze Vaccine Cooler/Refrigerator Project" at Danish Technological Institute	Denmark	21 January
4.	Annual Meeting of the Regional Network Co-ordinators	France	28-30 January
5.	Co-ordination meeting with UNIDO on Methyl Bromide and RMP	France	31 January
6.	Co-ordination meeting with UNIDO and WB on Solvent and Concessional Lending workshop	France	31 January
7.	WCO/ICC Conference on International Harmonisation of Customs Processes	Belgium	11-12 February
8.	Joint mission with UNIDO for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for Albania	Albania	25-28 February
9	India servicing sector core group and PMU review meeting	India	2-6 March
10.	Swiss EcoFrig Conference in India	India	4-10 March
11.	Committee	Spain	11-15 March
	Southern NGO Summit	Algeria	16-17 March
	Meeting with ROLAC OzonAction team to discuss CAP and propose modalities for implementation	Mexico	19-23 March
1	36 <sup>th</sup> Meeting of the Executive Committee of the Multilateral Fund and Sub-Committee meetings	Canada	18-22 March
15.	Earth Technologies Forum	United States	25-27 March
	Expert Group Meeting on Monitoring of International Trade and Prevention of Illegal Trade in ODS	United States	26- 27 March
17.	Meeting with Oceania Customs Organisation on Customs Training and Illegal Trade Issues	Australia	19-20 April.
18.	Meeting with SEPA and other industry ministries for the approved project implementation	China	19-20 April

011	EP 2002 PROGRESS AND FINANCIAL REPORT		<u>MAY 2003</u>
·	Title	Venue	Date
19.	Technology Information Workshop organised by UNFCCC	China	19-20 April
	Customs Coordination workshop	Thailand	20-24 April
	Regional Workshop on "Customs and Ozone officers Co-	Thailand	22-24 April
	operation"		
22	Review of progress on India projects and National Awareness	India	27 April-4 May
	Event in India – CFC-Producers voluntary pledge event with	mana	
	the participation of the Executive Director of UNEP		
23	Internal brainstorming meeting	France	Мау
	Inter-sessional Environment Minister's Forum (LAC)	Brazil	14-16 May
	Regional Workshop for the Implementation of the Montreal	Fiji	21-24 May
25.	Protocol in the Pacific Island Countries	ւլի	21-24 May
26	South African Regional Workshop on Lessons Learned from	Malawi	27.20 May
20.	Technology Transfer under the Multilateral Fund	wialawi	27-29 May
1 27		Commonwei	3 and 8 June
27.	First Meeting of the Expert Group on Technology Transfer, UNFCCC	Germany	5 and 8 June
20		T	24.26 1
	India servicing sector core group and PMU review meeting	India	24-26 June
29.	Meeting between German industry and the Chinese technical	Germany	3-5 July
	expert team to for the development of the refrigeration		
	servicing sector strategy in China		
	World Customs Organisation Environment Forum	Belgium	5 June
31.	Roundtable (Sustainable Agriculture and International Co-	Italy	5 June
	operation, New Challenges towards Food Safety" organised		
	by the Italian Ministry of the Environment during the Food		
	and Agricultural Organisation's World Food Summit		
	Joint Training for Customs Officers organised by WCO	Brazil	12-14 June
33.	37 <sup>th</sup> Meeting of the Executive Committee of the Multilateral	Canada	15-19 July
	Fund and Sub-Committee meetings		
	28 <sup>th</sup> Meeting of the Implementation Committee	Canada	20 July
35.	Consultative meeting with Implementing Agencies on	Canada	20 July
	Compliance Assistance Programme		
	Concessional Lending Workshop	Canada	22 July
	Meeting of experts on Refrigerant Management Plans	Canada	22 July
	Open-ended Working Group Meeting	Canada	23-26 July
39.	Study tour for the UNEP 2000 Award Winners (opening	Canada	26 July
	ceremony)		
40.	Internal brainstorming meeting	France	29 August
	Business Planning Meeting (Multilateral Fund Secretariat)	Montreal	3-4 September
42.	International Workshop for Alternatives to Methyl Bromide in	China	9-11 September
	Agriculture		
43.	International Workshop for Alternatives to Methyl Bromide in	China	12-15 September
	Tobacco Growing		
44.	Performance indicator meeting for capacity building activities	France	13 September
	Workshop on Energy Efficiency and Saving for Climate and	Vietnam	16-17 September
1	Ozone Layer Protection in Vietnam	1	
46.	2nd NGO Consultative Meeting on Methyl Bromide	Kenya	16-18 September
	Seminar on Halon Management Programme (16-17/9/02);	Iran	16-18 September
	Meeting with Implementing Agencies (17/9/02) and Meeting		10-10 Ocptember
1	with NOU Iran (18/9/02)		
48	Informal consultation meeting on CAP	France	19-20 September
	Regional Workshop on the Use of Methyl Bromide	Thailand	25-27 September
1	Alternatives evaluated under The Multilateral Fund's	manana	
1	demonstration projects for Asia and the Pacific		
50	10 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the SEAP Network of ODS Officers	Sweden	7 11 October
	Meeting with the DENR-EMB Philippine Ozone Desk to	Philippines	7-11 October 13-16 October
<b>J</b> <sup>31</sup>		r muppines	15-10 October
	discuss the Customs Training Workshop, and participate in		
	the Liaison Committee Meeting with the Bureau of Customs to discuss co-operation on ODS Trade and Monitoring		
52	discuss co-operation on ODS Trade and Monitoring		
52.	38 <sup>th</sup> Meeting of the Executive Committee and Subcommittees	Italy	18-22 November

Title	Venue	Date
53. 29 <sup>th</sup> Implementation Committee Meeting	Italy	23-24 November
54. 14 <sup>th</sup> Meeting of the Parties of the Montreal Protocol	Italy	23-27 November
55. First Workshop for Environmental Journalists	Kenya	25-29 November
56. Co-ordination meeting between UNIDO and UNEP	Vienna	26 November
57. Joint National CFC Phase-out Plan Workshop for Malaysia,	Thailand	3-4 December
Thailand and the Philippines		
58. Methyl Bromide Compliance Assistance Workshop	Israel	9-13 December

#### B. IMPLEMENTING AGENCY AND OTHER CO-OPERATION

#### 1. UNDER THE MULTILATERAL FUND

Implementing/Bilateral AgencyProject or activityAustralia, New Zealand, South Pacific Regional Environmental Programme (SPREP)Implement regional phase-out strategy in the Pacific Island region.Canada, France, Finland, Sweden, Japan, Australia, Japan, Poland, Germany, UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank,Prepare and/or implement RMPs and other phaseout strategies in Article 5 countries.Germany, Switzerland, UNDPDevelop the servicing sector strategy for India IsraelJapanOrganise and report on the Workshop on Concessional LendingJapanProposal for Information, Education and Communication Campaign for Nigeria.Japan, UNDPDevelop the National Compliance Assistance Plan (NCAP) for Sri LankaSwedenCustoms ozone officers Network on illegal trade for SEAP and SA NetworkUNDP, UNIDOCoordinate implementation of joint projects under RMPs.UNIDOCoordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projectsUNIDOCoordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projectsUNIDOAbania in co-operation with UNIDO.
Regional Environmental Programme (SPREP)region.Canada, France, Finland, Sweden, Japan, Australia, Japan, Poland, Germany, UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank, Germany, Switzerland, UNDPPrepare and/or implement RMPs and other phaseout strategies in Article 5 countries.Germany, Switzerland, UNDPDevelop the servicing sector strategy for IndiaIsraelMethyl bromide compliance assistance initiatives.JapanOrganise and report on the Workshop on Concessional LendingJapanProposal for Information, Education and Communication Campaign for Nigeria.Japan, UNDPDevelop the National Compliance Assistance Plan (NCAP) for Sri LankaSwedenCustoms ozone officers Network on illegal trade for SEAP and SA NetworkUNDP, UNIDO, World Bank, various bilateralsShare training tools and expertiseUNIDOCoordinate implementation of joint projects under RMPs.UNIDOJoint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
(SPREP)Canada, France, Finland, Sweden, Japan, Australia, Japan, Poland, Germany, UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank,Prepare and/or implement RMPs and other phaseout strategies in Article 5 countries.Germany, Switzerland, UNDPDevelop the servicing sector strategy for IndiaIsraelMethyl bromide compliance assistance initiatives.JapanOrganise and report on the Workshop on Concessional LendingJapanProposal for Information, Education and Communication Campaign for Nigeria.Japan, UNDPDevelop the National Compliance Assistance Plan (NCAP) for Sri LankaSwedenCustoms ozone officers Network on illegal trade for SEAP and SA NetworkUNDP, UNIDO, UNIDO, World Bank, various bilateralsCoordinate implementation of joint projects under RMPs. Share training tools and expertiseUNIDOCoordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projectsUNIDOJoint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
Australia, Japan, Poland, Germany, UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank,strategies in Article 5 countries.Germany, Switzerland, UNDPDevelop the servicing sector strategy for IndiaIsraelMethyl bromide compliance assistance initiatives.JapanOrganise and report on the Workshop on Concessional LendingJapanProposal for Information, Education and Communication Campaign for Nigeria.Japan, UNDPDevelop the National Compliance Assistance Plan (NCAP) for Sri LankaSwedenCustoms ozone officers Network on illegal trade for SEAP and SA NetworkUNDP, UNIDOCoordinate implementation of joint projects under RMPs.UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank, various bilateralsShare training tools and expertiseUNIDOCoordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projectsUNIDOJoint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
Australia, Japan, Poland, Germany, UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank,strategies in Article 5 countries.Germany, Switzerland, UNDPDevelop the servicing sector strategy for IndiaIsraelMethyl bromide compliance assistance initiatives.JapanOrganise and report on the Workshop on Concessional LendingJapanProposal for Information, Education and Communication Campaign for Nigeria.Japan, UNDPDevelop the National Compliance Assistance Plan (NCAP) for Sri LankaSwedenCustoms ozone officers Network on illegal trade for SEAP and SA NetworkUNDP, UNIDOCoordinate implementation of joint projects under RMPs.UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank, various bilateralsShare training tools and expertiseUNIDOCoordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projectsUNIDOJoint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank,Develop the servicing sector strategy for IndiaIsraelMethyl bromide compliance assistance initiatives.JapanOrganise and report on the Workshop on Concessional LendingJapanProposal for Information, Education and Communication Campaign for Nigeria.Japan, UNDPDevelop the National Compliance Assistance Plan (NCAP) for Sri LankaSwedenCustoms ozone officers Network on illegal trade for SEAP and SA NetworkUNDP, UNIDOCoordinate implementation of joint projects under RMPs.UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank, various bilateralsShare training tools and expertiseUNIDOCoordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projectsUNIDOJoint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
Germany, Switzerland, UNDPDevelop the servicing sector strategy for IndiaIsraelMethyl bromide compliance assistance initiatives.JapanOrganise and report on the Workshop on Concessional LendingJapanProposal for Information, Education and Communication Campaign for Nigeria.Japan, UNDPDevelop the National Compliance Assistance Plan (NCAP) for Sri LankaSwedenCustoms ozone officers Network on illegal trade for SEAP and SA NetworkUNDP, UNIDOCoordinate implementation of joint projects under RMPs.UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank, various bilateralsShare training tools and expertiseUNIDOCoordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projectsUNIDOJoint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
Japan       Organise and report on the Workshop on Concessional Lending         Japan       Proposal for Information, Education and Communication Campaign for Nigeria.         Japan, UNDP       Develop the National Compliance Assistance Plan (NCAP) for Sri Lanka         Sweden       Customs ozone officers Network on illegal trade for SEAP and SA Network         UNDP, UNIDO       Coordinate implementation of joint projects under RMPs.         UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank, various bilaterals       Share training tools and expertise         UNIDO       Coordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projects         UNIDO       Joint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
Lending         Japan       Proposal for Information, Education and Communication Campaign for Nigeria.         Japan, UNDP       Develop the National Compliance Assistance Plan (NCAP) for Sri Lanka         Sweden       Customs ozone officers Network on illegal trade for SEAP and SA Network         UNDP, UNIDO       Coordinate implementation of joint projects under RMPs.         UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank, various bilaterals       Share training tools and expertise         UNIDO       Coordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projects         UNIDO       Joint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
JapanProposal for Information, Education and Communication Campaign for Nigeria.Japan, UNDPDevelop the National Compliance Assistance Plan (NCAP) for Sri LankaSwedenCustoms ozone officers Network on illegal trade for SEAP and SA NetworkUNDP, UNIDOCoordinate implementation of joint projects under RMPs.UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank, various bilateralsShare training tools and expertiseUNIDOCoordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projectsUNIDOJoint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
Campaign for Nigeria.         Japan, UNDP       Develop the National Compliance Assistance Plan (NCAP) for Sri Lanka         Sweden       Customs ozone officers Network on illegal trade for SEAP and SA Network         UNDP, UNIDO       Coordinate implementation of joint projects under RMPs.         UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank, various bilaterals       Share training tools and expertise         UNIDO       Coordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projects         UNIDO       Joint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
Japan, UNDP         Develop the National Compliance Assistance Plan (NCAP) for Sri Lanka           Sweden         Customs ozone officers Network on illegal trade for SEAP and SA Network           UNDP, UNIDO         Coordinate implementation of joint projects under RMPs.           UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank, various bilaterals         Share training tools and expertise           UNIDO         Coordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projects           UNIDO         Joint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
for Sri Lanka           Sweden         Customs ozone officers Network on illegal trade for SEAP and SA Network           UNDP, UNIDO         Coordinate implementation of joint projects under RMPs.           UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank, various bilaterals         Share training tools and expertise           UNIDO         Coordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projects           UNIDO         Joint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
for Sri Lanka           Sweden         Customs ozone officers Network on illegal trade for SEAP and SA Network           UNDP, UNIDO         Coordinate implementation of joint projects under RMPs.           UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank, various bilaterals         Share training tools and expertise           UNIDO         Coordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projects           UNIDO         Joint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
and SA Network           UNDP, UNIDO         Coordinate implementation of joint projects under RMPs.           UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank, various bilaterals         Share training tools and expertise           UNIDO         Coordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projects           UNIDO         Joint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
UNDP, UNIDO         Coordinate implementation of joint projects under RMPs.           UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank, various         Share training tools and expertise           bilaterals         Coordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projects           UNIDO         Joint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank, various       Share training tools and expertise         bilaterals       Coordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projects         UNIDO       Joint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
bilaterals         Coordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projects           UNIDO         Joint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
bilaterals         Coordinate implementation of methyl bromide projects and joint website, discuss results of demonstration projects           UNIDO         Joint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
joint website, discuss results of demonstration projects           UNIDO         Joint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
joint website, discuss results of demonstration projects           UNIDO         Joint mission to Tirana, Albania from 25-28 February 2002, for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
for finalisation of the National ODS phase-out strategy for
1 0,
Albania in co-operation with UNIDO
UNIDO, World Bank Develop the solvent sector strategy for India.
World Bank Technical assistance component of the Production Sector
Phase Out Project in India
International training institutions Leverage the expertise of institutes in developed countries
including the International Institute in and strengthen the capacity of institutes in developing
Refrigeration (IIR), the Canadian Heating, countries for implementation of control systems.
Refrigeration and Air-conditioning
Institute (HRAI), the German
Bundeskaeltefachschule, National
Academy of Customs, Excise and
Narcotics (NACEN) in India, and 5
regional customs training institutions in
Senegal, Argentina, Yemen, OCO, China
and Mongolia.
International organizations including the Mainstream customs training of Montreal Protocol into the
World Customs Organisation (WCO), global system
Interpol
International NGOs including Activities to raise awareness in civil society on methyl
Greenpeace, Friends of the Earth, bromide and illegal trade
Pesticides Action Network (PAN) and the
Environmental Investigation Agency

Implementing/Bilateral Agency	Project or activity
(EIA).	

#### 2. OUTSIDE THE MULTILATERAL FUND

Implementing/Bilateral Agency	Project or activity
Finland	Organise an expert meeting on Performance
	Indicators.
Germnay, Greenpeace, UNICEF, World Health	Promote development of ozone-free and multi-
Organisation	source powered vaccine cooler
New Zealand	Assist Non-Parties in the Pacific Island sub-region.
Sweden	Support for the Network of ODS Officers for the SEAP region for the 9 <sup>th</sup> consecutive year.
	SEAP region for the 9 <sup>th</sup> consecutive year.
Sweden	Develop an outreach and information booklet on
	the Regional Networking concept (at cost outside
	of Multilateral Fund), Assist non-Parties,
	Peformance indicators
Global Environment Facility (GEF)	Ozone protection activities for Countries with
	Economies in Transition (CEITs).

#### C. OTHER ISSUES

#### 1. TARGETED COMPLIANCE ASSISTANCE

Countries in presumed or actual non-compliance as per the report of the 28<sup>th</sup> Meeting of the Implementation Committee (UNEP/OzL.Pro/ImpCom/28/4) and the Executive Committee document on the status of Article 5 countries in achieving compliance with initial control measures (UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/37/18) received the special attention by UNEP. CAP staff in the regions and Paris provided special compliance assistance to 39 countries as follows:

Network	Participating countries	Implementing agencies	Bilateral agencies
South Asia	Pakistan, Bangladesh,	UNEP	UK
8-11 April 2002	Mongolia, Maldives		
South-East Asia	Malaysia, Thailand,	World Bank, UNEP	Sweden
Pacific	Vietnam, Philippines,		
22-23 April 2002	Indonesia		
Latin America and	Peru, Paraguay,	UNDP, UNEP	
Spanish Caribbean	Honduras, Dominican		
23-26 April 2002	Republic		
English Caribbean	Bahamas, Belize,	UNEP	Environment
3-6 June 2002	Dominica, Grenada, St.		Canada
	Kitts and St. Vincent		
English Africa	Botswana, Eritrea,	Multilateral Fund	GTZ-PROKLIMA
4-11 May 2002	Ghana, Kenya, Lesotho,	Secretariat, Ozone	
	Malawi, Mauritius,	Secretariat, UNDP, UNEP	
	Namibia, Nigeria,		
	Seychelles, South		
	Africa, Sudan,		
	Swaziland, Uganda,	1	
	Zimbabwe		
French Africa	Cameroon, Chad	UNEP, UNDP, Multilateral	France
20-25 May 2002	Comoros, D.R. Congo	Fund Secretariat	
	Niger, Togo,		

Network	Participating countries	Implementing agencies	Bilateral agencies
Joint Meeting Africa	D.R. Congo, Côte	Ozone Secretariat, UNDP,	
(English-French)	d'Ivoire, Djibouti, Ethiopia, Namibia, Rwanda(new party), Senegal, Sierra Leone(new party), Seychelles, Somalia (new party), Togo	UNEP, UNIDO,	
West Asia 28-30 May 2002	Oman, Yemen	Multilateral Fund Secretariat, Ozone Secretariat, UNIDO, UNEP	
Special compliance missions in 2002	Belize Bangladesh Haiti	UNEP UNDP, UNEP UNEP	Canada (for Belize)

# **ANNEX I: TABLES**

### **CLOSED AND TRANSFERRED PROJECTS**

Agency	Number of Projects	Approved Funding (US\$)	Adjustments (USS)	Approved Funding Plus Adjustment (US\$)	Funds Disbursed (US\$)	Balances (US\$)	Percent of Funds Disbursed	Consumption ODP to Be Phased Out	Consumption ODP Phased Out	Production ODP to Be Phased Out	Production ODP Phased Out	Estimated Disbursement in Current Year (US\$)
Closed Proje	ects											
UNDP	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
UNEP	1	174,000	-174,000	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
UNIDO	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
World Bank	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
Bilaterals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
Total	1	174,000	-174,000	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
Transferred	Projects											
UNDP	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
UNEP	3	90,000	-90,000	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
UNIDO	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
World Bank	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
Bilaterals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
Total	3	90,000	-90,000	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0

#### TOTAL FUNDS

Item	UNDP (US\$)	UNEP (US\$)	UNIDO (US\$)	World Bank (US\$)*	Bilaterals (US\$)	Grand Total (US\$)*
Sector						
Aerosol	0	320,000	0	0	0	320,000
Foam	0	0	0	0	0	0
Halon	0	718,000	0	0	0	718,000
Fumigants	0	2,617,500	0	0	0	2,617,500
Multiple Sectors	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other	0	0	0	0	0	0
Phaseout Plan	0	0	0	0	0	0
Process Agent	0	0	0	0	0	0
Production	0	0	0	0	0	0
Refrigeration	0	9,398,455	0	0	0	9,398,455
Several	0	52,125,922	0	0	0	52,125,922
Solvents	0	169,000	0	0	0	169,000
Sterilant	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sub-Total	0	65,348,877	0	0	0	65,348,877
Agency fees/administrative costs	0	7,631,329	0	0	0	7,631,329
GRAND TOTAL	0	72,980,206	0	0	0	72,980,206
Region Africa	0	13,706,138	0	-	0	13,706,138
			-	-		, ,
Asia & Pacific	0	10,175,978			0	10,175,978
Europe	0	1,312,744	0	-		1,312,744
Latin America and Caribbean	0	10,987,373	0		0	10,987,373
Global	0	29,126,644	0	0	0	29,126,644
Implementation Characteristic	cs					
Agency Implementation	0	55,789,968			0	55,789,968
National Implementation	0	9,558,909	0	0	0	9,558,909
Time or Objective-sensitive Accounts						
Time-Sensitive	0	11,820,199	0	0	0	11,820,199
Objective-Sensitive	0	53,528,678	0	0	0	53,528,678
Disbursement Method						
During Implementation	0	65,348,877	0	-	0	65,348,877
After Implementation	0	0	-		0	0
Retroactive Funding	0	0	0	0	0	0
Note: The sum of each section	(Region, Sector, e	tc.) equals the Gr	and Total.			

#### **ANNUAL SUMMARY DETAIL**

	Number of			Consumpti		Per Cent					Adjustmen	Funds	Per Cent	Balance	Estimated	Support	Support
	Approvals	Completed	Completed		on ODP	of	ODP to be	ODP	of	Funding	t (US \$)	Disbursed	of Funds	(US \$)	Disbursem	Costs	Cost
Implement	*			be Phased	Phased	Consumpti	Phased		Production	(US \$)		(US \$)	Disbursed		ent in	Approved	Adjustmen
ation				Out*	Out	on ODP	Out*	Out	ODP						Current	(US\$)	ts (US\$)
Characteri						Phased			Phased						Year (US		
stic						Out			Out						\$)		
	0	nplementatio									1						
1991	11		100%	0	0	0,0	0	0	0.70	1,484,000	0	,- , ,		111,665	0	192,920	0
1992	15	-		0	0	0%	0	0	0,0	1,700,000	22,000	1,711,000	99%	11,000	0	221,000	2,860
1993	41		100%	23	23	100%	0	0	0,0	3,016,200	-6,969	2,966,314		42,917	42,917	392,106	-906
1994	45		100%	0	0	0%	0	0	070	3,070,000	-6,175	3,063,825	100%	0	0	399,100	-803
1995	41		95%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	3,317,200	-14,000	3,239,217	98%	63,983	63,983	431,236	-1,820
1996	37	35	95%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	2,765,100	-100,546	2,605,954	98%	58,600	58,600	359,463	-13,071
1997	71	66	93%	158	158	100%	0	0	0%	7,444,000	-382,975	6,717,024	95%	344,001	344,001	967,720	-49,787
1998	48		83%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	3,775,550	-34,297	3,524,272	94%	216,981	216,981	490,822	-4,459
1999	65	47	72%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	5,356,405	-174,000	4,169,072	80%	1,013,333	1,013,333	696,333	-22,620
2000	67	37	55%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	6,252,645	-69,000	4,130,522	67%	2,053,123	2,053,123	812,844	-8,970
2001	43	5	12%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	8,356,950	-50,000	3,942,287	47%	4,364,663	3,098,977	818,831	0
2002	35	1	3%	17	0	0%	0	0	0%	7,806,590	0		0%	7,806,590	7,806,590	703,650	0
Sub-Total	519	382	74%	198	181	91%	0	0	0%	54,344,640	-815,962	37,441,822	70%	16,086,856	14.698.505	6,486,024	-99,575
Disburseme	nt after Con	npletion**								- /- /	/	, ,-		-,,	,,	-,,-	,
1991	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
1992	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
1993	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
1994	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
1995	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
1996	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
1997	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
1998	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
1999	0	0		0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
2000	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0		0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
2001	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
2002	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
Sub-Total	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
Retroactiv	0	0		0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
e		0	570	0		570		Ű	570	•	Ű	Ű	570	Ű	0	0	Ű
T-sensitive	167	76		21	0	0%	0	0	0%	11,821,549	,	, ,	60%	4,673,702	4,673,702	1,245,056	-176
GRAND	686	458	67%	219	181	82%	0	0	0%	66,166,189	-817,312	44,588,319	68%	20,760,558	19,372,207	7,731,080	-99,751
TOTAL																	
* Does not in	clude the	transferred a	nd closed	projects inclu	ded in the da	itabase.											

\*\* Does not include the \_\_\_\_\_\_ enservice and \_\_\_\_\_\_ enservice include and database.
 \*\* Does not include projects that were implemented before Executive Committee approval.
 Note 1: Agency and National implementation is not distinguished in this table.
 Note 2: Retroactive projects and time-sensitive accounts are provided for all years as one cumulative figure (not included in annual data).

#### ANNUAL SUMMARY

Year Approv-ed	Number of Ap-prov- als*	Number Com- pleted		Consumpti on ODP to be Phased Out*	Consumpti on ODP Phased Out*	Per Cent of Consumpti on ODP Phased Out	Production ODP to be Phased Out*	ODP	of Production	Approved Funding plus Adjustmen t (US\$)	Funds Disbursed (US\$)	Per Cent of Funds Dis-burs- ed	Balance (US\$)	Estimated Disbursem ent in Current Year (US\$)	Support Costs Approved (US\$)	Support Cost Adjustmen ts (US\$)
1991	11	11	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	1,484,000	1,372,335	92%	111,665	0	192,920	0
1992	15	15	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	1,722,000	1,711,000	99%	11,000	0	221,000	2,860
1993	49	48	98%	23	23	100%	0	0	0%	4,195,831	4,117,595	98%	78,236	78,236	546,364	-906
1994	58	54	93%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	4,265,910	4,152,046	97%	113,864	113,864	555,547	-978
1995	50	48	96%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	4,110,765	4,046,782	98%	63,983	63,983	536,219	-1,820
1996	48	43	90%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	3,437,254	3,154,623	92%	282,631	282,631	459,914	-13,071
1997	87	80	92%	158	158	100%	0	0	0%	8,153,465	7,711,967	95%	441,498	441,498	1,109,737	-49,787
1998	64	50	78%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	4,739,773	4,211,802	89%	527,971	527,971	620,629	-4,459
1999	87	62	71%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	6,786,234	5,346,476	79%	1,439,758	1,439,758	904,830	-22,620
2000	86	40	47%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	7,063,152	4,524,791	64%	2,538,361	2,538,361	927,180	-8,970
2001	59	6	10%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	9,339,706	4,207,868	45%	5,131,838	3,866,152	953,089	0
2002	72	1	1%	39	0	0%	0	0	0%	10,050,787	31,033	0%	10,019,754	10,019,754	703,650	0
Total	686	458	67%	219	181	82%	0	0	0%	65,348,877	44,588,319	68%	20,760,558	19,372,207	7,731,080	-99,751
	losed and Tra ject Preparati		jects													

#### AGENCY COMPARISON

Item	UNDP	UNEP	UNIDO	World Bank	Bilaterals	Grand Total
Investment Projects						
Number of completed projects	0	n/a	0	0	0	0
Number of ongoing projects	0	n/a	0	0	0	0
Total ongoing and completed*	0	n/a	0	0	0	0
Per cent completed	0%	n/a	0%	0%	0%	0%
Consumption ODP phased out	0	181	0	0	0	181
Consumption ODP to be phased out	0	219	0	0	0	219
Consumption Per cent phased out	0%	82%	0%	0%	0%	82%
Production ODP phased out	0	0	0	0	0	0
Production ODP to be phased out	0	0	0	0	0	0
Production Per cent phased out	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Funds disbursed through 2002	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Estimated disbursements in 2003	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total funds approved through 2002***	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Estimated of disbursements through 2003 as percentage of total funds approved through 2002***	0%	n/a	0%	0%	0%	0%
Non-Investment Projects**						
Number of completed projects	0	432	0	0	0	432
Number of ongoing projects	0	222	0	0	0	222
Total ongoing and completed*	0	654	0	0	0	654
Per cent completed	0%	66%	0%	0%	0%	66%
All Projects						
Total funds disbursed	\$0	\$44,588,319	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$44,588,319
Total funds approved***	\$0	\$65,348,877	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$65,348,877
Per cent disbursed	0%	68%	0%	0%	0%	68%
Estimated disbursement in Current Year	\$0	\$19,372,207	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$19,372,207
Balance of Funds	\$0	\$20,760,558	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$20,760,558
Per cent of 2001 balance committed in 2002	0%	93%	0%	0%	0%	93%
<ul> <li>* The total number of ongoing and completed</li> <li>**Does not include project preparation.</li> <li>*** Includes adjustments.</li> </ul>	projects does no	ot include close	d projects and p	projects that were	e transferred.	

#### SUMMARY DATA BY PROJECT TYPE

Туре	Number of Approvals*	Number Completed	Per Cent Completed	Approved Funding (US\$)	Adjustment (US \$)	Funds Disbursed (US \$)	Per Cent of Funds Disbursed	Balance (US\$)	Estimated Disbursement In Currrent Year (US \$)
Country Programme Preparation	91	85	93%	3,178,250	-73,144	2,703,275	87%	401,831	383,166
Demonstration Projects	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0
Institutional Strengthening Projects	167	76	46%	11,821,549	-1,350	7,146,497	60%	4,673,702	4,673,702
Investment Projects	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0
Project Preparation	32	26	81%	1,109,000	-184,000	697,195	75%	227,805	227,805
Technical Assistance Projects	253	191	75%	38,104,335	-554,762	26,350,952	70%	11,198,621	9,932,935
Training Projects	143	80	56%	11,953,055	-4,056	7,690,400	64%	4,258,599	4,154,599
GRAND TOTAL	686	458	67%	66,166,189	-817,312	44,588,319	68%	20,760,558	19,372,207
*Excludes Closed and Trans	sferred Projects	s.							

Item	Number of Projects	Approved Funds plus Adjustment (US \$)	Per Cent of Funds Disbursed	Average Number of Months from Approval to First Disbursement	Average Number of Months from Approval to Completion
GRAND TOTAL	432	43,888,747	92%	6	27
Region					
Africa	118	9,177,918	95%	8	30
Asia & Pacific	67	5,068,897	94%	7	30
Europe	12	510,200	80%	6	29
Latin America and Caribbean	73	7,019,973	96%	6	31
Global	158	22,071,759	90%	4	20
Sector					
Aerosol	4	320,000	100%	6	18
Foam	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Fumigants	31	2,202,500	92%	5	22
Halon	13	668,000	100%	11	27
Multiple Sectors	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Other	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Phaseout Plan	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Process Agent	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Production	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Refrigeration	53	2,921,755	90%	9	36
Several	331	37,776,492	92%	5	26
Solvents	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Sterilant	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Implementation Characterist	ics				
Agency Implementation	378	39,866,633	92%	6	24
National Implementation	54	4,022,114	90%	9	43
Time or Objective-sensitive A	ccounts				
Time-Sensitive	76	6,283,404	94%	9	44
Objective-Sensitive	356	37,605,343	92%	5	23
Disbursement Method					
During Implementation	432	43,888,747	92%	6	27
After Implementation	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Retroactive Funding	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Note:					
(1) Per decision 22/11(a)(vi), p	project preparation is no	t included as a non-in	vestment project.		
(2) The sum of each section (R	egion, Sector, etc.) equa	als the Grand Total.			

#### CUMULATIVE COMPLETED NON-INVESTMENT PROJECTS

#### CUMULATIVE ONGOING NON-INVESTMENT PROJECTS

Item	Number of Projects	Approved Funds plus Adjustment (US\$)	Per Cent of Funds Disbursed	Number of Projects Disbursing	Per Cent of Projects Disbursing	Estimated Disbursements plus Funds Disbursed	Per Cent Funds Expected to be Disbursed by End of 1999	Average Number of Months from Approval to First	Average Number of Months from Approval to Planned	Average Length of Delay in Project Planned Completion
GRAND TOTAL	222	20,535,130	17%	115	52%	20,535,130	100%	Disbursement	Completion 39	15
Region	222	20,333,130	1 / %	115	32%	20,355,150	100%	12	39	15
Africa	75	4,198,220	27%	39	52%	4,198,220	100%	11	37	15
Asia & Pacific	66	4,797,081	20%	31	47%	4,797,081	100%	11	34	
Europe	12	802,544	19%	5	42%	802,544		26		
Latin America and Caribbean	55	3,682,400	22%	31	56%	3,682,400		20	46	-
Global	14	7.054.885	6%	9	64%	7,054,885		17	-	
Sector	14	7,054,005	070	,	0470	7,054,005	100%	17	40	54
Aerosol	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
Foam	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a n/a		n/a
Fumigants	7	415,000	27%	6	86%	415,000		7	23	
Halon	1	50,000	87%	1	100%	50,000		31	-	
Multiple Sectors	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a		n/a
Other	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a		n/a
Phaseout Plan	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a		n/a
Process Agent	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
Production	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
Refrigeration	82	5,606,700	26%	48	59%	5,606,700	100%	14	43	18
Several	131	14,294,430	13%	59	45%	14,294,430	100%	11	37	13
Solvents	1	169,000	21%	1	100%	169,000	100%	5	24	n/a
Sterilant	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
Implementation Characteristic	cs					•			•	
Agency Implementation	131	14,998,335	15%	73	56%	14,998,335	100%	14	39	17
National Implementation	91	5,536,795	23%	42	46%	5,536,795	100%	9	39	11
Time or Objective-sensitive Ad	ccounts	·								
Time-Sensitive	91	5,536,795	23%	42	46%	5,536,795	100%	9	39	11
Objective-Sensitive	131	14,998,335	15%	73	56%	14,998,335	100%	14	39	17
Disbursement Method										
During Implementation	222	20,535,130	17%	115	52%	20,535,130		12	39	15
After Implementation	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0,70	n/a		n/a
Retroactive Funding	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
<ol> <li>Per decision 22/11(a)(vi), pr</li> <li>The sum of each section (Re</li> </ol>				oject.						

(2) The sum of each section (Region, Sector, etc.) equals the Grand Total.

#### **PROJECT PREPARATION**

		COMPLET	ED PROJEC	T PREPARATION				ONGO	DING PROJEC	CT PREPARA	TION		
Item	Num-ber of Pro-jects	Approved Funds plus Adjustment (US\$)		Aver-age Num- ber of Months from Ap-proval to First Dis- burse-ment	Average Number of Months from Approval to Completion	Num-ber of Pro-jects	Approved Funds plus Adjust-ment (US\$)	Funds Disbursed (US\$)	Per Cent of Funds Dis- burs-ed		Average Number of Months from Ap-proval to Planned Com-pletion	Balance (US\$)	Estimated Disbursemen t in Current Year (US\$)
GRAND TOTAL	26	730,000	92%	7	24	6	195,000	28,000	14%	17	35	167,000	167,000
Agency													
UNDP	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
UNEP	26	730,000	92%	7	24	6	195,000	28,000	14%	17	35	167,000	167,000
UNIDO	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
WORLD BANK	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Bilaterals	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Region													
Africa	10	300,000	86%	7	24	1	30,000	8,000	27%	8	47	22,000	22,000
Asia & Pacific	7	190,000	90%	4	30	3	120,000	10,000	8%	21	35	110,000	110,000
Europe	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Latin Amer./Car.	9	240,000	100%	8	19	2	45,000	10,000	22%	21	30	35,000	35,000
Global	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Sector	•	•				-							
Aerosol	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Foam	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Fumigants	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Halon	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Multiple Sectors	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Other	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Phaseout Plan	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Process Agent	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Production	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Refrigeration	24	675,000	91%	7	23	6	195,000	28,000	14%	17	35	167,000	167,000
Several	2	55,000	100%	1	31	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Solvents	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Sterilant	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Implementation Type													
Agency	26	730,000	92%	7	24	6	195,000	28,000	14%	17	35	167,000	167,000
National	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Time/Objective Account	s												
Time	0		0%	n/a	n/a	0		0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Objective	26	730,000	92%	7	24	6	195,000	28,000	14%	17	35	167,000	167,000
Disbursement													
During Imp.	26	730,000	92%	7	24	6	195,000	28,000	14%	17	35	167,000	167,000
After Imp.	0	-	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Retroactive	0		0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Note: The sum of each se	ction (Region	, Sector, etc.) equals	the Grand To	tal.									

33

#### **SPEED OF DELIVERY – NON-INVESTMENT PROJECTS**

NON-INVE	STMENT	PROJE	CTS	5																																					
Approval t	o First Disl	oursem	ent			1	1	1																	1					1											
	Average					UNI	<b>DP</b>									UN	(DO									IB	RD									UN	EP				
		91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	91- 93	94	95	#	97	#	#	00	01	02	91- 93	#	#	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	91- 93	94	95	#	#	98	#	00	01	02
CPG	7	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	4	7	7	7	9	3	10	13	n/a	n/a
TAS	6	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	2	7	8	7	3	2	10	6	5	n/a
TRA	9	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	3	7	3	7	11	13	13	8	9	n/a
INS	9	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	18	14	7	10	7	10	7	9	6	2
Overall	7	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	5	9	7	8	6	8	10	8	7	2
Approval to	o Completio	on																																							-
	Average					UNI	<b>DP</b>									UN	IDO									IB	RD									UN	EP				
		91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	91- 93	94	95	#	97	#	#	00	01	02	91- 93	#	#	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	91- 93	94	95	#	#	98	#	00	01	02
CPG	27	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	22	25	39	27	37	20	43	30	n/a	16
TAS	23	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	22	25	23	23	18	16	26	22	34	24
TRA	34	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	20	22	22	39	49	52	40	33	29	21
Overall	27	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	22	25	27	28	27	31	32	26	32	22

# ANNEX II COUNTRY DEVELOPMENTS BY REGION

Region	Country	Section A Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Section B Status of IS activities	Section C Assistance to other agencies	Section D CAP activities	Section E Non-CAP activities
ASP	AFGHANISTAN					Established contact with the Ministry of Environment in Afghanistan on the ratification of the Montreal Protocol.
EUR	ALBANIA		<ul> <li>Project implementation slow</li> <li>National Ozone Office established (Phase I)</li> <li>Awareness activities ongoing</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Development of a NPOP ongoing in coordination with UNIDO</li> <li>Formulation of Country Programme</li> <li>National Seminar of Country Programme conducted</li> </ul>	
AFR	ALGERIA	IS renewal (phase III) at 37 <sup>th</sup> Executive Committee for US\$ 257,000	<ul> <li>IS project On-going satisfactorily, especially awareness activities and policy development.</li> <li>Though UNEP does not implement other projects the IS helped build a strong Ozone Unit for implementation of projects by other IAs.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>CAP facilitated the Algeria NOU to provide advisory support to other NOUs.</li> <li>Active participation in Joint Network meeting.</li> </ul>	
AFR	ANGOLA	CP preparation transferred to GTZ	IS project GTZ. Communication from Proklima (Consultant) indicate that NOU is not yet settled in government structure	CAP contacted Ministry of Environment on needs to set- up and strengthen NOU.	Participation in English- speaking Africa Network meetings in 2002	
LAC	ANTIGUA & BARBUDA	IS Phase I completed at December 2002 and Phase II approved at 38 <sup>th</sup> Ex. Com. Meeting for US\$ 42,940.	<ul> <li>Project on going satisfactorily.</li> <li>Active IS project with UNEP</li> <li>Progress and financial reports are submitted on a regular basis.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> <li>Policy assistance provided for TPMP formulation</li> </ul>	
LAC	ARGENTINA	Non-compliance in production			<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Mission on May-02 to discuss draft MOU for Licensing System. MOU signed in June-02.</li> <li>Consulting firm was contracted in November</li> </ul>

May 2003

Region	Country	Section A	Section B	Section C	Section D	Section E
		Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Status of IS activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAP activities	Non-CAP activities
						<ul> <li>2002 for the design of an ODS import/export licensing system.</li> <li>MOU for customs training awaiting progress in legislation.</li> <li>MOU for training technicians Phase III is awaiting comments from country.</li> </ul>
LAC	BAHAMAS	<ul> <li>1 RMP Project completed during 2002.</li> <li>Country assisted in compliance.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Project implementation slow.</li> <li>But Institutional framework cleared.</li> <li>Cash advance statement (CAS) processed.</li> <li>IS renewal to be submitted to 39th Executive Committee.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> <li>Special Compliance Session back to back Main Network Meeting.</li> <li>Data reporting assistance</li> <li>Policy assistance</li> </ul>	Draft legislation to monitor and control of ODS is awaiting approval and MOU for the RMP implementation was signed.
WA	BAHRAIN		Close contact established with NOU to submit reports (ISP phase II) to Ozone Secretariat and Multilateral Fund Secretariat.	<ul> <li>Co-ordinated with GTZ on the implementation of the regional Halon Bank. Recovery and Recycling equipment received.</li> <li>Follow-up done with NOU to organise national halon workshop for stakeholders and put equipment in order.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Regular consultancy services provided to NOU to overcome enforcement difficulties</li> <li>Article 7 data: Follow-up made to submit data reporting to Ozone Secretariat and Multilateral Fund Secretariat.</li> <li>RMP: Follow-up done with NOU PCR submission</li> <li>Established contact for sound management of remaining CFCs.</li> <li>Disseminated Arabic versions of two training modules (Training Course and Good Practices in Refrigeration and Guidelines for Recovery and Recycling Systems) to NOU and national stakeholders.</li> </ul>	

May 2003

Region	Country	Section A Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Section B Status of IS activities	Section C Assistance to other agencies	Section D CAP activities	Section E Non-CAP activities
					<ul> <li>Awareness materials and UN Secretary General's speech provided to NOU to assist in International Ozone Day celebration</li> </ul>	
ASP	BANGLADESH			Implementation of RMP related activities with UNDP	<ul> <li>Provided assistance to develop licensing system.</li> <li>Country visit to Bangladesh to expedite RMP implementation and discuss non-compliance issues.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>The MOU was signed with the country, and the first payment was released in March 2002.</li> <li>Discussion underway with the country to organise the Phase I training.</li> <li>UNDP equipment has arrived and country to finalise date for Phase I training after the appointment of Project Director</li> </ul>
LAC	BARBADOS		<ul> <li>Project implementation slow.</li> <li>IS renewal included in 2002 BP, but funds have not been spent.</li> <li>New ozone officer appointed in second quarter of 2002</li> </ul>		Active Network member.     Regional Public     Awareness activities     developed     Data reporting assistance     Policy assistance	Draft MOU for the Project Preparation of RMP was submitted to country for comments.
LAC	BELIZE	<ul> <li>Country in non-compliance with CFC freeze.</li> <li>Baseline needs revision.</li> <li>Country assisted to return to compliance.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Project implementation slow.</li> <li>Mission in Feb-02 allowed improvement of cash advance statement (CAS) processing.</li> <li>Country in non-compliance.</li> <li>Action plan to be prepared.</li> <li>Legislation under approval.</li> <li>IS renewal included in 2002BP, but it will be submitted at 40 Executive Committee.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> <li>Special Compliance Session back to back with the Main Network Meeting.</li> <li>RNC mission in February to discuss cause for non- compliance and to assist in developing the strategy that allows the country get back into compliance.</li> <li>RNC and Consultant Mission in October to assist NOU in</li> </ul>	Follow up on progress of RMP related activities.

Region	Country	Section A Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Section B Status of IS activities	Section C Assistance to other agencies	Section D CAP activities	Section E Non-CAP activities
					<ul> <li>methodology for revision of ODS baseline and to prepare an action plan, approved by the Implementation Committee.</li> <li>Follow up on activities in the action plan</li> </ul>	
AFR	BENIN	No new project in 2002.	IS project On-going satisfactorily.	Assistance to Canada in implementation of RMP training activities	<ul> <li>Advised country on enforcement of licensing system.</li> <li>Participation in Network meetings</li> </ul>	RMP: Phase I and Phase II training completed for Refrigeration technician. Awaiting completion report from NOU
ASP	BHUTAN					Established contact with the Royal Government of Bhutan on the ratification of the Montreal Protocol.
LAC	BOLIVIA	IS Phase II completed at December 2001 and Phase III has started in February 2002.	<ul> <li>Project ongoing Satisfactorily.</li> <li>Reports received and funds released regularly.</li> <li>NOU supported the activities of CFC and Methyl Bromide phase- out projects.</li> <li>Developed activities of training, public awareness and monitored the national ODS consumption.</li> <li>The Bolivia Government signed a National Agreement to implement the RMP.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed</li> </ul>	
AFR	BOTSWANA	No new Project in 2002	<ul> <li>Disbursement slow due to government machinery but, IS project On-going satisfactorily.</li> <li>NOU very active.</li> </ul>	All RMP activities by GTZ	<ul> <li>Prepared country Profile to monitor compliance.</li> <li>Advised NOU on collecting and reporting data as well as conditions for RMP review.</li> <li>Participation in Network meetings</li> </ul>	Advised NOU on RMP review.
LAC	BRAZIL				<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> </ul>	
ASP	BRUNEI DARUSSALAM		<ul> <li>Project ongoing satisfactory except for the delay in submitting</li> </ul>		<u> </u>	<ul> <li>Discussion on the way on the finalisation of the</li> </ul>

May 2003

Region	Country	Section A	Section B	Section C	Section D	Section E
		Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Status of IS activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAP activities	Non-CAP activities
			<ul> <li>the audit report.</li> <li>Country to submit terminal report and request for renewal in 2003.</li> </ul>			MOU for the preparation of RMP. International consultant has been contracted to start the implementation.
AFR	BURKINA FASO	IS renewal (phase V) approved at 38 <sup>th</sup> Executive Committee for US\$ 72,410	<ul> <li>IS project On-going satisfactorily</li> <li>NOU very active.</li> </ul>	Assistance to Canada in implementation of RMP training activities.	<ul> <li>CAP facilitated NOU to provide technical support (advisory services) to other NOUs in the region.</li> <li>Active participation in Network meetings</li> </ul>	Completion of RMP training programmes for Refrigeration technicians and Customs officers.
AFR	BURUNDI	IS renewal (phase II) approved at 37 <sup>th</sup> Executive Committee for US\$ 57,200	<ul> <li>IS project On-going satisfactorily</li> <li>NOU very active.</li> </ul>		As Executive Committee member, NOU advised other countries during Network meetings and 2002 African Ministerial meeting (AMCEN). CAP facilitated and promoted this.	
ASP	CAMBODIA	Discussion on the way on the finalisation of the MOU for the preparation of national phase-out strategy	<ul> <li>Project Document was signed with the country.</li> <li>First disbursement expected in early 2003.</li> </ul>	Maintain regular contact with UNDP consultant on the progress of CP/RMP formulation	Assist in data collection and reporting	
AFR	CAMEROON	US\$ 10,000 approved for policy support for compliance. Consultation on-going with government for implementation.	<ul> <li>IS was stalled due to internal issues at the NOU.</li> <li>New ODS Officer appointed for 2003.</li> </ul>	Assisted UNIDO in obtaining submission letter from Government for RMP	Hosted 2002 joint Network meeting.	Implementation of Methyl Bromide awareness programme for NGOs
AFR	CAP VERDE	Funds approved for setting up NOU and formulation of NPOP	<ul> <li>IS on-going and preparation of NPOP underway for submission at 40<sup>th</sup> or 41th Executive Committee.</li> <li>Slow responses from government.</li> </ul>		Did not attend 2002 Network meetings (invited)	
AFR	CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC	IS renewal (phase II) approved at 38 <sup>th</sup> Executive Committee for US\$ 39,520	IS project on-going satisfactorily, despite change of ODS Officer.	Assisted France in setting regulation to allow implementation of RMP training (ultimately this was unsuccessful).	<ul> <li>Active participation in Network meetings.</li> <li>Advise new NOU on setting-up regulation, process underway.</li> </ul>	
AFR	CHAD	No new project in 2002	<ul> <li>IS project on-going satisfactorily, though disbursement of funds is slow.</li> </ul>	Co-operation with UNDP in implementation of RMP.	<ul> <li>Hosted 2002 French- speaking Network meeting.</li> <li>Followed on data reporting</li> </ul>	

Region	Country	Section A	Section B	Section C	Section D	Section E
		Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Status of IS activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAP activities	Non-CAP activities
			<ul> <li>NOU advised to increase activities under IS funding.</li> </ul>		and advised country on efforts to sustain compliance and target the 2005 reductions.	
LAC	CHILE				<ul> <li>Active Network member. Hosted the LA and Spanish Caribbean Network Follow-up Meeting.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed</li> <li>MOUs for 3 components of the RMP drafted and sent to country for comments. Disbursement modalities under discussion.</li> </ul>	
ASP	CHINA	<ul> <li>Assisted China with the ratification of Copenhagen Amendment through stakeholder workshops and techno-economic studies.</li> <li>Two workshops were held in September 2002, one in Beijing and one in Yuxi City. China prepared reports of these workshops. Remaining is only the high level workshop which China has committed to complete by April 2003.</li> <li>Under the techno-economic study project, consultant mission completed in July 2002, draft study prepared by China's local counterparts, submitted to SEPA in Dec 2002.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Policy and customs training workshops with WB.</li> <li>Methyl Bromide assistance with UNIDO</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Assist in ratifying Copenhagen Amendment</li> <li>Technical and policy assistance in Methyl Bromide sector</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Draft servicing sector strategy prepared.</li> <li>Two workshops on policy training and customs officers organised</li> </ul>
LAC	COLOMBIA			Co-operation Agreement defined with Canada for Custom Training Project	<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> <li>RNC mission in September</li> </ul>	Clarification of financial status of Training Technicians, and new action plan agreed to train more technicians in two years time.

Region	Country	Section A Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Section B Status of IS activities	Section C Assistance to other agencies	Section D CAP activities	Section E Non-CAP activities
					<ul> <li>to promote the CAP to new authorities and clarify disbursement modalities of Customs Training.</li> <li>Draft MOU sent to country for comments to implement the training programme for customs officers.</li> </ul>	
AFR	COMOROS	RMP approved at 34 <sup>th</sup> Executive Committee for US\$ 138,000, Implementation under-way	<ul> <li>IS project On-going satisfactorily</li> <li>NOU very active.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>RMP training Underway. NOU advised on compliance requirements.</li> <li>Assisted NOU in setting regulations (approved by government)</li> </ul>	
AFR	COTE D'IVOIRE	No new project in 2002	<ul> <li>IS project and other activities stalled.</li> <li>Attempts to revive activities with support from UNEP Regional Director were in vain due to civil war.</li> </ul>	Support to France for implementation of RMP training.	<ul> <li>Advised country on setting up regulation.</li> <li>Arrangements were underway for south-south assistance from neighbouring countries but failed due to civil war.</li> </ul>	
EUR	CROATIA		<ul> <li>Completion of IS Phase II</li> <li>IS Renewal (Phase III) approved and ongoing</li> </ul>			
LAC	CUBA				<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> </ul>	
AFR	DJIBOUTI	RMP approved at the 37 <sup>th</sup> Executive Committee for US\$ 116,300 and IS project for 90,000	IS project document and action discussed with government	Consultation with UNDP for investment activities under the RMP.	Advise the government on the freeze requirements and 50% reduction in 2005 for CFCs	
LAC	DOMINICA		<ul> <li>Project on-going though not at a satisfactory pace.</li> <li>Country has not provided necessary reports and no funds have been requested since August 1999.</li> <li>Successive change of NOU.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Active Network member. English Caribbean Main Network Meeting Hosted. But did not attend the follow up meeting.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> </ul>	Mission carried out in Feb-02 to accelerate the implementation of the RMP that is severely delayed.
LAC	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	<ul> <li>Policy Development Capacity Building approved at</li> </ul>	<ul><li>Project ongoing satisfactorily.</li><li>Activities and reporting</li></ul>		<ul> <li>Active Network member. Hosted the LA and Spanish</li> </ul>	

Region	Country	Section A	Section B	Section C	Section D	Section E
Region	Country	Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Status of IS activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAP activities	Non-CAP activities
		<ul> <li>37<sup>th</sup> Ex.Com. Meeting for US\$ 10,000.</li> <li>Country assisted with compliance.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>proceeded well.</li> <li>NOU supported the RMP implementation, Methyl Bromide demonstration project and very active in public awareness activities.</li> <li>Renewal to be submitted to MF in 2003.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Caribbean Network Main Meeting.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> <li>Special Compliance Session back to back Main Network Meeting.</li> </ul>	
AFR	DR CONGO (Kinshasa)		<ul> <li>IS project started in 2002 with stability in government at Kinshasa.</li> <li>RMP preparation underway.</li> </ul>	Consultation with UNDP on RMP preparation.	CAP team assisted new NOU team in finalising IS project document and setting up the Ozone Office.	
LAC	ECUADOR				<ul> <li>Country invited to Network meetings but NOU didn't reply.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> </ul>	
AFR	EGYPT		IS project with UNIDO		Provides advice to other countries during Network meetings.	No specific project but co- operation with NOU in translations and dissemination of OzonAction document in Arabic language.
LAC	EL SALVADOR	<ul> <li>IS Renewal approved at 38th Ex.Com. Meeting for US\$ 57,980.</li> <li>1 RMP Project completed at December 2001.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Project ongoing satisfactorily.</li> <li>Activities and reporting proceeded well.</li> <li>Legislation is under implementation and public awareness is carried out throughout the year.</li> <li>Customs workshop carried out. National R/R network monitored.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> </ul>	Customs Training Project has remaining funds to be used for further training at the borders. Project to be completed in June 2003
AFR	ETHIOPIA	No new project in 2002	IS project satisfactorily ongoing.		<ul> <li>Recovery and recycling equipment provided and phase1 of training of technician completed.</li> <li>Project completion planned for June 2003.</li> <li>Participated to 2002 Network meetings</li> </ul>	Implementation of methyl bromide awareness programme for NGOs
ASP	FIJI		<ul> <li>IS Phase II completed in April 2002.</li> <li>Assist in finalising the terminal</li> </ul>		Advisory assistance provided on methyl bromide issues	<ul> <li>Phase I of technicians training and customs training completed.</li> </ul>

Region	Country	Section A Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Section B Status of IS activities	Section C Assistance to other agencies	Section D CAP activities	Section E Non-CAP activities
			<ul> <li>report and preparing IS renewal request.</li> <li>IS Phase III approved at 37<sup>th</sup> Executive Committee in July 2002.</li> </ul>			<ul> <li>Phase II of RMP almost completed while Phase II of customs training delayed due to internal organisation in customs department</li> </ul>
AFR	GABON	IS renewal approved at 37 <sup>th</sup> Executive Committee for US\$39,520	<ul> <li>IS project ongoing satisfactorily.</li> <li>Besides implementation of RMP activities, NOU organised highlevel awareness activities for government officials and members of parliament.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Completion of training project for refrigeration technicians as well as phasel training for customs officers.</li> <li>Assisted country in setting ODS regulations.</li> <li>Actively participated to Network meeting.</li> </ul>	
AFR	GAMBIA		<ul> <li>IS project ongoing satisfactorily.</li> <li>IS due for renewal in 2003.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Completion of 3 RMP projects (policy, training of technicians and customs officers).</li> <li>Training customs officer from Gambia used as resource person for other countries in the region.</li> <li>Actively participated to Network meetings in 2002.</li> </ul>	
EUR	GEORGIA		<ul> <li>Completion of Phase II</li> <li>IS Renewal (Phase III) approved and ongoing.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Preparations for for the organization of the traiing workshops (refrigeration &amp; customs) ongoing</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Refrigeration training Phase III ongoing</li> </ul>
AFR	GHANA	No new project in 2002	IS project with UNDP		<ul> <li>Phase 1 of customs training project implemented, project to be completed in early 2003.</li> <li>Advised country in setting up ODS regulations. NOU provided advisory services to new parties in West Africa (Liberia, Sierra Leone).</li> <li>Active Network member.</li> </ul>	
LAC	GRENADA	Country assisted in compliance.	<ul> <li>Project on-going though not at a satisfactory pace.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>English Caribbean follow-</li> </ul>	UNEP consultant was hired to advise and guide stakeholders

Region	Country	Section A Highlights of project activities and	Section B Status of IS activities	Section C Assistance to other agencies	Section D CAP activities	Section E Non-CAP activities
		non-compliance issues	Status of 15 activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAF activities	Non-CAF activities
			<ul> <li>No cash advance statement (CAS) processed for this period</li> <li>Assistance provided in reporting</li> </ul>		up Network Meeting hosted. Regional Public Awareness activities developed. Special Compliance Session back to back Main Network Meeting.	on mechanisms for the establishment of the Import Export Licensing System.
LAC	GUATEMALA	<ul> <li>IS Phase III completed at December 2001.</li> <li>4 Projects belonging to RMP completed from December 2001 to December 2002.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Project ongoing satisfactorily.</li> <li>Activities and reporting proceeded well.</li> <li>Country in compliance.</li> <li>Licensing system operational. NOO very active in public awareness activities.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> <li>Draft MOU sent to country for comments in order to implement the RMP (Phase II) approved at 35 Ex.Com. Meeting.</li> </ul>	
AFR	GUINEA (Conakry)		<ul> <li>IS ongoing satisfactorily (due for renewal in 2003).</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Completion of Training of technicians under RMP. Phase 1 customs training completed</li> <li>Total completion of customs training planned for early 2003.</li> </ul>	
AFR	GUINEA BISSAU		Received request from country for institutional support.			<ol> <li>UNEP assisted country in ratification process.</li> <li>Government requested UNEP support in preparing NPOP.</li> </ol>
LAC	GUYANA	<ul> <li>Creation of NOU completed in August 2001.</li> <li>1 RMP Project completed during 2002.</li> <li>The revised RMP is still to be implemented.</li> <li>The customs training approved in the initial RMP is not yet completed.</li> <li>The RMP review provides additional resources for continued customs training and additional Recovery and Recycling equipment.</li> </ul>	UNEP is working closely with the NOU in Guyana to implement ongoing activities.		<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed</li> <li>Implementation of additional activities to RMP starting.</li> </ul>	

May 2003

Region	Country	Section A	Section B	Section C	Section D	Section E
		Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Status of IS activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAP activities	Non-CAP activities
LAC	HAITI	IS approved at 38 <sup>th</sup> Ex.Com. Meeting for US\$ 50,000.	<ul> <li>Work Plan and budget sheet under preparation.</li> <li>Project document under preparation.</li> </ul>	Regular contact with UNDP during the formulation of the CP/RMP	<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed</li> <li>Assistance to NOU in collecting and reporting data.</li> <li>RNC mission in April to meet stakeholders in the CP/RMP formulation.</li> </ul>	Revised Country Programme to be submitted to 39th Ex.Com. Meeting.
LAC	HONDURAS	Country assisted in compliance.	<ul> <li>Project ongoing satisfactorily.</li> <li>Activities and reporting proceeded well.</li> <li>NOU supported the RMP and Methyl Bromide project implementation, and very active in public awareness activities.</li> <li>Renewal to be submitted to MF in 2003.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> <li>Special Compliance Session back to back with the Main Network Meeting.</li> </ul>	
ASP	INDIA	<ul> <li>Assisted the country in managing the TA component of the CFC production sector project.</li> <li>A high level awareness programme was organised in the presence of the ED where the four CFC producers signed a voluntary pledge on phase out; adopt cleaner production technologies; and support in demand side phase out efforts of the country.</li> <li>Assisted the country in preparation of the servicing sector, solvent sector and policy and customs training strategies</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>TA component of CFC production sector implementation with the WB.</li> <li>Preparation of servicing sector strategy with Germany, Switzerland and UNDP</li> <li>Preparation of solvent sector strategy with UNIDO and the World Bank.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Assisted India in the ratification of the Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendments.</li> <li>Technical and policy assistance in solvent sector</li> </ul>	
ASP	INDONESIA			Discuss possible co-operation with WB to assist Indonesia to improve their licensing system		

Region	Country	Section A	Section B	Section C	Section D	Section E
		Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Status of IS activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAP activities	Non-CAP activities
ASP	IRAN	<ul> <li>CP Update preparation activity initiated and mission to country along with Japan to integrate with country consultation project with Japan.</li> <li>The draft MOU with the country was ready. The TORs for the international and national consultant were ready. Consultant to be identified.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Joint mission with Japan on CP Update formulation and country consultation.</li> <li>Data collection under country consultation with Japan</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Necessary assistance provided to develop or strengthen licensing systems and understanding QPS definitions.</li> <li>Capacity of national stakeholders increased on halon issues</li> </ul>	
WA	IRAQ	Non-Party			<ul> <li>Provided assistance to become party and ratify ozone treaties and amendments through participation –as observer- in regional ODS officers meetings.</li> <li>Experience exchange with other countries encouraged and the chance to meet Ozone Secretariat and Multilateral Fund Secretariat representatives given.</li> </ul>	
LAC	JAMAICA	IS Phase II completed at December 2001	<ul> <li>Project ongoing very well and reports being submitted on a timely and regular basis.</li> <li>Phase II financially completed</li> <li>IS Phase III was approved at the 35th Ex. Com Meeting and it is in progress.</li> <li>Country very active in public awareness activities</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> </ul>	
WA	JORDAN				<ul> <li>Article 7 data: Follow-up made to submit data reporting to Ozone Secretariat and Multilateral Fund Secretariat.</li> <li>Disseminated Arabic versions of two training modules (Training Course and Good Practices in Refrigeration and</li> </ul>	

Region	Country	Section A	Section B	Section C	Section D	Section E
-		Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Status of IS activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAP activities	Non-CAP activities
					<ul> <li>Guidelines for Recovery and Recycling Systems) to NOU and national stakeholders.</li> <li>Awareness materials and UN Secretary General's speech provided to NOU to assist in International Ozone Day celebration</li> </ul>	
AFR	KENYA	Policy and Technical Assistance approved at 37 <sup>th</sup> Executive Committee (US\$10,000)	IS ongoing satisfactorily with UNDP.	Assisted UNDP in communication with NOU.	<ul> <li>Due to the close proximity of the UNEP Regional Office, the CAP team provided regular advice to the NOU.</li> <li>MOU prepared with NOU for development of policy measures in view of Compliance with phase-out schedule.</li> <li>Participation in various activities at national level</li> </ul>	<ol> <li>Organised Ozone Day jointly with NOU.</li> <li>Participated in various methyl bromide phase- out activities.</li> </ol>
ASP	KOREA, DPR	<ul> <li>The international consultant for developing the RMP was identified and the first mission to DPR Korea was conducted to kick off the data collection for RMP development and agree on the next steps.</li> <li>CP Update preparation also started. Contract with the country was agreed and the regional experts were identified. Mission to DPR Korea conducted, and the data collection was started.</li> <li>The schedule for the development of the CPU was agreed with the country.</li> </ul>	No input received from the country on the workplan and the budget after Paris requested in January 2001. Hence no disbursements made and the project was transferred to the region in 2002. The project is under implementation though the country has not requested any further disbursements.	RMP preparation activities with UNIDO and CP Update preparation activities with SEPA	Assistance provided to verify their data and submit Art.7 data in a timely manner	
ASP	KOREA, REPUBLIC OF	j;				Contact established with the DG highlighting the ozone issues and the advantages of attending the Network meetings.

Region	Country	Section A	Section B	Section C	Section D	Section E
C .		Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Status of IS activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAP activities	Non-CAP activities
WA	KUWAIT	UNEP's consultant assisted Kuwait to prepare, finalise and submit CP/RMP project.	Visited Kuwait to provide guidance on establishing NOU and discussed CP implementation with stakeholders.		<ul> <li>Article 7 data: Follow-up made to submit data reporting to Ozone Secretariat and Multilateral Fund Secretariat.</li> <li>Drafted MOU to produce TV-spots under the regional awareness project.</li> <li>Disseminated Arabic versions of two training modules (Training Course and Good Practices in Refrigeration and Guidelines for Recovery and Recycling Systems) to NOU and national stakeholders.</li> <li>Awareness materials and UN Secretary General's speech provided to NOU to assist in International Ozone Day celebration</li> </ul>	
EUR	KYRGYZSTAN		<ul> <li>IS Project (Phase I) approved, PD signed</li> <li>First cash advance processed, activities ongoing</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Formulation of Country Programme</li> <li>Preparations for for the organization of the traiing workshops (refrigeration &amp; customs) ongoing</li> </ul>	
ASP	LAO PDR		<ul> <li>Project Document was signed with the country.</li> <li>First disbursement done in August 2002.</li> </ul>			
WA	LEBANON		Follow-up made to submit data reporting to Ozone Secretariat and Multilateral Fund Secretariat.	Co-ordinated with GTZ to implement the regional Halon Bank.	<ul> <li>Followed-up with NOU legislation issuing and enforcement.</li> <li>Disseminated Arabic versions of two training modules (Training Course and Good Practices in Refrigeration and Guidelines for Recovery</li> </ul>	

Region	Country	Section A Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Section B Status of IS activities	Section C Assistance to other agencies	Section D CAP activities	Section E Non-CAP activities
					<ul> <li>and Recycling Systems) to NOU and national stakeholders.</li> <li>Awareness materials and UN Secretary General's speech provided to NOU to assist in International Ozone Day celebration</li> </ul>	
AFR	LESOTHO		<ul> <li>IS project was idle since 2001 due to absence of ODS Officer.</li> <li>ODS Officer back in Office in December 2002</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Country participated to Network meeting but representative had limited involvement in ODS phase out activities.</li> <li>All RMP activities by GTZ Proklima.</li> </ul>	
AFR	LIBERIA		No IS project yet but ODS Officer appointed for co-ordination of CP preparation		Preparation of CP/RMP underway.	
AFR	LIBYA		No specific phase-out activity		No participation in Network meetings though invitation are being sent for each Network meeting.	
AFR	MADAGASCAR		IS project ongoing satisfactorily (implementation was delayed due to political unrest).	Consultation with France in view of RMP review requested by NOU	<ul> <li>Participation in Joint Network meeting in 2002.</li> <li>CAP provided advice to NOU for setting up of regulations to control import of ODS and related equipment</li> </ul>	
AFR	MALAWI		IS project ongoing satisfactorily, due for renewal in 2003	Advises to country for RMP review	<ul> <li>Active participation in Network meeting.</li> <li>CAP provided advice to NOU for setting up ODS regulations.</li> </ul>	Implementation of Methyl Bromide awareness programme for NGOs
ASP	MALAYSIA			Discuss UNEP assistance in implementing their customs training component under the national CFC phase-out plan being implemented by WB.	Provide advisory assistance to country in collecting and reporting methyl bromide consumption in QPS and non- QPS applications	
ASP	MALDIVES	The final RMP strategy was prepared and got approved. Action plan finalised with the country and necessary generic documentation on	The country continued to face staffing problems during 1998-2000 and as a result the reporting and activities were adversely impacted. However, in 2002,	RMP formulation with UNDP	<ul> <li>Assistance provided to Maldives to verify their data and submit Art.7 data.</li> <li>Also assistance provided</li> </ul>	

Region	Country	Section A	Section B	Section C	Section D	Section E
		Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Status of IS activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAP activities	Non-CAP activities
		Phase I training given to the NOU. The contract with the country was drafted and awaited comments from the country.	the reporting requirements were fulfilled and the Terminal report submitted along with the IS renewal. The renewal was approved in the 37th meeting in July 2002. The workplan and budget has been finalised. The country has as yet not given a cash advance statement (CAS).		on developing a licensing system.	
AFR	MALI		IS ongoing satisfactorily renewed in December 2001.		<ul> <li>Completion of Recovery and Recycling training project under RMP.</li> <li>Completion of project to set-up regulations (licensing system in place).</li> <li>Phase 1 of customs training completed total completion by mid 2003</li> </ul>	
AFR	MAURITANIA		<ul> <li>IS project previously implemented by France and renewed at 34<sup>th</sup> Executive Committee for implementation by UNEP.</li> <li>Project document signed in Jan2002 and implementation ongoing satisfactorily.</li> <li>Helped in preparation of RMP</li> </ul>	Consultation with France, UNDP and UNIDO for preparation of investment projects in RMP	<ul> <li>RMP prepared during year 2002 ready for submission to Executive Committee.</li> <li>Participation in Network meetings in 2002.</li> </ul>	
AFR	MAURITIUS		<ul> <li>IS project ongoing but slow disbursement rate.</li> <li>Activities initially designed for IS project are funded by government.</li> <li>Need to redesign IS activities (more awareness activities).</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Active participation in Network meetings.</li> <li>Country offered to host 2003 Joint meeting.</li> <li>ODS regulations in place.</li> </ul>	Mauritius provides technical advice to countries in the regions.
LAC	MEXICO				<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed</li> </ul>	
EUR	MOLDOVA		<ul> <li>National Ozone Office established (Phase I)</li> <li>IS Renewal approved, cash advances processed</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Customs training : progress made in the modification of licensing legislation</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Refrigeration training Phase II ongoing</li> </ul>

May 2003

Region	Country	Section A Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Section B Status of IS activities	Section C Assistance to other agencies	Section D CAP activities	Section E Non-CAP activities
ASP	MONGOLIA	South South co-operation was strengthened by training the NOU on IS, data collection and compliance issues for three days through the NOU of India.	<ul> <li>The project was approved in March 2002.</li> <li>The workplan and budget were prepared and approved by the country.</li> <li>The IS project is running smoothly in Mongolia.</li> </ul>	Data collection under country consultation project with Japan	Assisted country in developing quota system	<ul> <li>Monitoring of Phase II training was done and assistance provided by building further capacity of lead customs trainer through participation in the Uzbekistan workshop.</li> <li>Phase II refrigeration training was being organised. In total, 64 technicians have been trained.</li> <li>Customs Training: Phase I: Train the trainer WS, Colombo-21 customs and stakeholders trained</li> <li>11 June 2002: awareness- raising programme for customs officers to mark handing over refrigerant identifiers - 40 customs officers participated.</li> </ul>
AFR	MOROCCO		<ul> <li>IS Project ongoing satisfactorily.</li> <li>IS funds are used mostly for awareness activities trough workshop for stakeholders and local media.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>MOU signed end of 2002 for RMP preparation.</li> <li>Process was delayed due to local problems in signatory. Active member of ODS Officer Network, attended all Network meeting in 2002.</li> </ul>	
AFR	MOZAMBIQUE		<ul> <li>IS project was stalled.</li> <li>New ODS Officer was appointed and all pending IS reports were provided.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>New ODS Officer attended joint Network meeting during which he was given directions on reviving the NOU.</li> <li>CAP Policy and Enforcement Officer visited country to help revive Ozone Programme.</li> </ul>	
ASP	MYANMAR		The Project Document was signed in late 2002. The country has not requested any disbursement.			<ul> <li>The MOU for RMP preparation was signed by the country.</li> <li>International consultant</li> </ul>

May 2003

Region	Country	Section A Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Section B Status of IS activities	Section C Assistance to other agencies	Section D CAP activities	Section E Non-CAP activities
						has been contracted to start the implementation.
AFR	NAMIBIA		IS Project Ongoing satisfactorily, due for renewal in 2003		Advised NOU status of non- compliance due to continued increase of consumption, and the poor quality of data reported	Country sent request to UNEP to assist in harmonisation of ODS regulation in SADC region.
ASP	NEPAL		<ul> <li>Project going on smoothly.</li> <li>Terminal report prepared and IS renewal request for Phase II submitted to the Executive Committee and approved by the Executive Committee. in 2002.</li> </ul>	RMP implementation with UNDP	Assistance provided to Nepal to verify their data and submit Art.7 data.	The refrigeration train-the- trainer workshop was organised during 8-11 April 2002 in Kathmandu. 41 participants were trained. The phase II is being organised
LAC	NICARAGUA		<ul> <li>Project ongoing satisfactorily.</li> <li>Activities and reporting proceeded well.</li> <li>NOU carried out public awareness activities and promoted the "Ozone Friendly" Seal.</li> <li>Also, new projects were identified.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed</li> <li>Assistance to NOU in data reporting.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>MOU for the implementation of Customs Training was signed by country and UNEP.</li> <li>Bidding process for Recovery and Recycling started in late 2002.</li> </ul>
AFR	NIGER	Policy and Technical Assistance approved at 37 <sup>th</sup> Executive Committee (US\$10,000)	<ul> <li>IS ongoing satisfactorily, due for renewal in 2003.</li> <li>IS regulation were put in place in 2002.</li> <li>New ODS officer was appointed</li> </ul>	RMP investment activities implemented by UNDP	<ul> <li>MOU discussed with NOU for implementation of policy development programme.</li> <li>Advised NOU on accuracy of consumption data.</li> <li>Participation in one Network meeting in 2002</li> </ul>	
AFR	NIGERIA	Development of awareness strategy programme approved at the 38 <sup>th</sup> Executive Committee(bilateral Japan)	IS implemented by UNDP	Development of awareness strategy programme approved at the 38 <sup>th</sup> Executive Committee in Co-operation with Japan.	<ul> <li>Active participation in Network meeting.</li> <li>CAP team was in regular contacts with Nigeria as Executive Committee member to seek advice on regional CAP activities.</li> </ul>	Development of Awareness planned for 2003

Region	Country	Section A	Section B	Section C	Section D	Section E
-		Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Status of IS activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAP activities	Non-CAP activities
WA	OMAN			Provided legal advisory services to facilitate UNIDO's tasks as an IA for ODS phase-out.	<ul> <li>Article 7: Follow-up made to submit data reporting to Ozone Secretariat and Multilateral Fund Secretariat.</li> <li>Submitted a policy and technical assistance project for legislation enforcement.</li> <li>Disseminated Arabic versions of two training modules (Training Course and Good Practices in Refrigeration and Guidelines for Recovery and Recycling Systems) to NOU and national stakeholders.</li> <li>Awareness materials and UN Secretary General's speech provided to NOU to assist in International Ozone Day celebration</li> </ul>	
ASP	PACIFIC ISLAND COUNTRIES (KIRIBATI, MARSHALLS ISLANDS, MICRONESIA, PALAU, SOLOMON ISLANDS, TONGA, TUVALU, AND VANUATU)	<ul> <li>The MOU for implementing PIC Regional Strategy was signed with SPREP in November 2002.</li> <li>Assistant Program Officer was recruited in October 2002 to start the implementation.</li> </ul>	Marshall Islands, Micronesia, Palau, Solomon Islands and Tonga have signed MOU with SPREP to establish NOUs.		CAP participated in regional workshop in May 2002 and provided technical assistance to collect and submit Art. 7 data.	
ASP	PAKISTAN				<ul> <li>CAP initiated discussions for a joint mission with UNDP, UNIDO and the World Bank on compliance issues.</li> <li>Special session on non compliance status of Pakistan during the</li> </ul>	

Region	Country	Section A Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Section B Status of IS activities	Section C Assistance to other agencies	Section D CAP activities	Section E Non-CAP activities
					Network meeting	
WA	PALESTINE	Non-Party			Provided assistance to become Party –when applicable-through participation –as observer- in regional ODS officers meetings, experience exchange with other countries encouraged and the chance to meet Ozone Secretariat and Multilateral Fund Secretariat representatives given.	
ASP	PAPUA NEW GUINEA		<ul> <li>Project experienced significant delay; country has not submitted progress reports since 2000.</li> <li>Last cash advance was released in 2001.</li> </ul>		Mission to Papua New Guinea for policy assistance to get country back into compliance, 15-17 April	
LAC	PARAGUAY	Country assisted in compliance.	<ul> <li>Project ongoing satisfactorily.</li> <li>Country is back into compliance.</li> <li>ODS control legislation in place.</li> <li>NOU developed public awareness activities at different level including political sector.</li> <li>Renewal to be submitted in 2003.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed</li> <li>Special Compliance Session back to back with the Main Network Meeting.</li> <li>Country assisted in the preparation of report to the Implementation Committee</li> </ul>	Draft MOU for customs training and policy assistance sent to country for inputs.
LAC	PERU	<ul> <li>IS Phase II completed in 2002 and Phase III approved at 37<sup>th</sup> Ex.Com. Meeting for US\$ 133,510.</li> <li>3 Projects belonging to RMP completed during 2002.</li> <li>Preparation of RMP update proposal approved at 37<sup>th</sup> Ex.Com. Meeting for US\$ 15,000.</li> <li>Country assisted in compliance.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Project ongoing satisfactorily.</li> <li>Country is in compliance.</li> <li>ODS control legislation approved and enacted, investment projects basically concluded.</li> <li>NOU developed public awareness activities including CFC as well as Methyl Bromide issues.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> <li>Special Compliance Session back to back with the Main Network Meeting.</li> </ul>	
ASP	PHILIPPINES	The MOU for customs training was signed with the country, and the first payment was			Philippines followed the examples of Malaysia and Thailand discussed during the	

Region	Country	Section A	Section B	Section C	Section D	Section E
		Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Status of IS activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAP activities	Non-CAP activities
		<ul> <li>released in 2002.</li> <li>Discussion underway with the country to organise and finalise date for the Phase I training.</li> </ul>			Network meeting in deciding to formulate the national CFC phase-out plan	
WA	QATAR		Provided capacity building for NOO in data collection, legislation, reporting and co-ordination with other IAs.	Co-ordinated with GTZ to implement the regional Halon Bank.	<ul> <li>Provided guidance in data collection through visit and follow-up country halon consumption update with Ozone Secretariat.</li> <li>Article 7 data: Follow-up made to submit data reporting to Ozone Secretariat.</li> <li>Disseminated Arabic versions of two training modules (Training Course and Good Practices in Refrigeration and Guidelines for Recovery and Recycling Systems) to NOU and national stakeholders.</li> <li>Awareness materials and UN Secretary General's speech provided to NOU to assist in International Ozone Day celebration</li> </ul>	
AFR	RWANDA	Establishment of ozone Unit and formulation of NPOP (US\$72,000)	Ozone Unit established and agreement signed for preparation of NPOP.	Coordinator on NPOP process with UNDP.	<ul> <li>NPOP preparation underway.</li> <li>ODS officer attended all Network meetings in 2002 and held South-south consultations with experienced Ozone Officers.</li> </ul>	
ASP	SAMOA		<ul> <li>Project ongoing satisfactory, country has submitted all outstanding projects from previous periods.</li> <li>Second disbursement was released in August.</li> </ul>			<ul> <li>Technicians training project was completed in October 2002. In total 20 trainers were trained under the phase I and 35 technicians were trained</li> </ul>

Region	Country	Section A	Section B	Section C	Section D	Section E
		Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Status of IS activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAP activities	Non-CAP activities
			<ul> <li>Expected completion in early 2003.</li> </ul>			<ul> <li>under phase II.</li> <li>Phase I of Customs training project was completed in September 2002. 17 trainers were trained under the phase I and additional 17 customs officers were trained by the trainers.</li> </ul>
AFR	SAO TOME & PRINCIPE	Establishment of ozone Unit and formulation of NPOP (US\$60,000)	Ozone Unit established and agreement signed for preparation of NPOP.		<ul> <li>NPOP preparation underway.</li> <li>ODS officer attended one Network meetings in 2002 and held South-south consultations with experienced Ozone Officers.</li> </ul>	
WA	SAUDI ARABIA				<ul> <li>Close co-operation with NOU through legal and technical guidance provided in legislation enforcement.</li> <li>Article 7 data: Follow-up made to submit data reporting to Ozone Secretariat.</li> <li>Disseminated Arabic versions of two training modules (Training Course and Good Practices in Refrigeration and Guidelines for Recovery and Recycling Systems) to NOU and national stakeholders.</li> <li>Awareness materials and UN Secretary General's speech provided to NOU to assist in International Ozone Day celebration</li> </ul>	
AFR	SENEGAL	IS renewal (phase IV) approved.	<ul> <li>IS Ongoing satisfactorily,</li> <li>Publication of Senegal success story (booklet distributed at 14th</li> </ul>	Consultation with Switzerland on implementation of	<ul> <li>Active member of ODS Officer Network.</li> <li>NOU assisted in</li> </ul>	Completion of Methyl Bromide communication programme for NGOs

Region	Country	Section A	Section B	Section C	Section D	Section E
C		Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Status of IS activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAP activities	Non-CAP activities
			Meeting of the Parties).	demonstration project on hydrocarbons	preparation of RMPs in the region.	
AFR	SEYCHELLES		IS activities ongoing satisfactorily, mainly awareness activities and enforcement of control measures.	RMP implemented by GTZ	Active participation in Network meetings. ODS Regulations in place	
AFR	SIERRA LEONE	Establishment of ozone Unit and formulation of NPOP (US\$66,000)	<ul> <li>Ozone Unit established and agreement signed for preparation of NPOP.</li> <li>NOU very active.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>NPOP preparation underway.</li> <li>ODS officer attended one Network meetings in 2002 and held South-south consultations with others Ozone Officers.</li> </ul>	
AFR	SOMALIA	Establishment of ozone Unit and formulation of NPOP (US\$60,000)	<ul> <li>Ozone Unit established and agreement signed for preparation of NPOP.</li> <li>NOU visited CAP team during process for NPOP.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>NPOP preparation underway.</li> <li>High level (ministerial) in the process for NPOP preparation.</li> <li>ODS officer attended both Network meetings in 2002 and held South-south consultations with others Ozone Officers.</li> </ul>	
ASP	SRI LANKA			<ul> <li>RMP implementation with UNDP.</li> <li>Preparation of the NCAP with Japan and UNDP.</li> </ul>		The second workshop under Phase I along with the Phase II of technicians training were organised during 12-23 August 2002 in Colombo. In total, 50 trainers were trained under the phase I and 500 technicians were trained under phase II in the year.
LAC	ST. KITTS AND NEVIS	Country assisted in compliance.	Project implementation slow. NOU has not sent the necessary progress/financial reports and no cash advances have been requested.		<ul> <li>Active Network member</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> <li>Special Compliance Session back to back with the Main Network Meeting.</li> <li>Policy advice</li> <li>Data reporting and IS reporting assistance</li> </ul>	International consultant was hired to work with country to foster and develop national commitment for a sustained implementation of the Montreal Protocol.
	1				reporting assistance	1

Region	Country	Section A	Section B	Section C	Section D	Section E
		Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Status of IS activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAP activities	Non-CAP activities
		Phase III approved at 37th Ex.Com. Meeting for US\$ 31,200.	Project has progressed favourably. Country has established National ODS Legislation.		<ul> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> </ul>	
LAC	ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES	<ul> <li>1 RMP Project completed during 2002.</li> <li>Country assisted in compliance.</li> </ul>	IS Project implementation is not progressing		<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> <li>Special Compliance Session back to back Main Network Meeting.</li> <li>Data reporting and IS reporting assistance</li> </ul>	
AFR	SUDAN		<ul> <li>IS Ongoing satisfactorily.</li> <li>Despite communication problems with the country, NOU is active.</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Difficulties in travel arrangement and problems in obtaining visas preventing ODS Officer for attending Network meetings in 2002.</li> <li>NOU regularly consults CAP team on requirements of the Protocol</li> </ul>	
LAC	SURINAME	Country assisted in compliance.			<ul> <li>Active Network member but did not participate at the follow-up meeting.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> <li>Special Compliance Session back to back with the Main Network Meeting.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Preparation of CP/RMI is pending institutional and political stability o the country.</li> </ul>
AFR	SWAZILAND		<ul> <li>IS ongoing satisfactorily following appointment of new ODS Officers.</li> <li>IS due for renewal in 2003</li> </ul>	RMP implemented by GTZ Proklima	<ul> <li>Hosted 2002 Network meeting. New ODS Officer regularly call CAP team for advice.</li> </ul>	
WA	SYRIA				<ul> <li>RMP: Follow-up with NOU and UNON pending financial issues.</li> <li>Article 7 data: Follow-up made to submit data reporting to Ozone Secretariat and Multilateral</li> </ul>	

Region	Country	Section A	Section B	Section C	Section D	Section E
8		Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Status of IS activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAP activities	Non-CAP activities
					<ul> <li>Fund Secretariat.</li> <li>Drafted MOU and did the necessary follow-up with Syria to produce and disseminate an awareness booklet that includes for WA countries a summary of achievements concerning the phase out of ODS.</li> <li>Disseminated Arabic versions of two training modules (Training Course and Good Practices in Refrigeration and Guidelines for Recovery and Recycling Systems) to NOU and national stakeholders.</li> <li>Awareness materials and UN Secretary General's speech provided to NOU to assist in International Ozone Day celebration</li> </ul>	
AFR	TANZANIA		<ul> <li>Slow disbursement in IS project.</li> <li>CAP team to assist country in 2003 in reorganizing operation of the NOU.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>RMP implemented by GTZ Proklima.</li> <li>Arrangement underway for Joint workshop with Proklima for Customs officers in East Africa</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>NOU participated in one Network meeting in 2002.</li> <li>Arrangements are made from Tanzania to host sub- regional train-the trainers workshop for customs officers in east Africa.</li> </ul>	
ASP	THAILAND	Country hosted the UNEP regional methyl bromide workshop with 10 countries from SA and SEAP region attending. The meeting was held in Thailand during September 2002.		<ul> <li>Discuss UNEP assistance in implementing their customs training component under the national CFC phase-out plan being implemented by WB.</li> <li>Participate in various steering committees convened by country to</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Provide advisory assistance to country in collecting and reporting methyl bromide consumption in QPS and non-QPS applications</li> <li>Provide technical assistance in monthly meeting with the NOU</li> </ul>	

Region	Country	Section A Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Section B Status of IS activities	Section C Assistance to other agencies	Section D CAP activities	Section E Non-CAP activities
				implement WB projects (i.e. chiller, commercial refrigerator, halon)		
AFR	TOGO	IS renewal approved at 37 <sup>th</sup> Executive Committee (US\$60,667) RMP approved at 38 <sup>th</sup> Executive Committee (US\$107,000)	<ul> <li>IS Ongoing satisfactorily.</li> <li>New ODS officer trained</li> </ul>	Consultation with UNDP during preparation of RMP, to clear conflicting reports from consultants on ODS consumption.	<ul> <li>ODS Officer participation in Network meetings and also visited neighboring country in training process.</li> <li>Country is in compliance with 1999 freeze.</li> </ul>	
LAC	TRINIDAD & TOBAGO	2 Projects belonging to RMP completed during 2002.			<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> </ul>	
AFR	TUNISIA		IS project ongoing satisfactorily with the World Bank		<ul> <li>Active participation in Network meetings.</li> <li>Provides advice to other NOU during working group sessions at Network meeting.</li> </ul>	
AFR	UGANDA		<ul> <li>NOU very active but slow disbursement of IS Funds due to government procedures.</li> <li>Government was advised to hire a full time ODS officer with IS funds.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>RMP implemented by GTZ Proklima.</li> <li>Arrangement underway for Joint workshop with Proklima for Customs officers in East Africa</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Active participation in Network meetings in 2002.</li> </ul>	
WA	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES				<ul> <li>Close co-operation with NOU through legal and technical guidance provided in legislation enforcement.</li> <li>Article 7 data: Follow-up made to submit data reporting to Ozone Secretariat and Multilateral Fund Secretariat.</li> <li>Disseminated Arabic versions of two training modules (Training Course and Good Practices in Refrigeration and Guidelines for Recovery and Recycling Systems) to NOU and national</li> </ul>	

Region	Country	Section A	Section B	Section C	Section D	Section E
		Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Status of IS activities	Assistance to other agencies	CAP activities	Non-CAP activities
					stakeholders. Awareness materials and UN Secretary General's speech provided to NOU to assist in International Ozone Day celebration	
LAC	URUGUAY				<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Draft MOU for the implementation of a training project for the use of HC analysed between country and UNEP.</li> <li>Disbursement modalities still under discussion.</li> </ul>
LAC	VENEZUELA				<ul> <li>Active Network member.</li> <li>Regional Public Awareness activities developed.</li> </ul>	First disbursement made for the revision of the licensing system.
ASP	VIETNAM	<ul> <li>The MOU for technicians training was signed with the country and the first payment was released in 2002.</li> <li>Discussion underway with the country to organise and finalise date for the Phase I training.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Project ongoing smoothly, all reports were submitted on time.</li> <li>NOU organised seminars and training workshops in the country.</li> <li>The Workshop on Energy Efficiency and Saving for Climate and Ozone Layer Protection in Vietnam was held during the International Ozone Day.</li> </ul>	UNEP assisted Poland in the organisation of two workshops under Phase I of customs training were organised during May 2002 in Hanoi and Hochiminh City. In total, 80 trainers were trained in the two workshops.	Provide advisory assistance on the implementation and improvement of Vietnam control and monitoring of ODS import/export.	
WA	YEMEN		Close contact made with NOU to submit reports (ISP phase I) to Ozone Secretariat and Multilateral Fund Secretariat as well as UNON to release final funds.	RMP: Assisted UNDP in formulation of Recovery and Recycling project.	<ul> <li>CP: Assisted NOU to correct country's data reported and baselines of consumption. Also assisted Yemen to participate in Implementation Committee. to justify data corrected.</li> <li>RMP: Assisted UNEP consultant in the preparation of PD and visit Yemen for completion. Review PD before</li> <li>Article 7 data: Follow-up made to submit data</li> </ul>	

Region	Country	Section A Highlights of project activities and non-compliance issues	Section B Status of IS activities	Section C Assistance to other agencies	Section D CAP activities	Section E Non-CAP activities
					<ul> <li>reporting to Ozone</li> <li>Secretariat and Multilateral</li> <li>Fund Secretariat.</li> <li>Disseminated Arabic</li> <li>versions of two training</li> <li>modules (Training Course and Good Practices in</li> <li>Refrigeration and</li> <li>Guidelines for Recovery and Recycling Systems) to</li> <li>NOU and national</li> <li>stakeholders.</li> <li>Awareness materials and</li> <li>UN Secretary General's speech provided to NOU to assist in International</li> <li>Ozone Day celebration</li> </ul>	
AFR	ZAMBIA		IS ongoing Satisfactorily, due for renewal in 2003	RMP implemented by GTZ Proklima.	NOU attended one Network meeting in 2002	Completion of Methyl Bromide communication programme for NGOs
AFR	ZIMBABWE		IS ongoing satisfactorily despite difficulties due to political/ economical instability	RMP implemented by GTZ Proklima.	NOU actively participated to 2002 Network meetings	Completion of Methyl Bromide communication programme for NGOs

# ANNEX III STATUS OF CAP OUTPUTS AS PER DECEMBER 2002

CAP Activity	Target 2002	Outputs as of December 2002	Evaluation/Comments
Country-specific Assistance	·		•
Compliance assistance provided to individual countries	Not specified	See Annex 11: Country Developments by Region	On schedule - need-based assistance
Special IS assistance for new Parties before their Country Programmes have been finalised.	5 countries	<ul> <li>6 special 1-year IS assistance before the Country Programmes have been finalised for: Cape Verde, Sierra Leone, Somalia, Cambodia, Rwanda, St. Tome et Principe</li> </ul>	Ahead of schedule – target exceeded
CP/RMP preparation as National Compliance Plans	6 countries	<ul> <li>No submission of National Compliance Plans</li> <li>6 CP/RMP preparations and contractual arrangements initiated in: Cape Verde, Sierra Leone, Somalia, Cambodia, Rwanda, Sao Tome and Principe</li> </ul>	Behind schedule - activity initiated but linked to recruitment
RMP preparation	4 RMP submissions	<ul> <li>3 RMPs submitted to Executive Committee 37: Yemen, Mauritania, Bolivia (to be implemented by Environment Canada)</li> <li>2 RMPs submitted to Executive Committee 38: Togo, Maldives</li> </ul>	Ahead of schedule – target exceeded
Updating CP/RMP	<ul><li>6 drafts</li><li>3 submissions</li></ul>	<ul> <li>No submission of CP/RMP updates</li> <li>3 preparations of CP/RMP update approved: DPR Korea, Iran, Peru</li> </ul>	Behind schedule – ongoing
Assist with policies and licensing systems (country visit, side meetings, compliance support, meeting with minister, data reporting etc.)	<ul> <li>8 drafts licensing systems</li> <li>5 operational licensing systems</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>No draft licensing systems reported</li> <li>Licensing systems and regulatory frameworks established in 3 countries: Cote d'Ivoire, Samoa, Sri Lanka</li> <li>China stops import of vehicles using CFC-12 as refrigerant and CFC-12 MAC from 1.02</li> <li>India reviews existing licensing system for import and export of ODS and existing fiscal measures</li> <li>Sri Lanka designs the incentive programme for the commercial and industrial refrigeration end-user sector / draft safety standards for HC refrigerants / integrated pest management (IPM) training / implementation tools and documentation on how to use alternatives.</li> <li>Special initiatives including compliance sessions conducted with 46 countries: Bahrain, Bangladesh, Belize, Benin, Botswana, Cameroon, Chad, Comoros, Congo Brazzaville, Cote d'Ivoire, Dominican Republic, Eritrea, Ghana, Guinea, Haiti, Honduras, India, Indonesia, Kenya, Lesotho, Malawi, Malaysia, Maldives, Mauritius, Mongolia, Myanmar, Namibia, Niger, Nigeria, Oman, Pakistan, Papua New Guinea, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Qatar, Seychelles, South Africa, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Swaziland, Thailand, Uganda, Vietnam, Yemen, Zimbabwe</li> </ul>	Behind schedule - activity initiated but linked to recruitment
Advise on awareness raising for methyl bromide phase-out	4 national Methyl Bromide phase-out plans	<ul> <li>No national Methyl Bromide phase-out plan prepared</li> <li>13 countries are receiving assistance under the Methyl Bromide communication programme, through selected NGOs. These countries are all at advanced stages of project implementation, and a number of them have developed substantial awareness materials that can be used by the NOUs for Methyl Bromide related awareness raising.</li> </ul>	Behind schedule - activity initiated but linked to recruitment
Advice for general awareness raising	4 project proposals	<ul> <li>CAP assisted Nigeria in the development of a national awareness project proposal</li> <li>CAP also assisted countries with the design and implementation of numerous regional and national awarenss-raising activities that were not developed into project proposals for submission to the Executive Committee. These included:         <ul> <li>Awareness raising activities discussed in the margins of the Network meetings</li> <li>China: Training for local officials</li> <li>India: Publication of newsletter VATIS (Value Added Technical information Services) Montreal Protocol related issues / advertisements published with appeal to SMEs to come forward with projects</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	On schedule

May 2003

CAP Activity	Target 2002	Outputs as of December 2002	Evaluation/Comments
		<ul> <li>for conversion to non ODS technology.</li> <li>Iran: Providing a science museum with ozone interactive screen / participating at the third International Environmental Exhibition in Tehran / workshops for provincial authorities / for the military / high school students</li> <li>Maldives: Ozone friendly equipment exhibition</li> <li>Mongolia: - "The Ozone Story" UNEP cartoon booklet was translated into Mongolian and published by NOU / Training Manual " Good Practices in Refrigeration" provided by UNEP was translated into Mongolian by NOU and published for refrigeration technicians in RAC sector / Training Manual " Chillers and Refrigerant Management" provided by UNEP translated into Mongolian by NOU, published for refrigeration and distributed to the RAC sectors and refrigeration technicians / translated weekly electronic news on ozone protection and implementation of the Montreal Protocol forwarded by the South -Asia Ozone Network and used for our public awareness on Ozone layer issues.</li> <li>Pakistan: Involvement of NGOs and education institutions.</li> <li>Sri Lanka: School awareness programmes / teachers training workshops / awareness programme for military personnel - workshop for media personnel</li> </ul>	
New IS projects	11 countries (estimate)	<ul> <li>New IS projects approved for: Djibouti, Kuwait, Kyrgystan, Haiti</li> </ul>	On schedule
IS renewals	40 countries (estimate)	<ul> <li>4 IS renewals approved at Executive Committee 36 for: Croatia, Moldova, Mongolia, Senegal.</li> <li>9 IS renewals approved at Executive Committee 37 for: Algeria, Burundi, Fiji, Gabon, Maldives, Nepal, Peru, St. Lucia, Togo.</li> <li>7 additional IS renewals approved at Executive Committee 38 for: Albania, Antigua &amp; Barbuda, Burkina Faso, Central African Republic, Comoros, El Salvador, Panama</li> </ul>	On schedule
Pacific Island Country (PIC) Strategy	<ul> <li>1 strategy</li> <li>8 national phaseout plans</li> <li>16 RMP projects</li> <li>8 IS projects</li> <li>4 regional projects</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Approval of PIC strategy for 14 countries at Executive Committee 36: Fiji, Federated States of Micronesia (FSM), Kiribati, Marshal Islands, Nauru, Palau, Papua New Guinea (PNG), (Western) Samoa, Solomon Islands, Tonga, Tuvalu, Vanuatu, Cook Islands, Niue.</li> <li>Finalisation of national compliance action plans (NCAP) in 8 countries: Federated States of Micronesia (FSM), Kiribati, Marshal Islands, Palau, Solomon Islands, Tonga, Tuvalu, Vanuatu.</li> </ul>	Ahead of schedule – target met
Implementation of new RMPs	12 countries	<ul> <li>4 RMP implementations approved at Executive Committee 37 for: Yemen, Djibouti, Kuwait, Kyrgystan</li> <li>5 RMP implementations submitted to Executive Committee 38 for: Albania, Haiti, Maldives, Mauritania and Togo.</li> </ul>	Behind schedule - activity initiated but linked to recruitment process
Information clearinghouse			
OzonAction Newsletter	3 issues per year	• 3 issues in prepared in 2002.	As per schedule - ongoing
Website	Monthly updates	<ul> <li>OzonAction Web Site was maintained on a weekly (and usually daily) basis during the period 1 January - 31 December 2002. There were 208 substantive updates to the site during the period, including addition of 34 publications in PDF format.</li> </ul>	As per schedule – ongoing
Electronic dissemination of information	Regularly	<ul> <li>Fourty-eight issues of OzoNews were issued by direct email distribution (active dissemination) as well as by making it available in a web version (passive dissemination) during the period 1 January - 31 December. 116 new subscribers to OzoNews were added in 2002, bringing the total circulation to 445. Reader survey circulated and results received.</li> <li>One issue of CLIO3 (Climate and Ozone) was developed and disseminated during the period 1 January - 31 December 2002. As of December 2002, the service had 50 subscribers.</li> <li>Five issues of RUMBA (Regular Update of Methyl Bromide Alternatives) were developed and disseminated during the period 1 January - 31 December 2002. As of December 2002. As of December 2002. As of December 2002, the service had 50 subscribers.</li> </ul>	As per schedule – ongoing

CAP Activity	Target 2002	Outputs as of December 2002	Evaluation/Comments
Dissemination of existing hard-copy publications	Upon request	<ul> <li>Over 42,800 documents dispatched during the period 1 January-31 December 2002 in response to requests received from individuals, distribution to workshop participants, and dissemination during outreach events.</li> </ul>	As per schedule - ongoing
Maintenance of electronic discussion forums in the regions	All regions	<ul> <li>All electronic discussion forums (e-forums) in the regions were maintained and worked properly, serving the members of the Regional Networks from 1.02: French-speaking Africa, English-speaking Africa, Latin America, Caribbean, West Asia, SEAP, South Asia</li> <li>The e-fora were used by RNCs and Network members to conduct Network business and on a daily or weekly basis</li> <li>The e-fora were used to disseminate the weekly OzoNews email information service and the "What's New" web update service to NOUs</li> <li>The e-fora were used to distribute questionnaires and reminders from the consultants who were supporting the SMEO in the development of the Clearinghouse Evaluation study.</li> </ul>	As per schedule - ongoing
Report on feedback and improvement suggestions concerning clearinghouse services	Annually	<ul> <li>Feedback tracking database maintained thoughout the year. Feedback report produced and circulated as part of 2002 Informal Consultations (September 2002).</li> </ul>	As per schedule - ongoing
Maintenance of OzonAction Multimedia Collection	Continuously	<ul> <li>646 reports/articles and other items into the MultiMedia Collection during the period.</li> <li>Developed and made available a new on-line service for Article 5 countries in July 2002: a searchable version of the MultiMedia Collection that enables user to access bibliographic references for over 4,000 publications, articles, videos, CD-ROMs, and other information related to the implementation of the Montreal Protocol (http://www.uneptie.org/ozonaction/library/mmc/main.asp).</li> </ul>	As per schedule – ongoing
Dnline halon trader B2B portal	Monthly update	<ul> <li>Halontrader Web Site was maintained on a monthly basis during the period 1 January - 31 December 2002</li> <li>The site contained 118 listing of available or sought halon submitted by 110 members. The combined quantities of halon listed during the period were 994 MT halon 1211, 3299 MT halon 1301, and 1770 MT halon 2402</li> <li>Two national halon management strategies of Article 5 countries were added to the site</li> <li>Halon bank contact list updated during the period.</li> </ul>	As per schedule - ongoing
Preparation of information papers	Not specified	<ul> <li>4 information papers being developed: CFC production and supply / Questions and answers about the non-compliance issue / Chlorobromomethane: its applications, consumption, production and alternatives / Obligations of developing countries under the international treaties for the protection of the ozone Layer.</li> <li>CAP related documents include a brochure on CAP services, CAP powerpoint presentation, CAP related guidelines and FAQs.</li> </ul>	As per schedule - ongoing
Assistance to countries on general public awareness raising	Not specified	<ul> <li>Global Communications Strategy was developed and presented twice to the Executive Committee during period, in co-operation with various NOUs and national experts.</li> </ul>	As per schedule - ongoing
Query response service	Not specified	<ul> <li>UNEP Paris responded to 86 queries with an average response time of under 5 days. CAP teams in the regions also responded to queries as part of their direct assistance to countries.</li> </ul>	As per schedule – ongoing

## ANNEX IV: CAP PRIORITIES AS OUTLINED IN UNEP'S 2002 BUSINESS PLAN

CAP Activity	Target 2002	Outputs December 2002	Evaluation/Comments
Priorities			
Accelerate implementation of delayed projects:	Not specified	<ul> <li>Seventy four (74) projects were completed in 2002. The overall cumulative completion ratio is 67% and increased compared with that of the previous year (e.g. overall completion ratio of 62%) and exceeds the approved performance indicator target of 60%.</li> <li>Agreed action plans including milestones and deadlines for submission of final reports resulted in the reactivation of dormant projects.</li> <li>New training approaches e.g. the 5-day mixed approach applied for the Samoa customs training in 9.02 which initiates Phase II training immediately after the Phase I training.</li> </ul>	Beyond schedule
Clustering of small projects and activities	Not specified	<ul> <li>Attempts have been made with the PIC strategy for 14 countries and the grouping of CAP technical and policy assistance but approvals were broken down into a huge number of micro projects at country level requiring individual reporting.</li> </ul>	Behind schedule - ongoing
Leveraging existing training institutes in the regions	Not specified	<ul> <li>National Academy of Customs, Excise and Narcotics in India was leveraged to conduct training courses in Nepal and Sri Lanka</li> <li>Co-operation with 5 regional customs training institutes which are based in Senegal, India, Mongolia, Argentina and Yemen</li> <li>Continued cooperation with international training institutions including the International Institute in Refrigeration (IIR), the Canadian Heating, Refrigeration and Air-conditioning Institute (HRAI) and the German Bundeskaeltefachschule</li> </ul>	As per schedule
Working with bilateral partners	Not specified	<ul> <li>Co-operation with bilateral partners continued in 2002 and a number of new bilateral co-operation agreement e.g. with Japan in the Asia Pacific region, with Canada for the Colombia customs project and with Australia for the Pacific island countries have been established.</li> <li>However - issues related to the fixed exchange rate mechanism and the use of PSCs prevented UNEP from implementing bilateral projects on behalf of France.</li> </ul>	As per schedule – ongoing
Regionalisation of project management	Not specified	<ul> <li>Regionalisation of all IS projects in 2002 with central co-ordination in Paris.</li> <li>Regionalisation of awareness raising activities as part of a global project.</li> <li>Regionalisation of other ongoing projects within the limits of recruitment and supported by communication and monitoring such as OMIS.</li> <li>Advanced projects only requiring monitoring and final reporting will preferably be completed by Paris.</li> <li>Transfer of Methyl Bromide projects to the Regional Office Asia Pacific once the Methyl Bromide Officer was deployed in the region.</li> <li>Resources and financial responsibility and accountability were regionalised.</li> </ul>	As per schedule – ongoing
Promotion of political awareness	Not specified	<ul> <li>Organisation of Ozone Day celebrations with the participation of Government representatives and media coverage</li> <li>Invitation of Government representatives invited to national / regional / WSSD activities</li> <li>UNEP's participation in "Minister's Forum meetings in Sao Paulo – Brazil" and "Debriefing meeting of NOU to new Vice Minister" in Colombia.</li> <li>High level awareness in China and India on implications of ratifying Copenhagen and Beijing Amendments</li> </ul>	Behind schedule – activity initiated but linked to recruitment
Reduced ODS consumption over and above that effected by investment projects	Not specified	• None.	Behind schedule – no direct link
Global monitoring of custom training through regional centers	Not specified	• None.	Behind schedule – activity initiated but linked to recruitment

CAP Activity	Target 2002	Outputs December 2002	Evaluation/Comments
Example of countries where experience achieved through UNEP's activities is used in the adoption and adjustment of ODS phaseout strategies by Network countries	Not specified	• None.	Behind schedule – no direct link
Assistance to ratify the Montreal Protocol	<ul> <li>Cook Islands</li> <li>Nauru</li> <li>Niue</li> </ul>	Assistance provided to Afghanistan, Bhutan, Cook Islands, Equitorial Guinea and Niue	As per schedule
Policy assistance for methyl bromide phase-out	Not specified	<ul> <li>10 countries in SEAP, 40 countries in Africa, 33 countries in ROLAC (Network member countries) where Methyl Bromide was discussed during Network meetings held during this period received specific policy assistance especially on quarantine and pre-shipment issues.</li> <li>Georgia and Moldova also received specific policy assistance as part of regional work being done for the CEITs, and they have prepared action points that could lead to specific policy development for post-harvest uses</li> </ul>	Behind schedule - activity initiated but linked to recruitment
Methyl bromide agency consultation	Not specified	<ul> <li>Consultation meeting held between UNEP and UNIDO and continued discussions with UNIDO on joint activities to disseminate information on completed demonstration projects</li> <li>Explored joint activities with UNDP to assist Malaysia on methyl bromide phase out (ROAP output)</li> </ul>	As per schedule
Methyl bromide data collection	Not specified	<ul> <li>Provided advice to Iran and Thailand on data collection problems during Network meeting in September 2002.</li> <li>The Handbook on Data Reporting for Methyl Bromide was completed and has been disseminated</li> </ul>	As per schedule
Methyl bromide information on alternatives	Not specified	<ul> <li>Five issues of RUMBA were developed and disseminated during the period 1 January - 31 December 2002</li> </ul>	Behind schedule - activity initiated but linked to recruitment
Improved data reporting	Not specified	<ul> <li>ROWA reports that all Parties in the region have submitted their A7 reports for 2000 and some already for 2001.</li> <li>Bahrain and Yemen submitted there IS reports and statements of expenditures</li> <li>ROLAC reports that 31 out of 33 Parties have submitted their A7 reports for 2000 and 28 for 2001.</li> </ul>	As per schedule – ongoing
Other initiatives	Not specified	<ul> <li>South-South co-operation: NOU India trained NOU Mongolia through a 3-day training in Mongolia</li> <li>North-South co-operation: Article 2 countries supporting the Regional Network countries and financial contributions over and above contribution to the Multilateral Fund.</li> <li>Iran establishes a regional co-operation framework with the neighbouring countries Pakistan, Afghanistan, Uzbekistan, Azerbaijan etc.</li> <li>Caribbean countries finalised regional video with phaseout activities of Network members</li> <li>Latin American countries developed communication proposal and agreed on producing a spot for CNN, an article in Tierra America (regional environmental newsletter) and a children's section on ROLAC's website.</li> </ul>	As per schedule - ongoing
Networking			
Network meetings	7 main meetings 7 follow-up meetings	<ol> <li>7 main and follow-up meetings held between 4-6.2002 in: French-speaking Africa, English-speaking Africa, Latin America, West Asia, SEAP, South Asia and Caribbean</li> </ol>	As per schedule – target met
Annual RNC meeting	1 meeting	(1) 1 RNC meeting held in Paris in 1.2002 as a start-up of CAP	As per schedule – target met
Annual consultative meeting	1 meeting	<ul> <li>(1) 1 consultative meeting held in Paris in 9.2002 as a feed back and strategic planning meeting</li> <li>(2) 1 consultative meeting held on performance indicators bilaterally financed by Finland</li> </ul>	Ahead of schedule – target met

# ANNEX V: STATUS OF PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT RELATED OUTPUTS

CAP Activity	Target 2002	Outputs December 2002	Evaluation/Comments
Business planning	1 business plan	<ul> <li>1 final business plan 2002 - 2004 approved at Executive Committee 36</li> </ul>	As per schedule -
	_		ongoing
Work programme	<ul> <li>1 work programme</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>1 work plan 2002 approved at Executive Committee 36</li> </ul>	As per schedule -
	<ul> <li>2 work programme</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>1 work programme amendment approved at Executive Committee 37</li> </ul>	ongoing
	amendments	<ul> <li>1 work programme amendment submitted to Executive Committee 38</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>91 project submissions</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>50 project proposals approved as of Executive Committee 37</li> </ul>	
Monitoring	Not specified	<ul> <li>1 interim Management Information System (MIS) set up and operational in all regions</li> </ul>	As per schedule –
		Electronic OzonAction Management Information System (OMIS) entered into testing phase in September	ongoing
		<ul> <li>All projects created in OMIS and assigned to activity leaders</li> </ul>	
Progress reporting	1 progress report	<ul> <li>1 progress report 2001 submitted to Executive Committee 37</li> </ul>	As per schedule – target
		<ul> <li>1 initial report on CAP progress presented to Executive Committee 37</li> </ul>	met
		<ul> <li>1 report on CAP progress submitted to Executive Committee 38</li> </ul>	
Training of newly recruited CAP	N/A	<ul> <li>1 systems paper on best training and orientation prepared describing options for direct training by existing staff,</li> </ul>	As per schedule –
staff		distance or remote training as well as mentorship.	ongoing once the
			majority of CAP staff are
			recruited.

#### Closed and Transferred Projects

Agency	Number of	Approved Funding	Adjustments (USS)	Approved Funding Plus	Funds Disbursed	Balances (US\$)	Percent of Funds	Consumption ODP to Be	Consumption ODP Phased	ODP to Be		Estimated Disbursement
	Projects	(US\$)		Adjustment	(US\$)		Disbursed	Phased Out	Out	Phased Out	Out	in Current
				(US\$)								Year (US\$)
Closed Proje	ects											
UNDP	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
UNEP	1	174,000	-174,000	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
UNIDO	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
World Bank	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
Bilaterals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
Total	1	174,000	-174,000	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
Transferred	Projects										-	
UNDP	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
UNEP	3	90,000	-90,000	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
UNIDO	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
World Bank	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
Bilaterals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
Total	3	90,000	-90,000	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0

## **Total Funds**

Item	UNDP (US\$)	UNEP (US\$)	UNIDO (US\$)	World Bank (US\$)*	Bilaterals (US\$)	Grand Total (US\$)*
Sector						
Aerosol	0	320,000	0	0	0	320,000
Foam	0	0	0	0	0	0
Halon	0	718,000	0	0	0	718,000
Fumigants	0	2,617,500	0	0	0	2,617,500
Multiple Sectors	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other	0	0	0	0	0	0
Phaseout Plan	0	0	0	0	0	0
Process Agent	0	0	0	0	0	0
Production	0	0	0	0	0	0
Refrigeration	0	9,398,455	0	0	0	9,398,455
Several	0	52,125,922	0	0	0	52,125,922
Solvents	0	169,000	0	0	0	169,000
Sterilant	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sub-Total	0	65,348,877	0	0	0	65,348,877
Agency fees/administrative costs	0	7,631,329	0	0	0	7,631,329
rigency rees/administrative costs		72,980,206	0	0	0	
*13 per cent agency fees were charged sta Region	0 arting in July 1995,			costs were charged as	project preparation	or technical assistance.
GRAND TOTAL	•			costs were charged as	project preparation	or technical assistance.
GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged sta Region	arting in July 1995,	prior to which actu	ual administrative o			
GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged sta Region Africa	arting in July 1995,	prior to which actu 13,706,138	ual administrative o	0	0	13,706,138
GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged sta Region Africa Asia & Pacific	arting in July 1995,	prior to which actu 13,706,138 10,175,978	aal administrative o 0 0	0	0	13,706,138 10,175,978
GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged sta Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe	arting in July 1995,	prior to which actu 13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744	aal administrative o 0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744
GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged sta Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean	arting in July 1995,	prior to which actu 13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373	aal administrative o 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373
GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged sta Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe	arting in July 1995,	prior to which actu 13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744	aal administrative o 0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373
GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged sta Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics	arting in July 1995,	prior to which actu 13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644	aal administrative o 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373
GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged sta Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global	arting in July 1995, 0 0 0 0	prior to which actu 13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644 55,789,968	aal administrative o 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644 55,789,968
GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged sta Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics	arting in July 1995, 0 0 0 0	prior to which actu 13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644	aal administrative o 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644 55,789,968
GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged sta Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation	arting in July 1995, 0 0 0 0	prior to which actu 13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644 55,789,968	aal administrative o 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644 55,789,968
GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged sta Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation	arting in July 1995, 0 0 0 0	prior to which actu 13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644 55,789,968	aal administrative o 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644 55,789,968 9,558,909
GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged sta Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation Time or Objective-sensitive Accounts	arting in July 1995,	prior to which actu 13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644 55,789,968 9,558,909	al administrative of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0		13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644 55,789,968 9,558,909
GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged sta Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation Time or Objective-sensitive Accounts Time-Sensitive	arting in July 1995,	prior to which actu 13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644 55,789,968 9,558,909 11,820,199	al administrative of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0		13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644 55,789,968 9,558,909 11,820,199
GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged sta Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation Time or Objective-sensitive Accounts Time-Sensitive Objective-Sensitive Disbursement Method	arting in July 1995,	prior to which actu 13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644 55,789,968 9,558,909 11,820,199 53,528,678	al administrative of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0		13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644 55,789,968 9,558,909 11,820,199 53,528,678
GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged sta Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation Time or Objective-sensitive Accounts Time-Sensitive Objective-Sensitive	arting in July 1995,	prior to which actu 13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644 55,789,968 9,558,909 11,820,199	al administrative of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		13,706,138 10,175,978 1,312,744 10,987,373 29,126,644 55,789,968 9,558,909 11,820,199 53,528,678 65,348,877

#### Annual Summary detail

r Cent of Approved roduction Funding DP Phased (US \$) Out	ustment Funds Disbursed Per Cent Balance (US \$) US \$) (US \$) of Funds Disburse d	Estimated Disbursement in Current Year (US \$)	Support Cost Adjustments (US\$)
0% 1,484,000	0 1,372,335 92% 111,665	0 192,920	
0% 1,700,000	22,000 1,711,000 99% 11,000	0 221,000	2,86
0% 3,016,200	-6,969 2,966,314 99% 42,917	42,917 392,106	-9(
0% 3,070,000	-6,175 3,063,825 100% 0	0 399,100	-80
0% 3,317,200	-14,000 3,239,217 98% 63,983	63,983 431,236	-1,82
0% 2,765,100	-100,546 2,605,954 98% 58,600	58,600 359,463	-13,07
0% 7,444,000	-382,975 6,717,024 95% 344,001	344,001 967,720	-49,78
0% 3,775,550	-34,297 3,524,272 94% 216,981	216,981 490,822	-4,45
0% 5,356,405	-174,000 4,169,072 80% 1,013,333	1,013,333 696,333	-22,62
0% 6,252,645	-69,000 4,130,522 67% 2,053,123	2,053,123 812,844	-8,97
0% 8,356,950	-50,000 3,942,287 47% 4,364,663	3,098,977 818,831	
0% 7,806,590	0 0 0% 7,806,590	7,806,590 703,650	
0% 54,344,640	-815,962 37,441,822 70% 16,086,856	14,698,505 6,486,024	-99,57
0% 0	0 0% 0	0 0	
0% 0	0 0 0% 0	0 0	
0% 0	0 0 0% 0	0 0	
0% 0	0 0 0% 0	0 0	
0% 0	0 0 0% 0	0 0	
0% 0	0 0 0% 0	0 0	
0% 0	0 0 0% 0	0 0	
0% 0	0 0 0% 0	0 0	
0% 0	0 0 0% 0	0 0	
0% 0	0 0 0% 0	0 0	
0% 0	0 0 0% 0	0 0	
0% 0	0 0 0% 0	0 0	
0% 0	0 0 0% 0	0 0	
0,0		0	
0% 11,821,549	-1,350 7,146,497 60% 4,673,702	4,673,702 1,245,056	-17
0% 66,166,189	-817,312 44,588,319 68% 20,760,558	19,372,207 7,731,080	-99,75
	0% 11,821,549	0% 11,821,549 -1,350 7,146,497 60% 4,673,702	0% 11,821,549 -1,350 7,146,497 60% 4,673,702 4,673,702 1,245,056

#### Annual Summary

Year Approv- ed	Number of Ap- prov-als*	Number Com- pleted	Per Cent Com-pleted	Consumption ODP to be Phased Out*	Consumption ODP Phased Out*	Per Cent of Consumption ODP Phased Out	Production ODP to be Phased Out*	Production ODP Phased Out*	Per Cent of Production ODP Phased Out	Approved Funding plus Adjustment (US\$)	Funds Disbursed (US\$)	Per Cent of Funds Dis-burs- ed	Balance (US\$)	Estimated Disbursement in Current Year (US\$)	Support Costs Approved (US\$)	Support Cost Adjustments (US\$)
1.5.5.1														1		<u> </u>
1991	11	11	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	1,484,000	1,372,335		111,665		192,920	0
1992	15	15	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	1,722,000	1,711,000	99%	11,000	0	221,000	2,860
1993	49	48	98%	23	23	100%	0	0	0%	4,195,831	4,117,595	98%	78,236	78,236	546,364	-906
1994	58	54	93%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	4,265,910	4,152,046	97%	113,864	113,864	555,547	-978
1995	50	48	96%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	4,110,765	4,046,782	98%	63,983	63,983	536,219	-1,820
1996	48	43	90%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	3,437,254	3,154,623	92%	282,631	282,631	459,914	-13,071
1997	87	80	92%	158	158	100%	0	0	0%	8,153,465	7,711,967	95%	441,498	441,498	1,109,737	-49,787
1998	64	50	78%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	4,739,773	4,211,802	89%	527,971	527,971	620,629	-4,459
1999	87	62	71%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	6,786,234	5,346,476	79%	1,439,758	1,439,758	904,830	-22,620
2000	86	40	47%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	7,063,152	4,524,791	64%	2,538,361	2,538,361	927,180	-8,970
2001	59	6	10%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	9,339,706	4,207,868	45%	5,131,838	3,866,152	953,089	0
2002	72	1	1%	39	0	0%	0	0	0%	10,050,787	31,033	0%	10,019,754	10,019,754	703,650	0
Total	686	458	67%	219	181	82%	0	0	0%	65,348,877	44,588,319		20,760,558		7,731,080	-99,751
	Closed and Transfer oject Preparation	rred Projects														

## Agency Comparisons

Item	UNDP	UNEP	UNIDO	World Bank	Bilaterals	Grand Total
Investment Projects						
Number of completed projects	0	n/a	0	0	0	(
Number of ongoing projects	0	n/a	0	0	0	(
Total ongoing and completed*	0	n/a	0	0	0	(
Per cent completed	0%	n/a	0%	0%	0%	0%
Consumption ODP phased out	0	181	0	0	0	181
Consumption ODP to be phased out	0	219	0	0	0	219
Consumption Per cent phased out	0%	82%	0%	0%	0%	82%
Production ODP phased out	0	0	0	0	0	(
Production ODP to be phased out	0	0	0	0	0	(
Production Per cent phased out	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Funds disbursed through 2002	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Estimated disbursements in 2003	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total funds approved through 2002***	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Estimated of disbursements through 2003 as percentage of total funds approved through 2002***	0%	n/a	0%	0%	0%	0%
Non-Investment Projects**						
Number of completed projects	0	432	0	0	0	432
Number of ongoing projects	0	222	0	0	0	222
Total ongoing and completed*	0	654	0	0	0	654
Per cent completed	0%	66%	0%	0%	0%	66%
All Projects						
Total funds disbursed	\$0	\$44,588,319	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$44,588,319
Total funds approved***	\$0	\$65,348,877	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$65,348,877
Per cent disbursed	0%	68%	0%	0%	0%	68%
Estimated disbursement in Current Year	\$0	\$19,372,207	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$19,372,207
Balance of Funds	\$0	\$20,760,558	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$20,760,558
Per cent of 2001 balance committed in 2002	0%	93%	0%	0%	0%	93%

\* The total number of ongoing and completed projects does not include closed projects and projects that were transferred.

\*\*Does not include project preparation.

\*\*\* Includes adjustments.

## Summary Data by Project Type

Туре	Number of Approvals*	Number Completed	Per Cent Completed	Approved Funding (US\$)	Adjustment (US \$)	Funds Disbursed (US \$)	Per Cent of Funds Disbursed	Balance (US\$)	Estimated Disbursement In Currrent Year (US \$)
Country Programme									
Preparation	91	85	93%	3,178,250	-73,144	2,703,275	87%	401,831	383,166
Demonstration Projects	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0
Institutional Strengthening									
Projects	167	76	46%	11,821,549	-1,350	7,146,497	60%	4,673,702	4,673,702
Investment Projects	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0
Project Preparation	32	26	81%	1,109,000	-184,000	697,195	75%	227,805	227,805
Technical Assistance									
Projects	253	191	75%	38,104,335	-554,762	26,350,952	70%	11,198,621	9,932,935
Training Projects	143	80	56%	11,953,055	-4,056	7,690,400	64%	4,258,599	4,154,599
GRAND TOTAL	686	458	67%	66,166,189	-817,312	44,588,319	68%	20,760,558	19,372,207
*Excludes Closed and Tran	sferred Project	8.							

Item	Number of Projects	Approved Funds plus Adjustment (US \$)	Per Cent of Funds Disbursed	Average Number of Months from Approval to First Disbursement	Average Number of Months from Approval to Completion
GRAND TOTAL	432	43,888,747	92%	6	27
Region					
Africa	118	9,177,918	95%	8	30
Asia & Pacific	67	5,068,897	94%	7	30
Europe	12	510,200	80%	6	29
Latin America and Caribbean	73	7,019,973	96%	6	31
Global	158	22,071,759	90%	4	20
Sector					
Aerosol	4	320,000	100%	6	18
Foam	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Fumigants	31	2,202,500	92%	5	22
Halon	13	668,000	100%	11	27
Multiple Sectors	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Other	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Phaseout Plan	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Process Agent	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Production	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Refrigeration	53	2,921,755	90%	9	36
Several	331	37,776,492	92%	5	26
Solvents	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Sterilant	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Implementation Characteristics					
Agency Implementation	378	39,866,633	92%	6	24
National Implementation	54	4,022,114	90%	9	43
Time or Objective-sensitive Accour	to				
Time of Objective-sensitive Account	76	6,283,404	94%	9	44
Objective-Sensitive	356	37,605,343	92%	5	23
Diskurgement Methed					
Disbursement Method During Implementation	432	43,888,747	92%	6	27
After Implementation	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Retroactive Funding	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
~	•	•	-	-	-
Note:					
(1) Per decision 22/11(a)(vi), project	preparation is not include	d as a non-investm	ent project.		
(2) The sum of each section (Region,			⊾ J		

### Cumulative Ongoing Non-Invest

Item	Number of Projects	Approved Funds plus Adjustment (US\$)	Per Cent of Funds Disbursed	Number of Projects Disbursing	Per Cent of Projects Disbursing	Estimated Disbursements plus Funds Disbursed	Per Cent Funds Expected to be Disbursed by End of 1999	Average Number of Months from Approval to First Disbursement	Average Number of Months from Approval to Planned Completion	Average Length of Delay in Project Planned Completion
	222	20 525 120	170	115	5201	20 525 120	1000	10	20	15
GRAND TOTAL	222	20,535,130	17%	115	52%	20,535,130	100%	12	39	15
Region										
Africa	75	4,198,220	27%	39	52%	4,198,220	100%	11	37	15
Asia & Pacific	66	4,797,081	20%	31	47%	4,797,081	100%	11	34	8
Europe	12	802,544	19%	5	42%	802,544	100%	26	38	20
Latin America and Caribbean	55	3,682,400	22%	31	56%	3,682,400	100%	11	46	17
Global	14	7,054,885	6%	9	64%	7,054,885	100%	17	46	34
Sector										
Aerosol	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
Foam	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
Fumigants	7	415,000	27%	6	86%	415,000	100%	7	23	
Halon	1	50,000	87%	1	100%	50,000	100%	31	45	26
Multiple Sectors	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
Other	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
Phaseout Plan	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
Process Agent	0	0	0%	0	0%	0		n/a	n/a	n/a
Production	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
Refrigeration	82	5,606,700	26%	48	59%	5,606,700	100%	14	43	18
Several	131	14,294,430	13%	59	45%	14,294,430	100%	11	37	13
Solvents	1	169,000	21%	1	100%	169,000	100%	5	24	n/a
Sterilant	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
Implementation Characteristic	•s									
Agency Implementation	131	14,998,335	15%	73	56%	14,998,335	100%	14	39	17
National Implementation	91	5,536,795	23%	42	46%	5,536,795	100%	9	39	
Time or Objective-sensitive Ac	counts									
Time-Sensitive	91	5,536,795	23%	42	46%	5,536,795	100%	9	39	11
Objective-Sensitive	131	14,998,335	25%	73	46%	14,998,335	100%	14	39	
objective-sensitive	151	14,776,555	1570	15	50%	14,778,555	100%	14	57	17
Disbursement Method							1			
During Implementation	222	20,535,130	17%	115	52%	20,535,130	100%	12	39	
After Implementation	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	070	n/a	n/a	n/a
Retroactive Funding	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
Note: (1) Per decision 22/11(a)(vi), pro (2) The sum of each section (Reg				et.						

#### Project Preparation

		COMPLET	ED PROJEC	CT PREPARATIO	DN				ONGOI	NG PROJECT PR	EPARATION		
Item	Num-ber of Pro- jects	Approved Funds plus Adjustment (US\$)	Per Cent of Funds Dis- bursed	Aver-age Num- ber of Months from Ap-proval to First Dis- burse-ment	Average Number of Months from Approval to Completion	Num- ber of Pro-jects	Approved Funds plus Adjust-ment (US\$)	Funds Disbursed (US\$)	Per Cent of Funds Dis- burs-ed	Average Number of Months from Ap-proval to First Dis-burse- ment	Average Number of Months from Ap-proval to Planned Com- pletion	Balance (US\$)	Estimated Disbursemen in Current Yes (US\$)
GRAND TOTAL	26	730,000	92%	7	24	6	195,000	28,000	14%	17	35	167,000	167.0
Agency		,										· · · ·	· · · · ·
UNDP	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	
UNEP	26	730,000	92%	7	24	6	195,000	28,000	14%	17		167,000	167,00
UNIDO	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	
WORLD BANK	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	
Bilaterals	0	0	n/a	n/a			0	0	0%	n/a		0	
Region				-	•	•				•			•
Africa	10	300,000	86%	7	24	1	30,000	8,000	27%	8	47	22,000	22,00
Asia & Pacific	7	190,000	90%	4	30	3	120,000	10,000	8%	21	35	110,000	110,00
Europe	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	
Latin Amer./Car.	9	240,000	100%	8	19	2	45,000	10,000	22%	21	30	35,000	35,00
Global	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	(
Sector													
Aerosol	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	
Foam	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	Ū
Fumigants	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	
Halon	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	
Multiple Sectors	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	
Other	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	
Phaseout Plan	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a			0	0%	n/a		0	
Process Agent	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a		0	
Production	0	0	0%	n/a			0	0	0%	n/a		0	
Refrigeration	24	675,000	91%	7	23		,	28,000	14%	17		167,000	167,00
Several	2	55,000	100%	1	31			0	0%	n/a		0	
Solvents	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a			0	0%	n/a		0	
Sterilant	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	
Implementation Type													
Agency	26	730,000	92%	7	24	6	195,000	28,000	14%	17	35	167,000	167,00
National	0	0	0%	n/a				0	0%	n/a		0	,00
Time/Objective Accour	nts											-	
Time	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	
Objective	26	730,000	92%	7	24		195,000	28,000	14%	17		167,000	167,00
Disbursement		,			•					•		.,	
During Imp.	26	730,000	92%	7	24	6	195,000	28,000	14%	17	35	167,000	167,00
After Imp.	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	
Retroactive	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	

#### Speed of Delivery Indicators

#### **INVESTMENT PROJECTS**

#### Approval to First Disbursement

	Average						UN	DP					UNIDO									IBRD										
		91-9						02	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02				
Aerosol	n/a	n/	a n	/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Foam	n/a	n/	a n	/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Halon	n/a	n/	a n	/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Refrigeration	n/a	n/	a n	/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Solvent	n/a	n/	a n	/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Overall	n/a	n/	a n	/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

#### Approval to Completion

	Average					UN	DP						UNIE	00				IBRD													
		91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02
Aerosol	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Foam	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Halon	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Refrigeration	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Solvent	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Overall	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

#### NON-INVESTMENT PROJECTS

#### Approval to First Disbursement

	Average	UNDP											UNIDO											IBRD										UNEP									
		91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	)2		
CPG	7	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	4	7	7	7	9	3	10	13	n/a	n/a		
TAS	6	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	2	7	8	7	3	2	10	6	5	n/a		
TRA	9	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	3	7	3	7	11	13	13	8	9	n/a		
INS	9	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	18	14	7	10	7	10	7	9	6	2		
Overall	7	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	5	9	7	8	6	8	10	8	7	2		

# Approval to Completion

	Average	e UNDP										UNIDO										IBRD										UNEP									
		91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	91-93	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	
CPG	27	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a ı	n/a n/	a n/	a n/	a n	/a n/a	a n/a	n/a	n/a	22	25	- 39	27	37	20	43	30	n/a	16	
TAS	23	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a ı	n/a n/	a n/	a n/	a n	/a n/a	a n/a	n/a	n/a	22	25	23	23	18	16	26	22	34	24	
TRA	34	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a ı	n/a n/	a n/	a n/	a n	/a n/a	a n/a	n/a	n/a	20	22	22	- 39	49	52	40	33	29	21	
Overall	27	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a ı	n/a n/	a n/	a n/	a n	/a n/a	a n/a	n/a	n/a	22	25	27	28	27	31	32	26	32	22	

# DATABASE

(UNEP's progress report database is available on the Secretariat's website (<u>www.UNMFS.org</u>). It is also available upon request.)